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EQUITY CASES

ARGUED AND DETERMINED
IN THE

SUPREME COURT

OF

NORTH CAROLINA

AT RALEIGH

DECEMBER TERM, 1826

MICAJAH RICKS anxp MILBERRY, His Wire; THOMAS axp TEAKLE
RICKS v. PILGRIM L. WILLIAMS axp WILSON TAYLOR, EXECUTORS OF
ROWLAND WILLIAMS.

THE SAME DEFENDANTS AS PLAINTIFFS v. THE SAME PLAINTIFFS AS
DEFENDANTS.

1. In a devise of personalty, “to be equally diV¥ided between my son P., my
daughters D., C., and B,, and the heirs of my daughter P.”: Held, that
the latter take but one-fifth among them.

2. A petition for a rehearing is the proper remedy against an interlocutory
decree.

From Nasz. Rowland Williams, by his will, after sundry specific
legacies, devised all the residue of his estate to be sold, “and the money
to be divided equally between my son Pilgrim L. Williams and my
daughters Diana, Charity, and Elizabeth, and the lawful begotten heirs
of the body of my daughter Priscilla.”

The plaintiff Milberry is the daughter and the plaintiffs Thomas and
Teakle the grandsons of Priscilla, and claim to have the residue divided
into seven equal parts.

On the Spring Circuit of 1821, Nasw, J., by an interlocutory decree,
directed the residue to be divided according to the prayer of the bill.
A bill of review, and a petition for a rehearing were filed, and the cause
stood in this Court upon the original bill and the bill of review, both
having been transferred to this Court.

This case was twice argued, viz.,, at December Term, 1824, and at
December Term, 1825,

11



IN THE SUPREME COURT. [16

RIcks v. WILLIAMS ; WILLIAMS 2. RIOKS.

Gaston against the decree.
Badger in support of the decree.

The Court held this case under advisement until this term.

He~person, J. I think, in principle, this question was decided at
the last term, Croom v. Herring, 11 N. C., 893, for if “heirs,” when
applied to personal property, mean those who are called by law to
succeed to the dead man, they bring with them their representative and
collective character, and however the property may be divided among
themselves, as individuals composing a body, yet as to others they are
an unit, and make but one person—the representative of their ancestor
or proposttus; and so, whether they take by descent or purchase, it is
designatio persone, not persongrum. I refer to the reasons and authori-
ties in Stowe v. Ward, 12 N. O., 67, decided at this term, to support this

position throughout; in fact, the cases are, to my mind, precisely
(11) alike. The only difference is, in that case it is real property;

in this, it is personal. In elther however, the word “heir” has
'the same.meaning as to:its representative and’ collectlve character, T
am not aware of any authorities; except those cited and attempted to be
disposed of by Whitfield’s will in Croom. v. Herring, supra. That'this
construction meets the testator’s wishes in this will T have not a doubt.
It is plain from the words, he intended a-division by stocks or families;
and he could not have used a more appropriate word than “heirs of- my
daughter Priscilla” to call them in as a stock or share.: I must again
express my regret for the decision in the case of Whitehurst’s heirs, Tt
.cannot be supported

The decree in this case must be reversed and an account taken of the
money paid under it, and the property mentloned in the residuary clause
of Rowland Williams’ will must be divided into five equal parts, one of
which is decreed to each of the children of the testator, to wit, Pilgrim,
Diana,- Charity and Elizabeth, and one-half of the remaining fifth to
Micajah Ricks, and the other half of said fifth equally between Thomas
Ricks and Teakle Ricks. And for this purpose the master will take an
‘account.

“There bemg in thls case both bill of review and a petition to rehear
the bill of review must be dismissed, but without costs—the loose practwe
in our courts of equity rendering it somewhat diffieult to ascertain the
propriety of using the one or the other, and these proceedings were com-
menced before the decision in Jones v. Zollicoffer, 4 N. C., 45, where the
‘matter was very fully discussed and settled.

Decree set aside.

Cited: Edney v. Edney, 81 N. C,, 3.
' 12



N.C.] DECEMBER TERM, 1826.

RarEIGH 0. -HUNTER.

(12)
THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL Upon THE RELATION oF SUNDRY CITIZENS OF
Rarprer, v. THEOPHILUS HUNTER.

1. Injunctions are not awarded by courts of equity for the infringement of
doubtful rights, until they have been established at law. But when the
right is clear and the injury is irreparable, an injunction will be awarded,
although the right has not been established at law.

2, Where a bill charged that the defendant’s milldam injured the health of
the relators, an injunction was perpetuated, notwithstanding the defend-
ant had been indicted for the same nuisance, on which there had been a
mistrial, and although an indictment was still pending.

From Waxre. The bill charged that the defendant had erected a mill-
dam in the vicinity of the city of Raleigh; that the exhalations from the
pond had rendered the inhabitants unhealthy, and prayed a perpetual
injunction. ‘

The defendant by his answer denied that his millpond had any per-
nicious influence upon the health of the town, and averred that he had
been indicted in Wake County Court for a nuisance in erecting the dam,
and that the jury, upon an attempt to try the indictment, had disagreed,
and had refused to find a verdict for the State; that subsequently a nolle
prosequt had been entered by the prosecuting officer; that the defendant
had again been indicted in the Superior Court, that a trial had been
‘delayed by the State, the Attorney-General entering a nolle prosequi
and ordering new process, and that this last indictment was still pending.

Much testimony was taken and read at the hearing, which it is not
nécessary to recapitulate, as the Court thought that the allegations of
the bill were fully sustained.

The case was argued at June Term, 1826.

Gaston for plaintiffs. .
Badger for defendant.

Hexperson, J. We were satisfied beyond a reasonable doubt (13)
that the flowing back of the water as contemplated by the defend-
ant, according to his own admissions, will create a public nuisance, and
that of the worst kind, being one destructive to the health and comfort
of the citizens of Raleigh. And we are called on to send the question of
nuisance or no nuisance to a court of law. TFor what? To inform our
consciences? They are already informed. And were a jury to find that
it was not a nuisance, in a case of this kind, we should feel ourselves
bound to disregard their verdict; for a jury would require the most
satisfactory evidence of the fact, at least they would require a preponder-
ance of evidence, to convict; with us, under all the circumstances of the

13



IN THE SUPREME COURT. [16

Kirx ©. TURNER.

case, a probability is sufficient. In the first place, the injury is irrepara-
ble; the place, the seat of government, where its officers are compelled to
reside,  These things make a difference between this case and that of a
common nuisance. It is true, it is a question of the most delicate kind—
an interference with private rights, from which all departments of gov-
ernment should abstain, except in cases of necessity. It is, however, a
sound political maxim, and one sanctioned by the courts of justice of this
country, that individual interests must yield to that of the many; and
this is something like the interest of the many, for every individual is
in some way or other interested in the welfare of the capital. We refer
to Bell v. Blount, 11 N. C., 384, as an authority to show the jurisdiction
of the Court. - '

Where the right infriffeed is of a doubtful character, as the right of
view over another’s ground, there a court of equity will order the right
to be established at law before it will grant an injunction, in the mean-
time staying the owner of the land from closing up the view. But
here the rights infringed upon are of a character not in the least
doubtful—the health and comfort of the relators, and others for whom

they act.
(14) Injunction perpetuated.

Cited: Eason v. Perkins, 17T N. C., 88; Bradsher v. Lea, 38 N. O,
304; Clark v. Lawrence, 39 N. C., 83; Vickers v. Durham, 132 N, C,,
882; Cherry v. Williams, 147 N. C., 459; Prustt v. Bethell, 174 N. C,,
457,

JOHN L. F. KIRK aAxp OtHER INFANTS, BY THEIR Nepxt Frienn, JOHN L.
KIRK, v. JOSIAH TURNER, ADMINISTRATOR DE BONIS NON oF THOMAS
WHITHEAD.

1. A delivery of a deed is a parting with the possession of it by the grantor
in such a manner as to deprive him of a right to recall it.

2. Where a deed was handed to the subscribing witness, as the agent of the
grantor, for the purpose of being proved, and was by the agent delivered
to the grantor without being proved: Held, that this was not a delivery.

8. Tt seems where a claim is asserted on the part of ‘infants, who have an

appearance of right, each party must pay their own costs.
1

From Orawer. Original bill, the allegations of which were that‘v
Sarah Kirk, the grandmother of the plaintiffs, being about to contract a
marriage with Thomas Whithead, and being desirous of settling her

14



N.O0] DECEMBER TERM, 1826.

Kirx v. TURNER.

property upon the plaintiffs, applied to one Snipes to draw deeds of gift
to them for certain slaves; that the deeds were drawn accordingly,
reserving a life estate in the slaves to Sarah; that Sarah executed the
deeds, and that they were attested by Snipes, and left with him for safe
keeping; that after the marriage was solemnized, the deeds came into
the possession of Whithead, and were by him destroyed. The bill ‘also
alleged that Whithead had notice of all these facts, and had in his life-
time disclaimed all right to the negroes, except a right to their services
during his life, and prayed that the deeds might be set up in this Court
and the title of the plaintiffs protected in the same manner as if they
had been regularly registered.

The answer denied all personal knowledge of the transaction, ( 15)
‘and put the plaintiffs to strict proof of their case.

Snipes, on his examination, proved that the deeds were drawn by him,
signed and attested as alleged in the bill; that after he witnessed them,
he was asked by Mrs. Kirk if he would be at the next court, as she
wished the deeds recorded ; that he replied it was uncertain, and that she
had better go and acknowledge them, whereupon the deeds were handed
to Mrs. Kirk, and had not since been seen by the witness.

Another witness, who was seriously impeached, swore that Whithead
and his wife both informed him that the latter had, before the marriage,
given her negroes to the children of John L. Kirk, the present plaintiffs,
reserving a life estate to them both.

A third witness testified that he had applied to Whithead to buy ‘a
negro boy, formerly Mrs. Kirk’s, and was informed that he could not
make a good title to him.

Murphy, Badger, and W. H. Haywood for plaintiffs.
Nash, on the other side, was stopped by the Court.

Hexperson, J. A delivery of a deed is, in fact, its tradition from the
maker to the person to whom it is made, or to some person for his use,
and if the person receiving it for another is atithorized to do so, it is
not only immediately the maker’s deed, but it cannot be rejected by the
grantee. If h3has not authorized the person to receive it, yet it is the
maker’s deed until he for whose benefit it is made rejects it. It does not
wait for the aoprobation of this person before it becomes a deed; for his
acceptance is jresumed until the contrary is shown. It being for
his interest, the presumption is, not that he will accept, but that ( 16)
he does. Therefore, if there was any evidence that the deed in
question was left with Snipes for the benefit of Mrs. Kirk’s grandchil-
dren, and was not subject to her control, the delivery to him for the use
of the children-would have been complete and the deed efficacious, not-

15



IN THE SUPREME COURT. {16

Kigx v. TURNER.

withstanding his redelivery of it to her for the purpose of registration.
But the transaction, I think, by no means bears this aspect. Mr. Snipes
was called on to write the deed as a settlement preparatory to the mar-
riage which Mrs. Kirk then contemplated. In this he acted as much in
the character of her agent as that of the grandchildren., His having the
paper in his hands might well arise from his relation to her; there were
no words showing that Mrs. Kirk parted with the possession or control
of the paper. The request that he would attend court and prove the
deed neither shows that the act, on her part, was intended to deprive her
of the control of it, nor that the deed was then complete, or that she lost
her locus paenttentie, which it is presumed she intended to retain, at
least until there was something like a certainty of her marriage:. In
fact, her conduct shows that it was her intention then, in case of the
marriage, to make such settlement, and no more; at least it does not
furnish sufficient evidence that the transaction to which Mr. Snipes-
testifies was such an one as to divest her of the property and vest it in
the plaintiffs, which must be affirmed before we can set up the deed:
and deprive her husband of the property. If this transaction did not
divest her of the slaves, it may be asked what did. If there was a con-
versation in which she stated that she had given the property to her
children, if it should be referred to this inchoate intention, it would not
pass the property, for we see that this intention had not that effect. It
would be unfair to refer it to a parol gift complete, when there is this
transaction to which we may refer her words, and with the more cer-
tainty, as her conduct in this transaction refutes all idea of a parol gift,
for it appears that if she designed to give, she preferred a written trans-
‘ fer, and had the means in her power of making one.
(17)  The declarations of the husband may also be referred to the
same attempt; and her conduet afterwards, in not having the
deed registered, accompanied by his declarations, proven by a person
shown to be of undoubted eredit, is a full exposition of her views through-
out, viz., that she intended to act in this particular, in case she was to
marry, as she pleased ; and if disposed to make the settlement, she might
use the deed for that purpose, prepared by one in whose skill and judg-
ment she had confidence. That she did not intend to part with the deed
18 supported by the circumstance that on its face it is not made to depend
on the event of her marriage, but is absolute, which would, from the
attempt proved by Snipes, if final, deprive her of her property, marriage
or no marriage, which I think it is evident she did not design. The
probability is that she intended then to give validity to the deed by some
act, if she married; if not, it was to have no effect. It seems she changed
her mind. .

16



N.C.] . DECEMBER TERM, 1826.

ALSTON 9. MAXWELL,

As this is a elaim asserted on behalf of infants who had an appearance
‘of a right, each party must pay his own costs.
Bill dismissed.

Cited: Newlin v. Osborn, 49 N. C., 1589; Levister v. Hilliard, 57
N. C., 15; Ducker v. Whitson, 112 N. C,, 52; Frank v. Heiner, 117 N. C.,
823 Robbins v. Roscoe, 120 N. C., 82; Tarlton v. Griggs, 131 N. C., 221;
Craddock v. Barnes, 142 N. C., 96; Buchanan v. Clork, 164 N. C.,
64; Lynch v. Johnson, 171 N. C., 614, 620.

(18)

THOMAS ALSTON v. JAMES MAXWELL aAnxp WILLIE PERRY, EXECUTORS
oF STEPHEN OUTERBRIDGE.

1. Morality and good faith require that the vendor shall disclose to the vendee
every circumstance which may induce the latter to change his mind as to
the contract.

2. Where a-trustee sold at vendue a fee simple in the trust land, and before
the execution of the contract the trustee and the cestui que trust dis-
covered that the trust deed created only a life estate: Held, that the
concealment of this discovery was fraudulent, and vacated the contract,
although the trust deed was publicly read and the trustee only undertook
to convey the title he had, and although the cestui que trust refused to
guarantee the title of his trustee.

From Fraxxrin. Bill for an injunction, the material allegations of
which were that one Marmaduke Jeffreys had conveyed a tract of land
to Richard H. Fenner in trust to secure a debt due Outerbridge by
Jeffreys; that the deed was defective, first, because it was a deed of
bargain and sale, and no valuable consideration was recited in it as
having passed from Fenner to Jeffreys; secondly, because there were no
words of inheritance in it, and at the most it conveyed only a life estate
to Fenner. That both Outerbridge and Fenner, his trustee, had express
notice of these defects, having been informed of them by two gentlemen
of the profession, and that they fraudulently sold the land at: vendue,
without diselosing the defect in the title of Fenner, when the plaintiff
became the purchaser, and gave his bond for the purchase money. It
was admitted in the bill that by the terms of sale the trustee was only to
convey the title which he held under the deed from Jeffreys, and that
Outerbridge had refused to warrant the title of his trustee; but it was
insisted that this was intended to apply only to the original title of
Jeffreys, or to his estate in the land at the date of his deed to Fenner, and
not to the quantity of estate conveyed by Jeffreys to Fenner. In proof
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(19 ) of which it was averred that the land was so0ld as a fee simple,
and that the deed from Fenner to the plaintiff was properly
drawn to convey a fee, if Fenner had one.

Tt was also admitted that the deed from Jefireys to the trustee was
publicly read when the land was sold, but the plaintiff insisted that from
his ignorance of the forms prescribed for conveyances he was not aware
of the defect at that time, nor did he become so until after the contract
was executed. The bill prayed an injunction upon a judgment obtained
on the plaintiff’s bond for the purchase money, and general relief.

The defendant in his answer denied all fraud, and insisted that the
plaintiff had bought with a full knowledge of the limitations in the
deed to Fenner.

He also averred that he was informed by his counsel, who drew the
deed from Jeffreys, that although it was informal, yet that it conveyed -
a fee simple in the land. This was fully supported by the testimony of
his counsel, Mr. Person.

A witness, Mr, Johnson, proved that he had informed both Outerbridge
and Fenner after the sale, but before the execution of the deed from
Fenner to the plaintiff, and before the latter gave his bond for the
purchase money, of the defects in the deed to the trustee. :

Attorney-General, Seawell, and Badger for plaintiff.
Gaston for defendant.

Hexpersow, J. I accord with my brethren in saying that this con-
tract should be set aside on the ground of fraud; it appearing from un-
questionable evidence that both Outerbridge and his trustee, Fenner,
knew before the title passed, and before the plaintiff gave his bond, that
the trustee could rightfully make but an estate for his life, such being

only the extent of his own estate; notwithstanding the repeated
(20 ) declarations made both by Outerbridge and his trustee at the

sale, that only such title as the latter had was offered for sale,
and the reading the deed aloud to show what that title was, that the
bidders might judge for themselves. It is evident that this was under-
stood to relate to the title, and not the quantity of estate in the lands,
and that a fee simple was offered for sale.

Morality and good faith should have induced the defendants Quter-
bridge and Fenner to disclose to Alston, when about to take his bond,
the discovery which had been made, for they certainly knew that such
information would have produced a total change in his intentions; and
that Outerbridge was about to get from Alston the full value of an
estate in fee simple, which he knew that Alston thought he was acquir-
ing, when an estate only for Fenner’s life was conveyed to him. Upon
strict principles of law, even if Outerbridge and Fenner were really

18



N.C.] 'DECEMBER TERM, 1826.

ALSTON ¥. MAXWELL.

ignorant of the quantity of estate in Fenner, yet as they professed to
sell and did contract to sell an estate in fee, I doubt whether they have
in reality complied with their contract, or conveyed to Alston that estate
which they had contracted to sell. Fenner had but an estate for life,
and could by estoppel only convey a larger estate. By a reference in
his deed to Alston, Jeffreys’ deed to him became part of the deed to
Alston. Thus the matter was left at large, there being estoppel against
estoppel. .

But relief being clear upon the ground of fraud, I give no opinion
upon this latter point.

Harr, J. Tt may be taken for granted, in this case, that it was the
understanding of the parties that a title in fee simple in the lands was
conveyed from Jeffreys to Fenner, the trustee. This was the under-

standing of Person, who drew the deed of trust; but it does not appear -

that the defendants were undeceived in regard to that before the sale of
the land to complainant.

Person states that after the execution of the deed of trust he (21)
drew another, and recommended to Outerbridge to have the last
executed, as it was drawn more fully than the first, though he believed
the first was sufficient for all the purposes for which it was given.

However, it seems that after the sale, but before Alston had executed
his bond to Outerbridge, and before Fenner had executed the deed to
Alston, Johnson, the attorney who drew the deed, informed both Fenner
and Outerbridge that nothing except a life estate was conveyed by the
deed of trust from Jeffreys to Fenner. .

It is true, Outerbridge refused to warrant the title of the land to the
complainant; but that was a fee simple title in Jeffreys, for such it was
apprehended was conveyed, from Jeffreys to Fenner. The ground of
refusal was that Jeffreys’ title in fee simple might not be good, not that
he had conveyed a title less than a fee, or any title less than he had.

When Fenner and Outerbridge were informed by Johnson that only
a life estate was conveyed to the former, they were apprised of an
-important fact relative to the title, to which Alston was a stranger. This
fact they concealed. By doing so, they practiced upon Alston that which
the law pronounces to be a fraud, and that at a time when they were
not in a worse situation than they stood in before the sale, or, indeed, as
far as it appears, at any time after the execution of the deed of trust.

I am therefore of opinion that the injunction should be made per-
petual. Injunction perpetuated.

Tavror, C. J., concurred.
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(22)

JONATHAN CHESHIRE v. GEORGE BOOE, ApMmInISTRATOR oF THOMAS
GARRAWOOD, axp THE DISTRIBUTEES OF SATD GARRAWOOD.

It seems tﬁat fraud practiced by cestui que trust will avoid a sale honestly
made by the trustee.

From Rowaxn. Original bill, the allegations of which were that the
plaintiff had purchased of the defendant Booe a negro girl belonging to
the estate of his intestate; that the negro, at the time of the sale, was
laboring under a mortal malady, of which she soon after died; that the
plaintiff was not aware of her ill-health at the time of the sale, or at the
time he paid the purchase money; charging that if the administrator
had no notice of the unsoundness of the negro, the fact was well known
to the widow of the intestate and to his children, who had concealed the
defect, and used many means to induce the plaintiff to purchase. The
bill prayed that the purchase money might be refunded to the plaintiff
and he be indemnified for the charges he had been at in taking proper
care of the negro.

The administrator, by his answer, denied all knowledge of the negro’s
unsoundness, and stated that when applied to by the plaintiff, at the
sale, on this subject, he referred to one (lascock, who was present and
had hired the girl the year before. '

The answer of the widow of the intestate, which was referred to by
that of the children, denied any fraudulent concealment, and averred
that the girl, although she had been unwell the year before the sale, was,
to the best of her judgment, healthy at the time of the sale.

The proofs read at the hearing were very voluminous, but it is not
thought necessary to repeat them. :

No counsel for plaintif.
Murphy and Nash for defendants:

(23) Hawr, J. Taking it for granted that fraud in the cestus que
’ trust will avoid .a sale honestly made by the trustee, and there-
fore assuming it as a duty to look into the testimony in this case, I have
examined the depositions, and am of opinion that it is altogether un-
necessary to give the evidence in detail. Most of it is irrelevant, some
little of it seems to throw a suspicion upon Mrs. Garrawood, but by no
means sufficient to establish such a fraud as would entitle the plaintiff
to relief. It seems to be clearly established that the negro girl in ques-
tion was a healthy one until she was hired out to Glascock. During that
year, it seems, she was somewhat sickly; some part of the time she was
with Mrs. Garrawood, particularly a few days before she was sold; but
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it does not appear that Mrs. Garrawood had knowledge of her complaint
and concealed it. Indeed, it does not appear what was the nature of the
complaint she died of, or what her complaint was when she was sold.

I think the bill should be dismissed with costs, except as to Mrs. Gar-
rawood, who must pay her own,

Bill dismissed.

ROBERT H. WYNNE anp SUSAN, His Wirg, v. PEYTON R. TUNSTALL.

1. In a partition under the act of 1787 a charge of money upon the more
valuable dividends for equality of partition is a legal charge upon the
land, and follows it into the hands of a purchaser for valuable considera-
tion without notice.

2. Money thus charged is realty as much as the land for which it is the sub-
stitute; and where it was allotted to the share of a feme covert, and the
husband had taken a bond and given a receipt for it: Held, that the
husband and wife could recover the amount for her use.

From Harirax. ' The bill charged that the plaintiff Susan was entitled
to one-eighth of a tract of land in Northampton, as tenant in common
in fee simple with seven other persons; that a petition for partition
thereof was filed in Northampton County Court, and after proper
proceedings had, a partition was returned, whereby lot No. 5 was ( 24)
assigned to the plaintiffs, in severalty, valued at $5,500; that the
value of each share was $6,547.621%; that for equality of partition the
sum of $1,047.621% was added to the share drawn by the plaintiffs, and
was charged upon lot No. 7 in the partition, which was drawn by one
Marmaduke N. Jeffreys; that Jeffreys had never paid the said sum of
81,047.621%, but was utterly insolvent, and had sold his share to the
defendant Peyton R. Tunstall, who had, at the time of his purchase,
notice of the charge thereon in favor of the plaintiffs. The bill prayed
general relief, and also specialty that the land drawn by Jeffreys, and
conveyed by him to the defendant, might be sold by order of the court
for the purpose of paying the sum of money due to the plaintiffs for
equality of partition.

The defendant, by his answer, admitted the partition and charge as
set forth in the bill, and-that he had notice of the charge upon the lot
drawn by Jeffreys at the time of the partition; but he stated that he pur-
chased that lot of Jeffreys on 22 September, 1817; that the partition
wag made in December, 1814, and he supposed that Jeffreys was obliged,
at the time of the partition, either to pay or secure the sum charged
upon it, and that it had accordingly been paid or secured. He therefore
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denied that he had any notice of the claim of the plaintiffs at the time
of his purchase, and insisted that he was a purchaser for a valuable con-
sideration. He also averred that the plaintiff Robert well knew of the
negotiation for his purchase from Jeffreys, from its commencement to
its close, and fraudulently or negligently concealed his claim upon the
land; that Jeffreys continued solvent until December, 1819, and that
the claim of the plaintiffs as now urged was not asserted until June,

1820; and that had he received earlier notice that hig land was
(25) held subject to the plaintiff’s claim, he might have paid it and

procured an indemnity from Jeffreys., The defendant also charged
that the plaintiff Robert had in November, 1819, settled with Jeffreys
for this claim, had taken the-negotiable security of Jeffreys for the
amount thereof and given a receipt therefor, and thereby had elected to
consider it as a personal demand upon Jeffreys. The defendant there-
fore insisted that the plaintiffs were barred of all equity, either by the
fraudulent, concealment of their claim, by their laches in not asserting
it, whereby the defendant was deprived of all opportunity of procuring
a counter security, or by their election to consider the amount as a per-
sonal demand against Jeffreys.

The plaintiffs, by an amendment, admitted that the plaintiff Robert
had taken the bond of Jeffreys, as set forth in the answer, but averred
that he had done so only in the hope of receiving satisfaction from
Jeffreys, in which he had been disappointed, and denied that he had
received payment of said bond either from Jeffreys or by negotiating it.

There was evidence taken on both sides, but it did not materially
vary the facts as presented by the bill and answer, and a recapitulation
of it is not deemed necessary to the elucidation of the case.

At the hearing, Donwerr, J.; on the Fall Circuit of 1825, decided
that the defendant had notice of the charge, and decreed that he should
pay the sum of $1,047.6215, charged upon lot No. 7, with interest thereon,
into the master’s office, for the use of the plaintiff Susan, in such manner
as the court might direct, and that each party should pay their own

costs. From which decree the defendant appealed.* The case
(26 ) was argued at June Term, 1826.

Gaston and Hogg for appellant.
Badger for plamtiffs.

(28) Hary, J. The act of 1787 (ch. 274) authorizes the county
court to make division of the estates of intestates, and the com-

*In the reports of, Equity Cases, Whenever the manner in which they are
brought up is not mentioned, the reader will consider that they were removed
under the act of 1818, sec. 5.
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missioners appointed by the court for that purpose are empowered to
charge the more valuable dividend or dividends with such sum or sums
as they shall judge necessary to be paid to the dividend or dividends of
inferior value in order to make an equal division.

I think the lands on which such sums are charged are not only securi-
ties for the moneys so charged, but are themselves the debtors. This
appears to be just and fit in a case where partition is made of lands
between persons possessed of no other property. The law cannot con-
template the injustice of taking property from one person and giving
it to another without an equivalent, or a sufficient security for it.

The act above spoken of directs “the commissioners to make a return
of their proceedings and appropriations, ete., to the court by which
they were appointed, which return and appropriation shall be certified to
the clerk and enrolled in his office, and registered in the office of the
county where such land, ete., respectively lie; and such return and
appropriations shall be binding among the claimants, their heirs,” ete.

This act also directs the money so charged to be pald in twelve months
after such return made.

A subsequent act, passed in.1801 (ch. 588), gives further time to
minors; but the validity of the appropriations made by the commis-
sioners does not depend upon the payment or nonpayment of the moneys
charged upon the larger dividends. ’

The defendant, in bis answer, admits that at the time he made the
purchase he knew that the charge on the land once existed, but he
believed that it had been paid or settled. Whether he had express knowl-
edge of that fact or not, I think is immaterial, for the debt was
a legal charge upon the land, and the fact of its existence was so ( 29 )
blended and interwoven with the title to the land that he could
not inquire into and examine the title without perceiving it, for Jeffreys
claimed dlrectly under the partition and appropriation made by the
commissioners.

It is argued also for the defendant that this debt was discharged by
the receipt given by Wynne, in 1819, in which it is stated, in substance,
that the account is settled and a bond taken for it.

This was no discharge of the debt, which is a legal and express charge
upon the land ; but what is conclusive is that the receipt was subsequent
to the purchase by the defendant; besides, he was not a party to it.

In point of fact, I think it a hard case upon the defendant. Wynne
has certainly been gullty of neglect; but Mrs, Wynne is the meritorious
claimant, and the debt, when recovered, ought to be secured for her
benefit. \

Hexperson, J., dissented, but filed no opinion.
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The following is the substance of the decree in this cause:

Declare that the sum of $1,047.62%%, allotted to the complainant
Susan, was.an express charge upon the land allotted to Marmaduke N.
J eﬂ"reys, to which the said Susan was entitled, in the same manner, as to
the real estate, in leu of which the same was charged, and that her right
thereto was not affected by the receipt given by the plaintiff Robert.
Declare, further, that the defendant purchased with notice of the right
of Susan, and that the lands passed subject to the charge of the said
sum, and continue liable therefor. Declare that the defendant pay into
the office of the master the said sum, with interest from 1 April, 1818,
and the costs of this suit, and, in case of defauls, that the master sell, ete.
Declare, also, that the defendant, as well as William Doggett and Wil-
liam Wooten, sureties for the appeal to this Court, are personally

liable to the plaintiffs for the payment of the money above men-
(80) tioned, and the plaintiffs may, at their election, have execution

against the defendant and his sureties, or rely upon a sale of the
land, ete. And let the said sum be held subject to be secured to the
plaintiff Susan, according to the directions of this Court, and retain
the cause for such directions.

Cited: Jones v. Sherrard, 22 N, C., 181; Sutton v. Edwards, 40
N. C., 427; Ruffin v. Cox, 71 N. C,, 256; Pullen v. Mining Co., 1bid.,
5653 Halso v. Cole, 82 N. C,,; 163 ; Meyers v. Rice, 10T N, C., 28; In re
Walker, ibid., 344.

JOHN NESBIT v. JOHN BROWN, Exrcutor oF HUGH MONTGOMERY.

1. A bill should contain only a statement of facts on which the plaintiff’s case
is founded, not the evidence of those facts; therefore, when lapse of time
forms no bar to the claim asserted, but only raises a presumption of fact
inconsistent with it, the lapse need not be accounted for in the bill.

2. It seems, in such cases, that the lapse of time should be relied on, in the
answer, as a defense.

3. When one sells the land of another, settmg out the title of the latter andv
covenanting against it, no estate passes by the deed, and a second vendee
cannot sue at law, in his own name, on the covenants.

4, When a vendor covenanted, in case of evietion, to pay double the purchase
money, and also all damages Held, this to be a penalty, not stipulated
damages, and the purchase money and interest only could be recovered.

From Rowaxw. The original bill was filed in 1803, and alleged that
one Andrew Cranston, in February, 1758, conveyed to Mary Mont-
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gomery, the daughter of Hugh Montgomery, a lot in the town of Salis-
bury; that Montgomery and his wife, in April, 1762, in consideration
of £60, conveyed the lot to one William MecConnell, with covenant of
quiet enjoyment against the claim of Mary, and for further assurance
from her, and also “that in case the said Mary, her heirs or assigns,
should at any time thereafter enter into the said bargained premises, so
as to dispossess the said William, his heirs or assigns, that the said
Hugh and Mary his wife, their heirs or assigns, should return

and pay back double the purchase money, with interest, and all ( 81)
damages that the said William, his heirs and assigns, may suffer
thereby.” The bill then averred that McConnell, in August, 1762, con-
veyed the lot to the plaintiff, who took possession thereof; that Mary
Montgomery not only refused to assure the title of the plaintiff, and had
died without so doing, but that Anthony Newman, who intermarried
with her, had by course of law turned him out of possession ; that MeCon-
nell died insolvent -and without personal representatives, and that Hugh
Montgomery -died in-1778, leaving the defendant his executor. The bill
prayed general relief, and that the plaintiff might recover: of the defend-
ant the price of the lot.

The facts as set forth in the bill were not varied either by the answer
or the testimony; from the latter it appeared, incidentally, that the
plaintiff had sued at law upon the covenants in the deed to M¢Connell,
and that the suit was decided agamst him ag late as 1800, 1 N. C
{Taylor’s Reports 82).

'"Murphey and Nash for plaintiff.
No counsel for defendant.

HenpersoN, J. When this cause was first opened I thought that the
great length of time which elapsed after the eviction; before the filing
of this bill, formed a bar; but on reflection I am satisfied that it does
not. Lapse of time is matter of defense; and in cases such as this,
where lapse of time is of itself no bar, but affords a presumption only
of a fact which is a bar; it is not cause for demurrer; but in cases where
lapse of time of itself forms a bar, as in cases where the statute of
limitations may be pleaded, then it is cause for demurrer, accord-
ing to the late English decisions, recognized arguendo, in this Court,
in Falls v. Torrance, 11 N. C., 412. For, as Lord Thurlow -says,
the bill should contain the facts, not evidence; and the reasons why a
suit has not been soomer brought is evidence to repel the pre-
sumption of fact which forms a bar, and which arises from such- ( 32)
omission. The defendant, if he intended to rely on the lapse of
time as a ground of defense, should have insisted on it in his answer.
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The plaintiff would then have been prepared to repel it, if he could ; and
the defendant having omitted to make that defense, affords reason to
believe that, if made, it could have been repelled.

The only other objection 1s, Why did not the plamtlff sue on his
covenant at law? The answer is that he could not sue in his own name,
for in Montgomery’s deed to McConnell it is stated that the lot belonged
to his daughter; and there being affirmation against affirmation, estoppel
against estoppel, no estate passed to McConnell by the deed of bargain
and sale. The covenants in the deed were therefore mere personal cove-
nants with McConnell, not annexed to any estate, and did not pass to
Nesbit by McConnell’s deed to him, as was decided many years ago, at
Salisbury, by the Chief Justice, in an action brought on this very deed.
Nesbit v. Montgomery, 1 N. C., 181.

Neshit’s only remedy, therefore, was in this Court, for McConnell
became Neshit’s tristee, .as to those covenants, when he conveyed the
land to him, and in equity Montgomery was bound to fulfill them to
him. As to the agreement to restore double the consideration in case of
eviction, we must look upon that as a penalty ounly, if for no other
reason than the one that is expressed in the deed, to wit, that Mont-
gomery shall also pay, over and above double the consideration, all
damages which MecConnell might sustain upon or on account of an
eviction. There is no pretense, therefore, to say that the parties have
agreed on a sum as liquidated damages contrary to their express agree-
ment; besides, liquidated damages are favored nowhere, and less in

courts of equity than elsewhere.
(83)  The master will therefore take an account of the prmmpal and

interest, from the time the consideration money was paid to the
present time, making the sum mentioned in the deed the amount of
principal, and adding 25 per cent to equalize the proclamation money
to our present currency. He will also take an account of assets in the
hands of the defendant. As great lapse of time has taken place, the
master may state any fact which, in his opinion, may tend to diminish
the interest, or which the parties may desire; he will also deduet the

war mterest

Tavror, C. J. This bill seeks to recover a compensation from the
executors of Montgomery for the breach of a covenant contained in a
deed made by him to McConnell in 1762, for a lot of land in the town
of Salisbury, which lot McConnell afterwards sold to the present com-
plainant, who claims the benefit of the said covenants as assignee. A
great lapse of time has taken place since a breach was committed, and
the delay is not accounted for in the bill; but as this lapse is not relied
upon in the answer, nor was insisted on at the hearing, and as the
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printed report of the case at law between the same parties, upon the
same covenant, compared with the time of filing this bill, shows that the
complainant has been engaged nearly the whole of the time since 1773
in asserting his right, and that he failed at law because his legal title as
assignee was imperfect, we may proceed at once to a consideration of the
case upon its real merits.

The covenant contained in Montgomery’s deed, so far as it affects the
question to be decided is in these words: “And further, it is hereby cove-
nanted, premised, and agreed by the said parties hereunto, that in case -
the said Mary Montgomery, her heirs or assigns, shall at any time
hereafter enter into the hereby bargained premises, so as to dispossess
the said William McConnell, his heirs or assigns, or break, de-
termine, or nullify, or make void the hereby bargained premises, (34 )
that then the said Hugh Montgomery and Mary, his wife, and
their heirs or either of them, shall return and pay back double the
purchase money, with interest, and pay also for all damages unto the
said William MecConnell, his heirs or assigns, whatsoever they may
suffer thereby.”

If the complainant could have recovered at law, and no fixed sum
had been agreed on in the deed, the measure of damages would have been
the purchase money, viz., £60, with interest from 25 April, 1762; and
if a recovery had been made according to the sum agreed upon in the
deed, viz., double the purchase money and interest, I eonceive a court of
equity would have relieved upon payment of the first sum. Whatever
difficulty there may be in ordinary cases to distinguish between a
penalty and liquidated damages, the terms of the covenant have here
clearly ascertained that sum to be a penalty; for double the purchase
money 18 not to be repaid as the probable estimate of damage MeConnell
or his assigns might sustain by an eviction, but it is to be paid in addi-
tion to all damages. The parties have not therefore left it to inference
or construction, but have fully expressed that the sum is to be paid as a
penalty upon Montgomery for not performing his covenants. Under
this view, there must be a decree for the complainant for the purchase
money, with interest from the date of the deed, and the costs of the suit.

Decree accordingly.

Cited: Robinson v. Lewis, 45 N. C., 61; Redmond v. Staton, 116
N. C,, 143. .
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(35) » .

JOHN MOREHEAD v. EUSTICE HUNT, ISAAC MEDLEY, MATTHEW
CLAY, LEONARD CLAIBORN, EDWARD PANNELL, axp THOMAS
RAWLINS.

The employment by the vendor of by-bidders, to enhance the price at an

auction sale, is a fraud, for which equity will set aside the contract on a
bill filed by the purchaser at such a sale,

From Roormzemam. The bill alleged that defendants purchased a
tract of land lying in the county of Rockingham, on Dan River, on which
they laid off a town, to which they gave the name of Jackson, and divided
the same into lots; that they advertised the sale of the lots in the Lynch-
burg Press and in other printed advertisements, both in North Carolina
and Virginia, in March, 1818, in which they stated that said town was
at the head of navigation; that it possessed advantages which no other
town on the Roanoke could possess, having immediately in its vieinity
an inexhaustible bank of pit coal, an extensive quarry of excellent slate,
and a number of excellent sites for mills and other waterworks; that
Hunt, one of the partners, and agents of the others, represented to the
plaintiff, and induced him to believe, that the company would erect a
bridge across Dan River at Jackson; that the president and -directors
of the State Bank of North Carolina had promised the company to
establish an agency in the said town; that the company had extensive
funds which they would employ in giving commercial importance to the
place, and that most if not all these representations were made when
the said Hunt and plaintiff were alone, or when only some of the com-
pany were present. That plaintiff, confiding in the representations
made by the company in their advertisements and those made by Hunt,
did on 15 April, 1818, at public auction, bid off three of said lots, to wit,

No. 22 at $1,305, and Nos. 30 and 50 at the sum of $875, amount-
(86 ) ing to the sum of $2,180, for which he gave his bonds, payable

in two annual instalments, the one payable 25 December, 1818,
the other 25 December, 1819. The bill further alleged that plaintiff was
informed, confidently believed, and expected satisfactorily to prove that
at the auction of said lots, when he had the said three lots cried off to
him, that Thomas Rawlins, one of the company, bid for six or eight lots,
and that three or four were cried off to him, but whether he was actu-
ally a partner at that time or became so on that day of sale he did not
know. He had also been informed, believed, and expected to be able to
prove satisfactorily that the company had many other by-bidders or
puffers, among whom was one Paxton, of Danville, Virginia, who bid
several times against him. That the plaintiff was unaequainted with
the situation and advantages of said town, and that he purchased
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entirely upon the confidence which he had in the representations of the
company, in their printed advertisements, of their copartner and agent -
Hunt, and of the by-bidders, believing them to have been honestly and

bona ﬁde made; but that most if not all the material representations

made by the company, and by their copartner and agent Hunt, were

untrue; that Jackson was not at the head of navigation, the river bheing

equally susceptible of navigation for thirty miles higher as it was to

that place; that it possessed none of the advantages represented; that

there is no coal whatever in the place or its vicinity yet discovered.

"The bill then stated a recovery effected at law for the purchase money,
and prayed that the plaintiff at law might be perpetually enjoined, ete.

The defendants, by their answers, admitted the purchase by them of
the site of J ackson the sale of the lots; that they had advertised as
usual to give publicity; but they each demed in substance, the fraudu-
lent representations charged in the bill, and insisted that the
plaintiff was better acquainted- with the natural advantages of ( 37)
the site and of the river than they, and purchased upon his own
judgment, but alleged the existence both of coal and slate in the vieinity
of Jackson. They denied the enmiployment of puffers, alleging that the
purchases made by Rawlins were not for the benefit of the company,
and that Paxton was not employed to bid by them.

Proofs having been taken and the cause set for hearing in the court
of equity below, it was transmitted bere.

The printed advertisement referred to in the bill stated :

That Jackson was situated opposite the Eagle Falls on Dan River,
above which the river was not navigable; that it possessed advantages
that no other town on the Roanoke could possess, being at the upper
point of navigation, and having immediately in its vieinity an inex-
haustible bank of excellent pit coal, and an extensive quarry of slate,
and the Eagle Falls possessing many excellent sites for mills and other
. waterworks; that commercial houses were erecting for the transaction of
business to a considerable extent, and that it was hoped or expected that
a share of bank capital would be deposited there.

On the hearing many depositions were read ‘of which the following
alone are material:

Stokely F. Foster deposed that he was upon terms of intimacy and
familiarity with the defendants; that some time in the spring of 1818
most of the defendants associated themselves together, and generally
passed under the denomination of the “Jackson Company,” each con-
tributing to one common stock the sum of $500 or $1,000. They fre-
quently made excursions up the Roanoke for the purpose of fixing on
a site for a town, and ultimately concluded to establish one at the
“Eagle Falls” on Roanoke, to be called Jackson. The motives of the
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( 38) company for selecting this location were made known to depo-
nent, and were two—first, that the company were interested in
the town of Danville, Va., also on Roanoke, which was likely to suffer
from the expected competltlon of “Leaksville,” .another town about to
be erected near it, and from which they Wished to direct public attention
by fixing it on Jackson; secondly, that they were actuated by con-
siderations of a speculative nature. The deponent was employed by one
of the company to go to Lynchburg, Va., to advertise in the publie
papers the sale of lots, and to procure and post up handbills specifying
the day of sale and enumerating the advantages attending “Jackson.”
Among other things, those advertisements extravagantly asserted that
Jackson was well caleulated as a repository for produce, and that it
would eventually supersede Danville. This deponent frequently heard one
of the company boast of his great influence in gaining friends for their
project, and appeared particularly pleased that he had prevailed on the
plaintiff (Morehead) to enlist in their cause; that about the time the sale
was advertised one of the original company (who is not a defendant in
this case, and who withdrew from the company) expressed great dissatis-
faction at the manner in which they were proceeding, and by so doing
incurred the displeasure of most of them, so much so that they were fre-
quently heard to say that they were resolved to get clear of him, and
finally effected their determination; his place was supplied by another,
and the company was increased by the aceession of one or two, all of ’
whom constitute the present defendants. This deponent also sald that
about the commencement of the sale of lots the company caused to be
made a brilliant display of goods and groceries, which they had pre-
viously prepared and arranged on the spot, and that they kept boats
continually plying and bugles continually winding on the river that
flowed -adjacent. That one of the defendants said to this depo-
(39 ) nent “that their plans had taken so well that even those who had
determined not to buy were alarmed for fear that they could not
refrain from buying.” The deponent further said that he was not
present at the sale of the first lot, but heard several of the defendants
say that it would go high, as an example by which the sale of the others
might be governed; that when he went up where they were selling the
second lot, he inquired who bought the first, and was told that it was
purchased by James Conner for the sum of $700; it was also publicly
said by defendants that Conner was purchasing for gentlemen in Lynch-
burg. Several of the defendants also said that the lots were going too
low, and that Conner had refused $1,500 for the one purchased by him.
Deponent also heard much about a bank agency, and in a reservation of
certain lots one was pointed out as being intended for a bank. This
deponent bought two lots, but was advised by one of the defendants not
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to buy any more, saying, “You know the company and their plans as
well as I do, and that they say a great deal more than they ought.” One,
John A. Sims was very active, bid very frequently, was openly en-
couraged by the defendants, and promised that if he would be industrious
he should have a lot at his own price; a lot was afterwards cried out to
him for $600, but he was permitted to take it at $250, for which sum
only he executed his bond. In the course of the sale several other lots
were bid off by Sims, but he executed only one bond, as above mentioned.
Some of the company seemed much displeased at this, but others said
that his services had been worth more to the company than five lots.
This witness further deposed that since the sale he heard one of the
company ridicule the surprising simplicity betrayed by the people, say-
ing that they were the most complete fools he had ever seen; that he
had made them believe he was Christ himself, and had really induced
old Morehead to-think that in one month the city of Norfolk would be
deserted by all its enterprising merchants and that they would be trans-
planted in Jackson.

James Conner, who is mentioned in Foster’s evidence, deposed ( 40 )
that he was authorized and requested by the company to run the
first lot as far as $1,000; that it was cried out to him at $700; that he
was not empowered to bid for any other persons than the company; that
he frequently heard the company assert that he had been offered $1,500
for the lot he bid off; that he had received no such offer, and that if he
had, and the lot had been his, he should certainly have taken it. This
deponent frequently heard the company say that they intended to invest
a large amount of capital and carry on an extensive business; that théy
were very active in persuading the people to buy; said they intended to
erect several large merchant mills, ete. This deponent was well acquainted
with all the company, but one; that it was not known by any but the
company who he purchased the lots for in reality until after the sale;
that it was said by the company publicly that there was a plentiful sup-
ply of pit coal and slate convenient to Jackson; but that it is now
generally said, and this deponent believed truly, that there is neither.

It was in evidence that some of the defendants represented that they
had offered to a Mr. Galloway $75,000 fdr a tract of land opposite to
Jackson. This was contradicted by the deposition of Mr. Galloway.
It was also proved that defendants asserted their intention to erect a
bridge and invest $80,000 or $100,000 of their capital at Jackson, to
give commercial importance to the place; that one of the company
would reside there, and that they would stake their last shilling upon its
prosperity. It was also clearly shown that none of these things had
been done.
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Tt also appeared in evidence that the river could be navigated for, 30
miles above Jackson, but whether in small canoes only, or in larger
craft, was not shown.
(41) On the part of the defendants depositions were read to im-
peach the general character of Foster, and others in reply to
support him. The defendants also proved that some coal and some slate
had been found near Jackson, but the extent of the formation and its
quality did not appear. They also proved that after the sale the plain-
tiff several times expressed his satisfaction at his purchase, and his
resolution to abide by it, and that after his firsi bond fell due, upon
being applied to for payment, he asked for-indulgence, and gave an
order for the payment of it. :

Gaston and Badger for plaintiff.
Seawell and Hogg for defendants.

Harr, J. When a few years ago the spirit of improving the internal
navigation of the State was excited, various were the calculations that
were made as to the consequences which would flow from it.

When the Legislature became actuated by the same spirit, and passed
many laws to facilitate its accomplishment, there were those who believed -
that the public agents or companies thereby established, with the means
then in their power, could so far improve internal navigation as to give
an additional value to property far beyond that at which it was then
estimated ; others were less sanguine.

A knowledge of engineering and the amount of funds necessary to
success in such an important undertaking was very limited. This state
of things opened 2 grand door for speculation, and associations were

formed for entering into them, and, like the defendants, purchased
(42) up favorite spots of ground for the erection of towns, and sold

them out in lots, frequently for enormous prices, far beyond their
value. And when the infatuation and delusion under which they were
purchased subsided, the law could afford no redress to the purchasers,
because the speculation was a fair one; and this remark is applicable to
the present complainant, if there was no fraud used in the sale at which
he purchased sufficient in eqhity to set the sale aside. Whether there
was or not, it is next necessary to ascertain,

It must be kept in view that the great object to be accomplished was
the removal of obstructions in the River Roanoke and making it navi-
gable. It was that only which could give value to towns or lots. - If it
remained unnavigable, so as not to be the channel through which produce
could be sent to market, the lands upon it, whether laid off into towns or
not, acquired no additional value. That was the grand pivot on which

32



N.CJ DECEMBER TERM, 1826.

MOREHEAD v. HUNT.

speculation turned; whether success attended the enterpriseg or mnot, did
not depend upon the proprietors of towns or the purchasers of lots. The
means intended for that end, and the power directing them, were con-
fided to the Roanoke Navigation Company. If the undertaking termi-
nated suceessfully, towns and lots would be valuable; if otherwise, they
would only retain their original value. In the latter case, the purchasers
of lots would find themselves but illy compensated by having bridges
erected on the river, or in having coal mines or ‘quarries of slate con-
tiguous to it, or in having sites for manufactories upon it. No doubt if
the river was navigable, these advantages would enhance the value of
the lots;' and taking it for granted that untrue representations were
made of them at the sale, I cannot think that the contract for the pur-
chase of the lots ought to be rescinded, because they would acquire their
greatest value from the river being made navigable, and not from the
coal mines and other advantages before noticed. That the river is not
navigable is not the fault of the vendors.

If the case stopped here, T would say that the complainant ( 43.)
should be otherwise remedied for the injury sustained by those
misrepresentations, but that the sale on that account ought not to be
set aside.

There is another allegation of misrepresentation in the bill, that is,
that the town of Jackson was at the head of navigation. On this part
of the case the evidence is not satisfactory. It has been proved that the
river above the town has been navigated a considerable distance, but
whether in a light canoe or in what else had not been stated. If it was
sufficiently established that the town was not at the head of navigation,
and that the land on which it was laid off was of little more or no more
value than other lands on the bank of the river in case the river was
rendered navigable, T would say that the purchasers did not get that
which they contracted for, and that for that reason the sale ought to be
set aside.

Again, although Jackson lay below the head of the navigation, yet
if it possessed considerable commercial advantages, so that the lots bore
some considerable proportion to the price given for them, $he purchase
probably ought not to be set aside. When a case turns on considerations
of this sort, all the circumstances attending it should be made out in
evidence. ’

It is useless to examine this part of the case any further, because
there is another objection made to the sale of the lot of more important
concern to the vendors, which, I think, must decide the controversy, and
that is, the employment of puffers to enhance the value of the lots at the
sale. This practice is forbidden by morality and fair dealing, and is
condemned by the laws of the country (Cowp., 395, 6 Term, 649), and
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the apology cannot be alleged that it was adopted as a defensive measure
(if such apology is admissible), to prevent the lots from selling for less

than they were worth. (8 Ves, 628.) They had made no experi-
(44) ment in selling any of them When they employed Conner to bid

for the first lot that might be offered, to $1,000, well knowing that
the price for which that would sell would have a great effect in fixing
a higher value upon others, in the estimation of those who might bid for
 them. It matters not that it has not been proved that any puffer bid
for those the complainant purchased. The lots were as articles of the
same kind, or as complainant’s counsel has better expressed it, they were
as yards of cloth of the same web. Other circumstances of puffing have
been proved. I think, for this cause, the sale should be set aside.

Hexperson, J. I deem it unnecessary to examine the grounds of
relief founded on the alleged fraudulent representation as to the peculiar
advantages of the Eagle Falls as the site for a town, for there are other
grounds on which T am satisfied that this contract should be set aside.
I mean the fraudulent employment of puffers at the sale. But I cannot
forbear from observing that the manner of making these representations -
has very much the appearance of a fraudulent combination of individuals
to give to their statements a credit beyond what they knew to be com-
monly allowed to those of ordinary vendors, and by them intended to
stifle fair and full examination, and, as it were, by bold assertion, com-
ing from four or five influential individuals, and, from their situation,
supposed to possess great knowledge of the navigation, to overcome the
judgments of the less confident and less intelligent. I say I think it has
much the appearance of such premeditated design, but I pass it over,
and come to the puffing as a very plain ground of relief. I shall not
discuss the question whether puffing-as a fraud per se, for it is agreed
by all (even by Lord Roslyn, who held some very strange opinions, to
say the least of them, as to the inoffensiveness of pufling) that it is

allowable to prevent sacrifice only, and not to procure an inflated
(45 ) priceg and there is not the least pretense that the object in this

case was to prevent sacrifice; but the intent and effect was to give
this property a price far beyond its value, and this puffing was of the
most fraudulent kind, for I consider not only the employment of Connor
as puffing, but all that was said about his being employed to buy for
some merchants in Lynchburg; the fraudulent offers made by some of
the company, of $1,500 for the lot; for asking him if he would take that
sum, and saying that he had refused it, had the same effect (and was so
des1gned) of severally offering it, to Whleh may be adduced a species of
puffing calculated to produce the greatest effect, that Galloway had
refused $75,000 for his land on the opposite side of the river.  Nor can
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the defendants protect themselves from the effects of their fraud under
the pretense that at the time the lot in question was knocked off to the
complainants he was contending with real bidders; for the question was
not as to the relative value of the lots, but the value of a lot in the town;
having fixed that, by their puffing, the cheated and deluded bidders -
might well be trusted to settle that matter (the relative value) among
themselves, without the aid of by-bidders. The rule laid down by the
complainant’s counsel is certainly a wise one, that at the sale of a horse
and an ox, puffing the sale of the horse is not puffing the sale of the ox,
because the bidding for the one does not, in the estimation of the bidders, -
enhance the value of the other; but this is like the bidding for a yard
of cloth—it enhances the price of each yard in the whole piece. The
law makes no distinetion withont a difference, Morehead, therefore,
stands in the same situation as if he had been contending with puffers,
and the last bid but his own had been made by one of them; for in
reality the bidders all became puffers, mere machines in the hands of
these men, who, after having set them going, might well retire from the
work and enjoy the spoils.

The contract must be set aside, and upon the complainant ( 46)
reconveying, by a conveyance approved by the master and de-
posited in this office for the benefit of the defendants, a perpetual
injunction will issue. The defendants will pay all costs both at law
and in equity. '

Tavvor, C. J., concurring.
Decree accordingly.

Cited: Whitaker v. Bond, 63 N. C., 293; Davis v. Keen, 142 N. C,,
. 504, V
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SUSANNAH BRYAN, By Her Next Frienp, v. HENRY BRYAN aAnp JOHN
SELLARS, ADMINISTRATORS OF JOSIAH Anp EASTER BLACKMAN.

1. Where land was sold for partition under the act of 1812, and the sharé of a
feme covert paid to her husband, a court of equity will decree her an
indemnity against him.

2. Under such a sale, the share of a minor, not being vested according to the
act, a court of equity will follow the property, and decree it to an heir
“against the administrator.

3. A feme covert being thus entitled, it was held that she could, by her next
friend, maintain an adversary suit against the administrator and her
husband, and that the fund was not liable for the debts of the latter,
either to the administrator or to the intestate.

4, In this State, no settlement being made on the marriage, the wife has no
equity against her husband, he being insolvent, for a provision out of her
choses accruing during the coverture.

From Jomnston. The allegations of the bill were that the plaintiff
married the defendant Bryan in 1816; that she brought him a large
property in slaves and money; that after the marriage real property
descended upon the plaintiff as one of the heirs of her mother,
which was sold under an order of the court of equity for the (48)
county of Johnston, for the purpose of partition; that the plain- '
tiff’s share of the proceeds was received by the defendant Bryan, her
husband, who had appropriated it to his own use; that no settlement had
ever been made upon the plaintiff by her husband, who had become
entirely insolvent; that Josiah and Easter Blackman, a brother and
sister of the plaintiff, had recently died intestate, and within age, leaving
the plaintiff and three others their next of kin and heirs at law; that the
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property of Josiah and Easter consisted of their respective shares of the
real estate, sold under the order above mentioned, and a balance of cash
due by their guardian; and that administration upon the estates of
Josiah and Easter had been committed to the defendant Sellers, who had
received their portion of the proceeds of the real estate as if 11; was
personalty.

The prayer of the bill was for general relief, and that the defendant
Sellers might be enjoined from paying over the surplus in his hands to
the defendant Bryan, and that it might be secured according to the
settled course of the court for the sole and separate use of the plaintifl.

The answer of Sellers distinctly admitted all the above facts, but
averred, first, that the defendant Bryan was the guardian of his intes~
tates, and owed their estates a large balance, for the recovery of which,
he being insolvent, proceedings had been instituted against his sureties;
secondly, that Bryan owed him, Sellers, individually, and he contended
that the residue in his hands, claimed by the plaintiff, was subject to the
satisfaction of one or both of these debts. \ ’

The answer of Bryan was not read at the hearing, and did not at all
vary the case.

(49 ) Devereux for plaintiff.
Badger for defendant Sellers.

Tavror, C. J. This is a bill filed by a married woman against her
husband, and the administrator of her deceased brother and sister, seek-
ing to enjoin the latter from paying over to her hushand the complain-
ant’s right to distributive shares which have heen received by the
administrator; and praying, in consideration of her having brought a
considerable fortune to her husband, who is now insolvent, that the said
shares may be settled to the separate use of herself and children, and -

secured from the claims of her husband and his creditors.
(52) Part of the sum claimed by the complainant is derived from

the sale of the real estate of her deceased brother and sister, who
were minors at their respective deaths, which sale was made for the
purpose of partition, but the court of equity directing the partition
omitted to settle the proceeds so as to secure them to their real repre-
sentatives. The residue of the sum claimed by the complainant is the
produce of the personal estate.

As the sum raised by the sale of the real estate is considered as land,
and 1is payable to those who would have been entitled to the inheritance,
I am of opinion that the wife has an equity for a separate settlement of
that sum upon her; and although the act makes it the duty of the court
ordering the partition to secure it to the real representatives, yet the -

38



N.C.] JUNE TERM, 18217.

BrYAN v. BRYAN,

right of the wife cannot be prejudiced by the omission. If there was
any doubt of the fact, the Court ought not to proceed without further
inquiry, but it is distinctly admitted by the answer. This bill, therefore,
as to this part of it, may be considered as a bill to carry the former
decree into execution ; in which case the Court will vary the decree where
the mistake is ev1dent (Mitford, 75), and will also correct it on motion.
Newhouse v. Mitford, 12 Ves., 456.

With respeet to the claim of the administrator to retain the sum due
to him out of the money thus accruing to the wife, I think it cannot be
supported. The administrator is trustee for the next of kin, of whom
the complainant is one. As she has a clear equity against her hushand
as to this money, that must operate to bar any right of retainer he can
set up to the.property of which he became administrator; and in Carr ».
Taylor, 10 Ves., 574, it was decided that although the husband was

indebted to the estate of the person under whom the wife claimed the

property, yet the administratrix of such person could not set off the
debt against the wife’s title by survivorship to the fund; for the property
being a share of a residue, the Court said it could not be sued for but in
the joint names of husband and wife, and that if he had died
without reducing it into possession it Would have survived to her, ( 53 )
and consequently free from the husband’s debts.

The complainant’s claim to the produce of the personal estate cannot,
I think, be supported. 'When a settlement has been made on the mar-
riage, but an inadequate one, and property accrues to the wife after-
© wards, in the nature of an equitable right, the court will sustain a
gimilar claim in behalf of the wife against the husband, and in many
instances against creditors. The equitable right which a married woman
has, in a court of equity, to a provision out of her own fortune, before

the husband reduces it into possession, stands upon tlie peculiar doctrine

of the British courts of equity, is almost always connected with the
inquiry as to settlement, and is the result of a state of society highly
artificial.

\

But even there it is uniformly held that where the husband can come 7

at the estate of his wife without the aid of a court of equity, the court
cannot interfere. Our law has made an alteration in favor of the widow
with respect to personal property, so material as to render questionable
that equity for a settlement as against her husband, which is so well
settled in the British courts. I will not deny that there may be. cases
where an application of this kind may be proper here, as where the
husband will not maintain his wife, and is likely to possess himself of a
legacy or distributive share coming to her. But where they live to-
gether, and make a joint effort for the maintenance of the children, I
should doubt the propriety of extending further the notion of separate
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interests. It may be a hardship for a married woman who brings a
fortune to her husband to find herself and her children reduced to
poverty; but she knew when she married him that the law gave him an
. absolute property in all her personal estate capable of immediate

( 34 ) possession, and in all she should afterwards acquire, if reduced by
him into possession during coverture. The hardship might have

been guarded against by a settlement; and the not making one is an
evidence that she agreed to share hig fortune, be it prosperous or adverse.

The wives and children of his creditors may come to poverty by not
recelving their debts, contracted upon the faith of property apparently
belonging to him.

I am unapprised of any decision in this State extending the practice
further than requiring the husband to make a reasonable provision for
his wife, where the aid of this Court is necessary to enable him to take
possession of her property, and exacting the same provision from his
legal representatives or assignees where they are obliged to come here
to establish a claim which accrued to the husband in right of his wife.

Per Curiam. Direct an account of the assets of Josiah and Easter
Blackman, and direct the clerk to distinguish the amount of real assets
which have come to the hands of Sellers. Direct, also, an account of
the proceeds of the real estate of the plaintiff which came to the hands
of defendant Bryan, and retain the cause for further directions.

Cited: Lassiter v. Dawson, 17 N. C., 384; Allen v. Allen, 41 N. C.,
295, 299 ; Arrington v. Yarborough, 54 N. C., 81; Burgin v. Burgin, 82
N. C,, 200. '

(85)
ASHMON T. COLLIER axp ELIZABETH, Hrs Wik, v. HASTEN POE.

1. The statute of limitations does not apply as between bailor and bailee, and
the latter cannot, by denying the bailment and claiming against the
bailor, make his possession adverse.

2. Where a father, upon his daughter’s marriage, before 1806, sent home
property with her, it was presumed to be a gift as between the parties,
and should be taken as such in favor of credifors.

8. But a declaration to the daughter accompanying the delivery, that a loan
and not a gift was intended, is sufficient to rebut the presumption, and
convert the husband into the father’s bailee, although such declaration
was unknown to the husband. .
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From Cumarmam. The bill was filed in February, 1824, and set forth
that the defendant in 1804 intermarried with a daughter of one James
Paine, who, within a week after the marriage, put into his possession

- several negro slaves, expressly declaring at the time, in the presence of
the defendant and of his wife, that he did not intend the negroes as a
gift, but merely lent them during his pleasure; that the wife of defend-
ant had issue the plaintiff Elizabeth, and immediately after died; that
Paine died about 4 December, 1807, having first made his will, and
bequeathed the negroes to the defendant for eighteen years, and then
directed them to be divided between the plaintiff Elizabeth and the

" defendant——the moiety of the defendant to be retained by him during
his life, and after his death to vest in her. The bill then set forth the
marriage had between the plaintiffs, and charged that the defendant had
denied their title, had sold some of the slaves, had threatened to sell
others; that he was possessed of but little property, and the plaintiff
believed would remove all the negroes beyond the State. The. plaintiffs
prayed a special writ directing the sheriff to seize the negroes and retain
them till surety should be given to prevent such removal, and to produce
them when required by the court, and for an account and general relief.

The answer denied the loan, and insisted upon the delivery of
the mnegroes as an advancement to the defendant’s wife, and ( 56)
alleged that the defendant had always held and claimed the
negroes as his own property; that when some report was circulated of
the claim now set up by the plaintiffs, he had openly and publicly
announced his title; had for more than three years-before the death of
Paine and ever since exclusive, continued, and adverse possession of the
slaves, and insisted on the statute of limitations.

By the proofs it appeared that when the negroes were about being
sent to the house of the defendant by Paine, he did declare to his daugh-
ter that they were lent during his pleasure, and were not designed as a
gift; but it did not appear that the defendant was present. And it was
also in proof that the defendant always claimed title to the negroes; that
he made it known, and held them as his own, in opposition to the title
now set up.

Murphey and Nash for plainteffs.
Gaston for defendant.

Hexpersor, J. It has long been settled by the decisions of our courts
that if a parent puts property into possession of a child who has left or
is about to leave the parent, such property is presumed to be given and
not loaned to the child, and therefore purchasers and creditors have
subjected it to their claims, whatever may have been the private under-
standing of the parties. But this is a presumption of fact, and not of
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law. Clearly, therefore, between the parties, and all others who cannot
impute either legal or actual fraud to the transaction, the true character
of the act may be shown. In this case (the contest being between the
parties) it appears very satisfactorily from the testimony that the -
( 57) slaves were loaned; and not given. They, therefore, remained
the property of the wife’s father, and subject to his disposition.

The defendant must therefore account for the hire and profits of the
slaves from the period his interest in them ceased, to wit, eighteen years
after the death of his wife’s father; and as it also appears from the
defendant’s answer that he has sold more than one-half of the slaves,
those remaining in his possession must forthwith be delivered to the
complainants. As.to the statute of limitations, relied on in the answer,
there is no pretense for it§ operation, either in law or equity. The
possession of the defendant was that of a mere bailee; notwithstanding
his declarations that he claimed them as his own, he could not by his
own act throw off his character of bailee. In ascertaining the character
in which he received and held the negroes, it is not material that he
should have been informed that the slaves were loaned, and not given,
for he came to the possession as husband, the loan being made to the
wife—at least she was the meritorious cause of it, and she had full
knowledge. The defendant must also pay the costs; for although the
bill was filed before the expiration of the eighteen years, yet complain-
ants had just grounds to apprehend a further waste of property from
the previous conduct of the defendant, admitted by his answer.

Per Curram., -~ Decree accordingly.

Cited: Logan v. Stmmons, 18 N. O, 17; Green v. Harris, 26 N. C,,
2215 Moore v. Gwyn, 26 N. C., 278; Bennett v. Williamson, 30 N, C.,
124; Weeks v. Weeks, 40 N. C., 117; Koonce v. Perry, 53 N. C,, 61;
Commassioners v. Lash, 89 N. C., 1683 Hilton v. Gordon, 177 N. C., 845.

(58)

NATHAN IVY axp POLLY, His WirE, v. AARON ROGERS, ADMINISTRATOR
_ or SARAH ROGERS,.

1. Although lapse of time is no bar to an express trust, yet payment or other
satisfaction may be presumed from it.

2. Where an administrator, two years after his qualification, made a return to
the county court, admitting a balance against him, a bill filed twenty
vears afterwards by the next of kin, for that balance, without accounting
for the delay, is too late. )

3. It scems that the return alters the relation between the administrator and
the next of kin, and divests the former of his character of trustee,
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From Warze. This was a bill filed in the court of equity, on 15
September, 1823, for an account and distribution of the estate of the
defendant’s intestate. The bill only set out the plaintiff’s title, which
was not disputed, and concluded with the usual prayer.

The defendant, in his answer, stated that his intestate died, and ad-
minigtration was committed to him in 1800; that two years thereafter
he had, pursuant to an order for that purpose, returned his account to
the court, which exhibited the sum of $28.45 due each of the next of kin;
averred that he had paid the plaintiff Polly the amount due her before
her intermarriage with the plaintiff Nathan, and insisted upon the lapse
of time as a protection.

There was some evidence taken and read at the hearmg, but its re-
capltulatlon is not necessary to the elucidation of the case.

Devereux for plaintiff.
‘W. H. Haywood, contra.

Tavror, C. J. The equity of this case depends upon the question
whether satisfaction of the sum demanded in the bill ought to be pre-
sumed, on the ordinary principles on which this Court proceeds.

In 1802 the defendant settled his administration aeccounts, in ( 59 )
which he charged himself with a balance due the distributees.

This settlement was made under the authority of the county court, in the
customary mode; and if no higher effect can be ascribed to it, as an
ex parte proceeding, it possessed, at least, this quality, of enabling all
the parties coneerned in interest to ascertain the sum acknrowledged to
be respectively due them; to enforce the payment, if they were satisfied
with the correctness of the accounts, or to open them if they were dis-
satisfied.

In 1828, more than twenty years afterwards, this bill is filed, without
showing any reasons for the delay, and containing only on that point
the general and formal allegation that the defendant had failed to
account, after being requested to do so.

Now, had a bond been executed to the complainants for their indi-
vidual share, and no interest paid within the time, the presumption of
payment would have arisen at law, and been effectual to prevent a
recovery, unless it could be repelled by some of those circumstances which
are usually relied upon for that purpose, such as insolvency or near
relationship, or the absence of the party entitled to the money.

Though this case is purely of equitable jurisdiction, and not subject
. to any legal bar, by force of the statute of limitations, yet this Court has
from an early period adopted rules as to barring an. equity, drawn as
nearly as possible from analogy to the rules of law. Thus a mortgagor
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coming to redeem after twenty years possession by the mortgagee, without
showing some act in which it was treated as a mortgage within that
period, is too late. The principles of all these decisions has been
affirmed and sanctioned by an act of the last Legislature, by which the
presumption. arises within ten years. (Laws'1826, ch. 28.)
In a case marked with the circumstances presented here, the Court
will presume satisfaction, and throw the onus proband@ upon the
(60 ) distributee, who ought to satisfy the Court that the presumption
cannot take place; otherwise, the greatest mischief may be appre-
hended from parties being called on to account at a remote period, when,
according to the course of human affairs, their vouchers may be 1ost or
their witnesses may be dead.

The presumptlon of payment is materially strengthened when a sum
-of money is acknowledged to be due to a particular person, the payment
of which may be enforced at his will; for as a rhan must be supposed to
be always ready to enjoy what is his own, proceedings would have been
sooner instituted had the money not been paid. Where the defendant
can discharge himself only by a payment.of the money into court, the
presumptlon is impaired in its strength. Hercy v. Dinwiddy, 2 Ves.,
Jr.,

The only demand of this money proved in this case was made about
the time of filing the bill; but I do not conceive it would have varied the
principle of the decision if an earlier demand had been shown, for the
mere demand of a debt without process, or any acknowledgment, is not
sufficient to take a case out of the statute of limitations; nor, as I appre-
hend, would a demand without process repel the presumption from the
lapse of time. Oswald v. Legh, 1 Term, 272.

With respect, to the answer made to the loss of remedy by the lapse
of time, that the defendant is a trustee, and therefore cannot avail him-
self of this defense, I deem it unnecessary to examine the doctrine
relative to express and implied trust, because the settlement of account
by the administrator presents a clear ground of decision, whatever the
defendant’s original character may have been. From that time the
trust ceased to be open, and the defendant stood in a new relation to the
complainant as his debtor. Could the complainant have sued at law, his

cause of action would there have accrued, and the statute would
( 61) have begun to run from that time. Certalnly, then, the defend-
ant may rely upon the lapse of time in this Court.

This does not, however, appear to be a case wherein the defendant is
entitled to costs, for though the bill should be dismissed upon the general
presumption of payment, which is raised in these cases, where there are
no means of creating beliefs or disbeliefs, yet the defendant’s allegation

of the fact is vague and unsatisfactory. He only states that he has long
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since paid the complainant, before her intermarriage. It is neither
specific as to time, place, nor attending circumstances, which would

render it impossible to be met by counter evidence. The rest of the

answer as to the fact of payment is argumentative,
Per Curiam. Bill dismissed.
Cited: Shearin v. Eaton, 37 N. C., 285; Hodges v. Counctl, 86 N. C.,

184; Vaughan v. Hines, 87 N. C., 448; Grant v: Hughes, 94 N. C., 237;
Woody v. Brooks, 102 N. C., 344; Self v. Shugart, 185 N. C., 198,

HILLARY HOOKS anxp MARY, His WIFE, v. JOHN SELLARS axp WILLIAM
ASHFORD, ApMiNisTRATORS OF JOSIAH BLACKMAN.

1. Exceptions to a report upon a reference to take an account are unnecessary
when the master assigns unsatisfactory reasons for his conclusions.

2. It seems that a bill to correct errors in an account is, in its nature, an
exception, and to a report on such a bill, stating a new aceount none
need be filed.

From Waywe. The bill which was filed in August, 1819, charged that
Josiah Blackman was the guardian of the plaintiff Mary, and received
- of her property a large sum; that he died intestate, and that adminigtra-
tion on his estate was commltted to one William Blackman that after
the intermarriage of the plaintiffs, to wit, on 10 June, 1816, the plain-
tiff Hilliary and William Blackman came to a settlement of ther guardian
accounts of the intestate, and that a balance was found to be due
the plaintiff; that in taking the account error was committed in ( 62 )}
not charging the intestate with the hire of the negroes and the rent
of the land belonging to the ward, for 1799, 1800, and 1801 ; that Wil-

liam Blackman died intestate, and that administration de bonis non of -

Josiah Blackman had been committed to the defendants. The prayer
of the bill was for general relief and that the defendants might, by the
decree, be compelled to pay the plaintiffs the sum due them by reason
of the errors.

The defendants, in their answer, admitted all the facts charged in the
bill, except the existence of the errors as specified, of which they put the
plamtlffs to striet proof.

Upon a reference to the master, he reported that the errors charged
in the bill did exist, and that the sum of $1,274.53 was due the plaintiffs
from the estate of the guardian, The only evidence reported by the
master was an account produced by the plaintiff Hillarx, and by him
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sworn to be the one used by William Blackman on the settlement in
June, 1816, from which the items of hire and rent for 1799, 1800, and

1801, after being inserted, were erased; a book proved to bein the hand-

writing of Josiah Blackman, with an entry on the first page, that it was
“a book to keep the hire of negroes belonging to the orphans of William
Fellow, deceased” (the father of the plaintiff Mary), in which the hire
and rent for the above-mentioned three years was entered without
remark, and every other entry in it, relating to the property of the
plaintiff, was incorporated into the account. Also the deposition of one

_Elliot, who swore that he had been called on as an arbitrator to settle

between the plaintiffs and William Blackman, as administrator of
Josiah; that a former account was produced, in which the rent and hire
for the above-mentioned three years was erased, and that the arbitrators

seeing no reason why those erasures were made, had taken the
( 63 ) several items into the account.

Upon the coming in of the report, Rurrin, J., pronounced a
decree of confirmation, and awarded execution. The defendant not
having an opportunity of appealing, brought the cause to this Court by
certiorart.

Although the decree below recited that exceptions were filed, they
probably were not reduced to writing; none appeared upon the tran-
seript.

Badger for plaintiffs.
Gaston, contra.

Hexpirsow, J. I can see no grounds upon which the report of the
master can be sustained. That no cause is assigned why items originally
inserted in an account were obliterated is certainly a very insufficient
reason for reinstating them, in the absence of all evidence to prove the

propriety of originally inserting them.

As to the objection that the report was not excepted to in the court
below, we cannot shut our eyes to thé unsatisfactory reasons assigned by
the master. In such a case exceptions are unnecessary; they would
only point out that which is sufliciently obvious. Besides, this being a
bill to surcharge and falsify, it is, in its very nature, an exception as to

- the items complained of, and in the laxity of practice, as yet allowed

in this State, in a report like the present we will look into it without

formal exceptions.
The decree must be revised and the cause remanded.

Per Curiam. Decree reversed, and the cause remanded.

Cited: Wood v. Brownrigg, 14 N. C., 431.
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(64)

RICHARD KENNON AND Wire AND OTHERS, NEXT oF Kin 70 ABRAHAM
HARPER, v. HENRY BRANSON AND THO\IAS RAGLAND, ADMINISTRA-
TORS OF SAID HARPER.*

1. The jurisdiction of the county courts as courts of equity, being confined to
suits for distribution, they have no power to make any order in such
suits which is not necessary to a correet decision.

2. Therefore, in a petition for distribution, where the administrator and the
intestate had been copartners, and upon a reference of the partnership
and administration accounts a balance was reported against the estate:
It was held, that this only formed a defense against the suit, and that a
decree against the next of kin for such balance was erroneous.

8. Whether a court of general equity jurisdiction can decree the plaintiff to
pay a balance against him, quere.

From Cmarmam. This was a petition in equity filed in the county
court, at May Term, 18186, in the common form, praying that the defend-
ants, administrators of Abraham Harper, might render an account of
their administrationship, and make distribution. Owing to the de-
struction of the clerk’s office by fire, the transcript was very defective,
and nothing appeared of the cause except the original petition, the
subpena and the return thereon, until the fall term of the Superior
Court in 1824, when a report made before that time was set aside, and
the cause referred to the clerk “to take all the accounts of the defend-
ants, as administrators of Abraham Harper, and also of the said Harper
with either of the defendants,” with leave to examine the parties
upon interrogatories, accompanied by an order that all the books ( 65 )
and papers relating to the accounts shall be filed with the clerk. ‘
At Spring Term, 1825, the clerk made a report, wherein he stated that
under the order of reference he had first proceeded to take the accounts
of A, Harper & Co., which was composed of the intestate, the defendant
Branson, and one Samuel Allen; secondly, the accounts of a copartner-
ship composed of the intestate and the defendant Branson; thirdly, the
private accounts between the intestate and Branson; and fourthly, the
administration account of the defendants. The general result of all
which was a balance of $6,235.62 due the defendant Branson.

Many exceptions to this account were filed which are not noticed, as
the case was not decided upon them. Norwoop, J., on his last eircuit,
decreed ‘“that the defendant Henry Branson recover of the petitioners

*The Reporters have entertained doubts whether suits of this kind, in their
classification, belong most properly to the Law or Equity cases—the forum
being strictly legal, but the subject-matter and the form of proceeding purely
equitable.
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$6,235.62, of which sum it is adjudged and decreed, ete.,” specifying the
amount to be paid by each petitioner. From which decree the latter
appealed. :

The Attorney-General and Gaston for appellants.
Nash, Badger, and W. H. Haywood for defendants.

Hexperson, J. Had the plaintiffs resorted to a court of equity to
recover their distributive shares, I doubt very much whether a decree
could be made against them, or even against the property of the intestate
in their hands, for any balance which might be due to the defendant
upon taking an account of transactions between him and the intestate,
they having stood in a relation to each other which subjected them to an
account. But be that as it may, I think that the courts of law, in cases

of petitions for filial portions and distributive shares, being in
( 66 ) this respect courts of limited jurisdiction, have no such power.

It is true that if an account between the parties is necessary to
sustain either the charge or the defense, quoad hoc the court has juris-
dietion, but no further. In the present case, if an account of the
different partnerships in which the intestate was concerned was neces-
gary, either to support the case of the petitioners or the defense of the
defendant—so far as the court had jurisdiction to take it; as it would
be absurd to confer on the court the power of deciding, and yet withhold
from it the power of doing so correctly.

The account taken is therefore evidence, so far as it goes, to discharge
the defendants, but for no other purpose; as to any other, it not being
necessary to a correct decision of the suit, the Legislature has not con-
ferred the power of taking it. The decree pronounced in favor of the
defendants against the complainants must, therefore, be reversed and
the petition dismissed, the defendants paying the costs of this Court and
the petitioners all other costs.

Prr Curtam. Decree reversed, and the petition dismissed.

(67)

NEWTON WOOD anp TABITHA, His Wirg, axp PENELOPE PUTNEY
v. DANIEL L. BARRINGER, Exrcuror oF HENRY MORING.

1. A settlement made by an administrator with commissioners appointed by
an order of the county court is in no way binding upon the next of kin.

2, Where negroes were specifically bequeathed, and the share of one is set
apart, and a profit is made by the administrator on another share belong-
ing to an infant, this is no severance of the tenancy in common, and this
profit may be recovered by the infant in a joint bill for an account filed by
all the legatees.
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From Waxe. The bill, which was filed in August, 1823, alleged that
.Richard Putney died in 1814, having made his will, whereby he devised
his property equally to his wife, the plaintiff Tabitha, and his daughter,
the plaintiff Penelope; that upon the renunciation of the executors,
administration with the will annexed was committed to Henry Moring,
who possessed himself of the personal property belonging to Putney,
consisting of negroes and other chattels, all of which, except the slaves,
he converted to his own use; that the negroes were hired out by the
administrator for several years, “after which he divided them according’
to the will”; that the defendant Newton and Tabitha had intermarried,
and that the former had been appointed guardian to the plaintiff
Penelope, who was still an infant; that Moring was dead, having ap-
pointed the defendant his executor; and prayed an account and payment
of the legacies.

Badger and W. H. Hoywood for plaintiffs.
Devereux for deéfendant.

The defendant by his answer denied any appropriation of the estate
by his testator to his own use, and insisted that it had been properly
administered. Further, that his testator in his lifetime had made
a settlement of his accounts as administrator, with three commis-
sioners appointed by the county court; that the plaintiff Wood was
present when that settlement was made, and attended to it on his own
account and as guardian for the plaintiff Penelope; and sub-
mitted whether the plaintiffs were not barred in this suit by that ( 68)
settlement.

On the coming in of the answer, it was referred to the master to take
an account, without prejudice to the matter of defense insisted on in
the answer.

The master reported a larger balance due the plaintiffs than that
ascertained by the account taken before the commissioners; that the
negroes belonging to the estate were divided in December, 1818; that
the administrator had hired out those belonging to the plaintiff Penelope,
during 1819, and had never accounted for the hire. The defendant
excepted to the report because the master “charged the defendant with
the hire of the negroes belonging to the plaintiff Penelope for 1819, when
he ought to have rejected all evidence thereof, as it was not claimed in
the bill or included within its allegations.” By consent the cause was
heard upon the defense set up in the answer, and also upon the excep-
tions.
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Hexperson, J. Whatever may be the character of the statement
which the defendant calls a settled account, it. certainly is not such a
statement or settlement as precludes a bill for an account and drives the
plaintiffs to a bill to surcharge and falsify. It may and possibly should
have some weight in taking the account, particularly where the person
who stated it, as in'the present case, is dead. It is not a stated account,
because the adverse parties had no compulsory process to compel the
attendance of witnesses, or any right to controvert it. All that was
conceded to them was a mere matter of courtesy, including notice, for
it appears that they were present; but whether they had notice in time
to prepare for an investigation does not appear. The principal objec-
tion, however, is that they were not parties, and therefore could not
-compel the attendance of witnesses. Nor does it appear that the account

had been rendered to them beforehand, so as to enable them to
(70 ) inform themselves of its correctness.

Tt is next objected that the hire of the negroes for 1819 ought
not to be included; first, because it is not within the charges in the bill,
and, secondly, if it is, it arose after the union of interests in the plain-
tiffs had ceased. :

* As to the first point, I think it is within the charges of the bill. The
bill calls for an account until the division and delivery over of the
slaves—for I must so understand it. The allotment of the negroes
between the mother and daughter was made at the close of 1818, and the
first part allotted to the mother delivered to her; the defendant retained
the daughter’s share a year longer, as I understand the bill, in connection
with the proofs; for it is not stated when that was delivered. The bill,
therefore, contains a charge for 1819. As to the second point, viz., that
the bill is multifarious, asserting a separate interest in the daughter
(after the division) in a joint suit with the mother. This, T think, is
incorrect in point of fact. They had a common interest before the close
of 1818, which continued until the division was ratified by the daughter.

Notwithstanding the delivery to the mother, the mother and the
daughter both retained their rights in the whole until the daughter
ratified the division; for the consideration that the mother surrendered
her claim to'those allotted to the daughter was the ratification of the
allotment made to the mother. . So that in strictness the property re-
mained in common until the division became binding on both, as it could
not bind one unless it bound both.

The defendant is liable to pay full hire for 1819, for his intestate,
when rendering his account, failed to include it; and even under these
circumstances I think the hire very high. Yet, as it is according to the
evidence filed, and we have no data by which to correet it, and to reduce
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it we must refer the matter again to the master, who with the same
evidence would make the same report, it must be submitted to

with reluctance. We would correct it; but the remedy might be (71 )
worse than the disease. '

Prr Curiam. Exceptions overruled and decree for plaintiffs.

Cited: Calvert v. Peebles, 71 N. C., 278; University v. Hughes, 90
N. O, 541. \

FRANCIS TAYLOR v. WILLIAM DICKENS AND OTHERS,

‘When an appeal is premature, the cause will be remanded.

From Orawee. Upon opening the papers in this cause, Hary, J.,
observed that it did not appear from them that publication had been
made as to some of the persons named in the bill as defendants, although
it had been frequently ordered; that replications had been filed to the
answers of Dicking and Langston, but there was no order setting the
cause down for hearing, without which it was premature, under the act
of 1818 (Revisal, ch. 962, Sec. 5), to transfer it to this Court.

Per Curiam. Let the cause be remanded to the court below, and let
the party removing pay the costs of this Court.

FELIJAH KIMBROUGH v. JOHN DAVIS anp SUSAN, His WirE.

An executory contract made in consideration of an intended marriage, whereby
the parties covenant to make a provision for an illegitimate child of the
wife, will, under the act of 1799, be protected in a court of equity, and its
specific execution enforced in favor of such child against the husband,

From Wage. The original bill charged that the defendant Susan
was the mother of the plaintiff, and that upon an agreement of
marriage between her and the defendant John, the plaintiff being ( 72)
then an infant, it was agreed that a negro girl and some other
property should be conveyed to the plaintiff on his arrival at full age,
“with an ulterior limitation, in case he should die without issue, to the
children of the defendants; that this agreement was made in considera-
tion of the intended marriage, and that dccordingly an executory con-
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tract was drawn up by the defendant John, and signed by him and the
defendant Susan; whereupon the marriage took place. The bill then
averred that the plaintiff had arrived at full age, and prayed a specific
execution of the contract. Under an order obtained on the filing of the
bill, the defendants answered separately. From both answers it ap-
peared that the plaintiff was the illegitimate child of the defendant
Susan, who in her answer admitted the agreement and its consideration
as charged in the bill. The defendant John, in his answer, denied that
the agreement was made in consideration of an intended marriage, and
insisted that the writing referred to in the bill was made to please the
defendant Susan, who lived and cohabited with him before the marriage,
and by whom he had several children, at a time when she was sick; and
relied upon the fact that the agreement was voluntary on his part, as a
defense against the specific execution thereof.

Proofs were taken and read at the hearing, from Whlch the court
inferred that the agreement between the defendants was made in con-
sideration of an intended marriage.

W. H. Haywood for plaintiff.
Seawell for defendants.

Tavror, C. J. The case is that the complainant is an illegitimate
child of the defendant’s wife, and he alleges that immediately before the
intermarriage of the defendant with his mother it was agreed upon
between them, and in consideration of the marriage, that a slave and
some chattel property belonging to his mother should be settled upon
him and given to him when he arrived at the age of 21 years, subject to
certain limitations,

The promise to give the negro is admitted by the defendant Davis
and wife, and that they executed a writing to that effect. The con-
sideration of the promise is denied by Davis and admitted by his wife;
and the whole circumstances of the case render it probable that her
agreement to marry him was the motive that induced his compliance
with her request, for though she had lived with him several years before,
and had children by him, yet without a2 marriage he had not a complete

control over her property; and immediately after the writing was
(74) executed the marriage took effect. The defendant Susan had

children by her former husband, all of whom were provided for,
and the defendant Davis was in circumstances fully sufficient to provide
for the issue he had by her. The complainant was the only one of her
children not provided for, and it was perfectly just and natural that she
should stipulate for some provision for him before she finally surrendered
her property to another husband.
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If the paper signed had been executed with the formalities of a deed,
and actually transferred the property, it would have been competent for
this Court to give effect to it as between the parties, although it were
voluntary, according to the distinction stated in Ellison v. Ellison, 6
Vesey, 662. If you want the assistance of chancery to raise an interest
by way of trust, on a covenant or executory agreement, you must have a
- valuable or meritorious consideration; for the Court will not constitute
you cestui que trust, when you are a mere volunteer, and the claim rests
in covenant, as to transfer stock. But if the actual transfer be made,
the equitable interest will be enforced; for the transfer constitutes the
relation between trustee and cestui que trust, though voluntary and
without consideration. There are cases, too, where a voluntary bond has
been supported by a decree. 1 Vernon, 427; 3 P. Wms,, 22. If the
complainant is considered as a volunteer, it may be doubted whether he
can come into this Court to raise a trust for his benefit; and although
I believe there are no cases to be found extending the marriage con-
sideration to illegitimate children, yet under the circumstances of this
case, as influenced by the diversity of the law in this State from that of
England, T think the complainant ought to have relief.

The natural obligation of a parent to maintain his illegiti- (75 )
mate offspring cannot be doubted (Puffend, 6, 4, ch. 11, sec. 6),
and the defendant Davis, in this case, succeeded to the duties and
obligations of his wife by virtue of the agreement made before the
marriage, and in consideration of his acquiring a right to her property.
Bastards may take a gift from their parents, where they are sufficiently
described ;. they may take by devise, if they have acquired a name by
reputation. They are not considered as children for whom the con-
sideration of blood would raise an use; yet on an estate otherwise,
effectnally passed, an use may as well be declared to a bastard, being
in esse and sufficiently described, as to any other person. In those cases
in which the conveyance being taken in the name of the child is held an
advancement for and not a trust in the child, the prineciple is that the
parent was bound to provide for the child, and, having directed the
conveyance to be in his name, is presumed to have intended to discharge
such moral duty. If such be the principle, it will follow that wherever
such obligation exists in the parent, the beneficial interest shall inure
to the child. “The obligation does extend to an illegitimate child, and
consequently T should conceive him’ to be within the principle, and-
entitled to the benefit,” 2 Fonb., 129. “Past seduction (says Chancellor
Kent) has been held a valid consideration to support a . covenant for
pecuniary reparation; and the innocent offspring of criminal indulgence
has a claim to protection and support which courts of equity cannot and
do not disregard.”
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. According to the law of England, bastards are incapable of being
heirs. They are considered as the sons or children of nobody, and no
inheritable blood flows in their veins; and, therefore, if there be no other
claimant than such illegitimate children, the land shall escheat to the
lord. They can have no other heirs than the issue of their own bodies;

for as they are considered the children of nobody, there can be
(76 ) no ancestors by whom a kindred or relation can be made. The

reason of excluding them from the right of inheritance is on
account of the uncertainty of their ancestors. But our Legislature,
wisely considering that this rule ought not to extend to cases where there
is no uncertainty, as the mother of a bastard, has made them inheritable
to their mothers, and to each other. 2 Revisal, ch. 522.

The law establishing the succession to intestates’ estates, founded on
the presumed will of the deceased is that if he had made a provision in his
lifetime it would be such as the law prescribes—that he would have done
that which is equally prompted by natural inclination and duty; and it
is one of the first duties that we take due care for the maintenance of
those whom nature teaches us to cherish with peculiar affection.

The law having thus rendered illegitimate children eapable of inherit-
ing to their mother, would be untrue to itself were it to refuse an
enforcement of the expressed will of the mother in her Lifetime, in a case
where the complainant is the only one of her children unprovided for.
I conclude, therefore, that here is a meritorious consideration, founded
on the recognized relation in which the complainant stands to his mother
and her husband, and that there ought to be a decree for him.

Prr Currtam. Decree according to the pfayer of the bill, and give the
plaintiff his costs.

Cited: Faarly v. Priest, 56 N. C., 386; Burton v. Belvin, 142 N. C.,
1535 Harrell v. Hagan, 147 N. C., 115; Sanders v. Sanders, 167 N, C.,
319.

(77)

HENRY BRANSON v. ELIZABETH YANCY, MARK COOKE, aND
HENRY COOKE.

-1, A widow who after the death of her husband occupies his residence, his
children, some of them of age, living with her, is under no obligation to
pay the taxes accruing thereon between his death and the assignment of
her dower. -

2. Therefore, a purchase by her of the premises, for such taxes, made after the
assignment of dower, without actual fraud, will not be set aside in favor
of her husband’s creditors.
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From Wage. The original bill, which was filed on 8 September,

1817, stated that Sterling Yancy d1ed intestate in January, 1815, seized
of two'lots in the city of Raleigh, on which he resided at the time of his
death, leaving children his heirs at law, some of whom were of full age
and others infants, and the defendant Elizabeth, his widow; that dower
in the said lots was assigned to her, under which she entered and became
seized thereof as tenant in dower; that a judgment was obtained against
the heirs of Yancy on a scire facigs in a suit against his administrator,
wherein the plea of plene administravit was found for the defendant;
that’an execntion on that judgment had been levied on the lots in ques-
tion, and that the plaintiff had purchased of the sheriff under that execu-
tion; that about the time of the plaintiff’s purchase, the taxes assessed
by the commissioners of the city of Raleigh upon said lots became due,
and were suffered by the defendant Elizabeth to remain unpaid; that
the defendant Elizabeth continued to occupy the lots after the death of
Sterling Yancy, as well before as after the assignment of dower; that
by a private act of the General Assembly, passed in 1803, for the govern-
ment of the city of Raleigh, it was enacted “that every tenant
occupying a house, etc., within the said city shall be liable to pay ( 78)
the tax herein laid upon such house, ete., and on failure of the
proprietor of any lot to pay the annual tax thereon, by himself, tenant, or
agent, on or before 1 August in each and every year, the commissioners
of the said city are hereby authorized to sell the same at public vendue.”
That by a subsequent act, passed in 1806, it was enacted “that in all
cases where the owner of any lot, ete., in the said city, or the occupants
thereof, shall fail to pay the taxes, etc., the commissioners of said city
shall cause to be sold so much of said lot as shall be sufficient to pay the
taxes due thereon, and no more.” The plaintiff insisted that the defend-
ant Elizabeth, being an occupant of the said lots, was bound to pay the
taxes thereof ; but that, instead of doing so, she had combined with the
other defendants to defraud the creditors of Yancy, and the plaintiff in
particular, and had not only neglected to pay the tazes, but had fraudu-
lently procured the whole of the lots to be sold for the taxes due for 1815,
and to be bought in by the defendant Henry Cooke, who had conveyed
them to her.
- The bill prayed a discovery, and that the defendants Elizabeth and
Henry might be declared to be trustees for the plaintiff, and-that all
deeds executed in furtherance of the fraudulent combination mlght be
delivered up to be canceled.

The bill was taken pro confesso as to Henry H. Cooke, who was
examined as a witness, under an order to that effect.

The defendant Mark Cooke, against whom no decree was prayed, in
his answer denied all knowledge of the matters set forth in the bill.

55 . .



IN THE SUPREME COURT. [16

BraNsoN ©. YANCY.

The defendant Elizabeth Yancy, in her answer, denied the plaintifi’s
title to be valid, but alleged that it was defective and void—a judgment
against the heirs having been taken by default, some of whom

(79 ) were infants. She admitted the death of her husband, as charged,
and stated that her dower was assigned on 23 October, 1815, and

that the sale for taxes took place on 8 November following; and insisted
that the several acts of Assembly recited in the bill imposed upon her
no obligation to pay the taxes charged upon the lots. She denied all
fraud or combination for the purpose of procuring a sale of the lots for
the taxes, and averred that she knew nothing of the sale, or of the pur-
chase by Henry Cooke, until after it was over, but admitted that Henry
Cooke had received from her the amount he gave for the lots, and had
assigned to her, and that she had obtained a deed from the commis-
sioners, of which the plaintiff had notice before his purchase; and she
claimed to hold discharged of any trust for the plaintiff or any one else.

This answer was fully supported by the testimony of Henry H. Cooke
and the other proofs taken in the cause, by which it appeared that the
widow and children of Yancy lived on the lots after his death and until
the execution sale. i '

The private acts of the General Assembly for the government of the
city of Raleigh, and the by-laws of that corporation, were filed as
exhibits. By them it was proved that the city taxes attached upon all
the property within its limits on 1 April in every year.

W. H. Haywood for plaintiff.
Gaston & Badger for defendants.

Harr, J. It is stated that Sterling Yancy, the owner of the lots in
question, died about January, 1815, leaving his widow and children in
possession thereof; that judgment was obtained against his ad-
( 81 ) ministrator, from which process issued against the lots in the
hands of the heirs, and that the complainant became the pur-
chaser; that the lots were sold for taxes about 8 November, 1815; that
the deed for them was made by consent of the purchaser to the defendant
Elizabeth, and that the widow’s dower was laid off between the courts
which sat in August and November,

It must be admitted that all the right the heirs at law of Sterling
Yancy had in the lots in dispute was acquired by the plaintiff when he
became the purchaser of them. It is therefore necessary to ascertain
what that right was. Upon the death of Sterling Yaney, the title to the
lots descended to his heirs at law, who, together with the widow, were
in possession of them. They descended, however, to the heirs at law
subject to the widow’s right of dower; but until dower was allotted to
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her, the title to them was in the heirs. By the act of 1803, made for the
government of the city of Raleigh, it was required that all taxable prop-
erty should be given in on or before the first of April. By the same act
it 1s declared “that every tenant occupying a house or houses, lot or lots,
shall be liable to pay the tax laid upon such house, etc., and on failure
of the proprietor of any lot to pay the annual tax thereon, ete., on or
before 1 August in every year, the commissioners of the city are author-
ized to sell the same,” ete. The act of 1806, also made for the govern-
ment of the city of Raleigh, declares “that in all cases where the owner
of any lot, or the occupants thereof, shall fail to pay the taxes, so much
of such lot as shall be sufficient to pay the taxes shall be sold.”

I think but little doubt can be entertained that the heirs at law of
Sterling Yancy were the tenants and proprietors of the lots, within the
words and meaning of both these acts. It was their duty, then, to
give in their lots as taxable property on 1 April, and to pay the ( 82)
taxes before 1 August in the same year. This, however, was not
done, and the lots were afterwards sold, before the purchase made by
the complainant. At the time of his purchase the heirs at law had no
right to the property; it had been lost by the sale for the taxes.

We are next to ascertain what remedy the complainant has against the
widow. _

At common law the widow was entitled to her quarantine, and in the
meantime to be supported by the heir; and before the expiration of her
quarantine it was the duty of the heir to put her in possession of her
dower. Our law makes provision for the widow’s support for one year,
and points out the mode by which she shall be put in possession of her
dower. By these laws the right of the heirs and the widow are not
altered; perhaps the time of her quarantine is thereby enlarged. Before
the widow has her dower allotted to her she is a mere occupant; she has
no right or title to the land, or to one part of it in preference to another;
she has a right to dower in one-third part of it, but what third part that
may be depends upon the allotrhent of it, and when that is made, she
claims and is in under her husband. In the present case the widow was
not bound to give in the land for taxes, nor was she bound to give in
-one-third of it. It is true, she was an occupant, but the heirs at law
were occupants, also, and the legal title was in them. When the land
was sold for taxes, that sale divested the right of the heirs, and her
claim to dower was swept off with it. The purchaser for the taxes had
a preferable right to either of them, and for this the widow was not
blameable; because if she was not bound either to enter the land for
taxes or to pay them, of course for not paying them she was in no fault;
if she was in no fault, it is difficult to see how she committed one in
taking a deed from the officer who sold them for the taxes, by the consent
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(83) of Cooke, who bid them off. It is then upon that right she
' stands, and her dower right forms no part of it. It is not material,
when the complainant purchased, whether he had notice of the sale to
Cooke or not. e does not deny it, and she states in her answer that he
had notice. The bill prays that she may be held as a trustee for the
complainant, and compelled to convey her title to him, because she
fraudulently acquired that title. This, I think, is not established either
by the law or the fact of the case. It will be understood that no opinion
is given on the validity of her title. Whatever it is, I am of opinion
she should not be deplived of it by the decree of this Court. Neither is
it intended to give any opinion on the plaintiff’s title at law in case that
of the defendant was removed out of his way.
T am of opinion the bill should be dismissed.

Tavror, C. J., concurred in opinion with Harr, J.

Hexpersox, J., dissentiente: Mrs. Yancy continued to occupy the
house and lot on which her hushand lived at the time of his death, which
happened in January, together with her children, the heirs at law of her
husband, some of whom were of full age and some were infants. Ier
dower in one-third of the lot was, on her petition to Wake County Court,
assigned to her between the courts in August and November. The city
laws attached on the property (or occupiers) on the first day of April,
and the tax became payable some time in the summer. The whole lot
was sold in November for the taxes of that year, which were then unpaid,
without her privity or knowledge or contrivance, and Cooke became the
purchaser for the amount of them, and communicated to Mrs. Yancy
the benefit of his purchase, directing the city commissioners to convey

to her, which has been done. There has been no fraud (as far
( 84) as it appears) in anyone. No communication took place between

Cooke and Mrs. Yancy, either directly or indirectly. The pur-
chase was made by him to save the property, and from motives of kind-
ness to Mrs. Yancy. The only fault was in the omission to pay the
taxes. Branson, who claims to be a purchaser at an execution sale
against the heirs of Yancy, prays that this title thus derived from the
sale for taxes may not be set up against him. There is an objection to
the validity of his purchase, the judgment against the heirs being taken
at the first term, by default, some of them being infants.

I am inclined to believe that the prayer of the plaintiff is reasonable.
It was the duty of the occupant to keep down the incumbrance, and any
acquisition of title made by her, growing out of her omission, is for the
benefit of all concerned. In the adjustment of accounts, for instance, in
this case between Mrs. Yancy and the heirs, as to the rents and profits,
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from her husband’s death to the assignment of dower, she could not set
up any claim against them for more than two-thirds of the taxes paid by
her, leaving one-third to fall on her dower right. If she has no such
claim against the heirs, she has none against Branson, if he is substituted
to them; which depends on the validity of his purchase T think Mrs.
Yancy contlnued the occupation until the assignment of dower, in con-
‘sequence of her dower right. Had she occupied the lot through the
mere courtesy of the heirs, together with them, or was she only exercising
her quarantine right as a courtesy and a bounty of the law, the heirs
could not have imposed the payment of the taxes on her as a duty; the
gratuity must be made complete. The guarantine is allowed for a short
time (forty days in England), that she may not be destitute of a home
before dower is assigned. I do not think that Mrs. Yancey’s occupation
on the first of April was of that character; it was in consequence
of her right to dower. Nor do I believe that it is competent for ( 85)
her to object to the supposed defect in Branson’s title. She pur-
chased for the benefit of all concerned, thereby professing that her
omission, however innocent, should injure no one. Branson is not a
mere officious intermeddler; he has at least an apparent title, and asks
only a fair opportunity of asserting it in a court of law. As to two-
thirds of the lots, that is, that part which was not and could not be
assigned as dower, I think that neither Branson nor the heirs have any
cause of complaint; for as to that, she did not and could not occupy it in
consequence of her right of dower or expectation of its assignment to her.
I for a moment thought that the heirs should have been made parties,
but no decree is prayed against them, nor can I see how their rights
are affected.

It is with much deference to my brothers that I express this opmlon,
but entertaining it, it is my duty to avow it.

* Per Curiam. Let the bill be dismissed without costs.

JUNE TERM, 1827
REGULA GENERALIS.

Tt is ordered that hereafter the causes on the equity side of the Court
shall, before the causes on the law side are taken up, be heard and
disposed of ; and that the clerk keep separate dockets of the equity and
law cases pending in this Court.
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DAVID J. WHITE anxp ANN J. COLVIN v. WILLIAM H. BEATTIE,
ExgcuTor oF ANN J. WHITE. ’

1. A bequest of a negro of a particular description, with a direction to the
executor to purchase one, rather than divide families, is a pecuniary
legacy.

2. Although specific legacies do not abate in favor of those which are pecu-
niary, yet where the testatrix bequeathed all her property specifically, and
directed two negroes to be purchased for A, and B.: It was held, upon a
deficiency of assets, that all the legacies must abate ratably.

From Nrw Havover. The plaintiffs in their bill set forth the will of
the defendant’s testatrix, of which the following is a copy:

“When I am dead, I wish my brother W. H. B. to have my man Will,
to do as he pleases with him, during his natural life. After that, I wish
him to go to my brother H. G. W., to do as he pleases with forever. To
the children of W. H. B. I leave little Flora and her children, to be
equally divided among them. To H. W. B., Grace and her child, to do
as he pleases with. To A, I. W., daughter of H. G. W, big Flora and
her whole family that T own, T leave to her. To J., and J. P., $100 to
each., To David J. White, a likely negro boy, between 8 and 10 years
old. To Ann J. Colvin, a likely negro girl, between 4 and 5 years old.
The graveyard walled in, a tombstone put over my mother and
self, etc., etec. To R. W., my clothes. To A. J. W., my books. ( 88)
To M. A. B., the furniture of my room, say bed, drawers, ete.

Pay all my just debts. I would rather you would buy negroes for
David J. White and Ann J. Colvin than to separate families. I wish all
this done at onee, 50 as to save their being scattered.”
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The plaintiff insisted that the legacies left them were specific, and in
case of a deficiency of assets ought not to abate in proportion to the
others; and that if they were not specific, that there were assets sufficient
to satisfy them. The prayer of the bill was for an account and payment
of the legacies.

The defendant insisted that the legacies to the plaintiffs were general;
that all the property of his testatrix was specifically bequeathed, and that
there were no slaves of the kind bequeathed to the plaintiffs; denied
assets, and rendered an account, from which, after exhausting the assets
not specifically bequeathed, a balance appeared due the estate.

The cause was heard upon bill and answer. No counsel appeared for
either party in this Court.

Tavror, 0. J. The two questions presented for decision by this record
are not of very easy solution, and the labor and difficulty have heen
inereased by the want of counsel to argue them and the absence of all
reference to authorities.

The first  question is whether the bequest to D. J. White of a likely
negro boy, between 8 and 10 years old, and the bequest to A. J. Colvin
of a likely girl between 4 and 5 years, be specific or general legacies;
for it is too clear to require a moment’s examination that the legacies of
slaves to the other legatees are all specific.

The other question is whether, if they should prove to be general
legacies, the specific legatees are liable to abate pro rata for the purpose
of making them good, in the case which has occurred of a deficiency of

agsets to purchase them.
(89)  On the first question the familiar definition of a specific legacy,
‘ in which all the writers concur, is that it is the bequest of a par-
ticular thing, distinguished from all other things of the same kind—as
of any chattel that would vest immediately upon the assent of the
executor. Hence, money may be a specific legacy, if properly described,
as a sum of money deposited in a chest or bag, or in the hands of a
particular person. But if a sum of money is bequeathed, to be laid out
in the purchase of lands, or to be vested in particular securities, it is a
mere pecuniary legacy; for the legatee cannot, in that case, sever that
from the general fund, so as to establish a right to the identical sum in
specie. And this he must be able to do in order to make his legacy
specific. Thus, in a bequest of stock, if the testator owned it at the time,
it is specific; more especially if it can be collected from the will that the
testator intended to confine the bequest of the stock he had on hand at
the time of his death—as if the legacy be of my stock, or part of my
stock, or in my stock. Ashburner v. McGuire, 2 Brown’s C. C., 112,
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But if a testator did not own the stock when he made his will, or died,
but directed it to be purchased out of his personal estate for particular
persons, on the question whether these legacies were specific or pecu-
niary, it was held by the Court that they were pecuniary. Gibbons .
Hall, 1 Dickens, 324. If in the case before us there had been negroes
belonging to the estate of the ages described in the will beyond those
allotted to the specific legatees, which the executor might have delivered
over to the plaintiffs without separating families, they would have been,
without doubt, specific, although not particular chattels specifically
described and distinguished from all other things of the same

kind; but comprehended within the second class of specific lega- ( 90)
cies, described by Lord Hardwicke as something of a particular

species which the executor may satisfy by delivering something of the
same kind, as a horse, a ring, ete. Purse v. Snaplin, 1 Atk., 415,

These authorities, and the reasoning extracted from them, lead me
to the conclusion that the legacies to the plaintiffs are general and pecu-
niary; and here begins the real difficulty of this case, for it is 4 claim on
the.part of pecuniary legatees to make specific legatees abate, upon a
deficiency to pay the first-mentioned legacies; whereas the commonly
received opinion is that the advantage specific legatees have over pecu-
niary ones s that they are not compellable to abate upon a deficiency
of assets to pay general legacies. This is the general rule. 2 Vesey, 56.
And upon first reading the case, it appeared to me that the law was
decidedly against the plaintiffs. But upon a more attentive considera-
tion of the will, and the situation of the estate, and upon an anxious
search of the authorltles I think the plammﬁ“s are entitled to what
they ask.

It was the manifest intention of the testatrix that all the legatees
should have their legacies, if the estate was sufficient. They were all
equally objects of her bounty; and if the specified legatees receive their
respective shares in full, that intent, and that bounty, will be frustrated.
And what seems a conclusive proof of this is that she had bequeathed all
her negroes to the specific legatees, so that from what she had then
bequeathed the two slaves intended for the petitioners must have been
deducted, if it could have been done without separating families; for so
I understand the direction to her executors. Circumstances might be
such at her death that two negroes of the deseription hequeathed to the
petitioners might be unconnected with family ties, by the death of their
parents or others; and in the occurrence of that state of things they -
were to be allotted to the petitioners from the negroes bequeathed.

But if that should not happen, they were to be purchased from ( 91)
the residuum of her estate.
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It does not appear that the testatrix owned anything but what ‘she
disposed of by her will. There is no proof that she was entitled to any
real estate, nor that she had any reason to believe that there would be a
residuum of the personal estate after the payment of debts and legacies.
On the contrary, the accounts exhibited by the executor show that he
wag, until a very late period, and even after the account was stated, in
advance to the estate to the amount of several hundred dollars. Unex-
pected circumstances have replaced his advances, except to an incon-
siderable amount; but he is still a creditor.

These views of the subject impress it foreibly on my mind that it is
essentially just and equitable, and in furtherance of the undoubted
intention of the testatrix, that the petitioners should receive their lega-
cies, or at least a ratable proportion of them, with the other legatees.
But this belief would not for a moment incline me to violate or disregard
any rule of law to effect objects, however desirable. It could not be
expected that much authority could be brought to bear on a case marked
with such special circumstances; but I have found one which appears to
be entirely and fully applicable to this case, the correctness of which
has since been frequently recognized by writers of established reputation,
and the illustration it affords adopted and applied to the establishment
of that exception to the general rule by which alone these petitioners
could have relief. “But if a man devises specific and pecuniary legacies,
and afterwards says that such pecuniary legacies shall come out of all his
personal estate, or words tantamount; or, if there is no other personal
estate than the specific legacies, they must be intended to be subject to
the pecuniary legacies; otherwise, he must mock the legatees.” Sayer v.

Sayer, Prec. Chan., 393. _
(92) A very accurate writer on the law of legacies cites the case

thus: “A case may happen in which specific legatees will be
obliged to share, in favor of pecuniary legatees. Suppose, then, a person
possessing a personal estate at B. and C. only, bequeath it specifically
to D. and E., and then gives a legacy to F. generally; the personal estate
at B. and C. will be liable to the payment of this legacy, as there never
was any other fund out of which E.s legacy could have been satisfied.”
1 Roper on Legacies, 418. The same case is cited by Mallow in his
Treatise on Equity, edited by Fonblanque, 2 vol,, 377, and by Toller on
Executors, 266, and is nowhere, that I have disecovered, doubted or
denied.

There never was in the case before us any other fund out of which the
" general legacies could be satisfied except the specific bequests; and, there-
fore, I think it applies strictly to this case, My opinion is in favor of
the petitioners; and an account should be taken of the respective value
of the specific and general legacies, and an account of the assets.

64



N.C.] DECEMBER TERM, 1827.

DawsoN v. DAWSON,

Prr Curiaym. Let the master ascertain the value of the specific lega-
cies, and of those to the plaintiffs, and let him make an account of the
assets not bequeathed.

Cited: White v. Green, 36 N, C., 58; Buddle v. Carroway, 59 N. O,,
100, 104; Heath v. McLauchlin, 115 N. C., 402.

Overruled, as to 2d headnote, White v. Beattie, post, 324.

(93)

JOHN DAWSON, JESSE A. DAWSON, axp MARTHA DAWSON v. SALLY
DAWSON, EVELINA ALSTON, axp GEORGE .ALSTON.

1. Defective voluntary conveyances are not aided by a court of equity; but
those rights which vest under them are protected.

2. Where a tenant in common of slaves voluntarily conveyed all of a particu-
lar kind which might fall to his share upon a division, and then fraudu-
lently contrived that none of that kind should be allotted to him, a divi-
sion, made with this fraudulent intent, was held to be inconsistent with
the rights which the deed vested in the donees.

From Harirax. The case made by the bill was that Harry Dawson,
the hushand of the defendant Sally, died leaving a will, by which he
bequeathed his negroes to his wife and her sister, the defendant Evelina,
as tenants in common, a moiety to each; that letters of administration
with the will annexed issued to the defendant George, a brother of the
two legatees; that the defendant Sally, by deed executed 5 March, 1824,
in consideration of the natural love and affection which she had to the
plaintiffs John and Jesse, brothers of her deceased hushand, conveyed to
them all the negroes which belonged to her husband before his marriage
which might fall to her upon a division between her sister and herself.
. The deed reserved to the donor a life estate in the negroes, and provided
that the donees should pay to the plaintiff Martha one-third of their
value. The bill then charged that the defendant George caused a division
of the slaves to be made between the legatees under an order of the
county court; that at the time of making the division the commissioners
were notified of the interest which the plaintiffs held under the deed
from the defendant Sally, and were requested either to make a divicion
by chance, after dividing the negroes into two lots, without any regard
to the fact of their being either the property of Harry Dawson or
of the defendant Sally before their intermarriage, or by allot-
ting them indiseriminately, first to one of the legatees, then to the ( 94 )
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other; or to divide them in any fair and equitable manner. But that
the defendant George, with an intent to render the deed of the defendant
Sally to the plaintiffs John and Jesse ineffectual, fraudulently procured
the commissioners to allot the defendant Sally all those negroes which
belonged to her before her marriage, and to the defendant Evelina all

" those which, before that time, belonged to the testator, and had delivered
the negroes in pursuance of this unjust and fraudulent division.

The prayer was that the division thus made might be set aside, and
the defendant George compelled to divide the negroes again upon just
and equitable principles.

A demurrer to the bill was filed by the defendants, which was on the
Spring Circuit of 1827 sustained by Rurriw, J., and the bill dismissed.
Whereupon the plaintiffs appealed. "At June Term, 1827, the cause was
argued. -

Gaston for plaintiffs.
Badger for defendants.

Henperson, J. Voluntary executory agreements receive no aid either
from courts of law or of equity. The parties stand upon their rights,
such as they are; and hence it is a maxim that defective voluntary agree-
ments will not be aided in a court of equity; any reformation of a con-
veyance being an execution of the original agreement, so far as the
conveyance is varied. The same motive which induces a court to refrain
from enforcing an agreement, no part of which is executed, prevents it
from enforeing any part of it. The want of a consideration is therefore
universally a good defense to a bill for rectifying a voluntary convey-
ance or enforcing a voluntary agreement,.

Where, however, the conveyance is complete, and property passes or
rights are vested by it, that property or those rights are guarded and
protected, notwithstanding there was no consideration for passing or
raising them.

The question presented by this demurrer, therefore, is, Does this bill
seek for other rights than those created by the conveyance, or does it
only seek for the security and protection of those which the deed has

already given to the plaintiffs?
(100)  The deed transfers to the plaintiffs such of the slaves as had

belonged to the husband of the donor, and which should be
allotted to her upon a division between her sister and herself. This is a
gift of slaves in presenti, who were to be designated by an act in futuro.
If upon the division none of the kind were allotted, nothing passed; if
any such were allotted, they did pass. The right to call for this division
did not arise from any promise made by the donor that she would divide;
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for then it is admitted that a consideration would be necessary to sup-
port it; but it arose as a necessary incident to the right of property
created by the deed. If anything passed by the deed, it diminished the
property of the donor, and destroyed the power of making such a division |
as she pleased, which, as owner, she possessed before its execution, and
imposed upon her the obligation of regarding the interest of the donees.
If this is not the case, and she is at liberty to divide as she pleases, the
deed might be made by her perfectly ineffectual, as she could at once
have assigned to her sister all the slaves which belonged to her husband,
and thus entirely defeat the gift. A difference cannot be perceived
between such a division and the one complained of; for it is clearly
illusory, and defeats the rights of the donees—if not to the same extent,
certainly it does in some degree, which, in principle, is as objectionable
as the total frustration of the gift. It has been likened to the case
where a man grants all the corn he may grow (or, to use the common
phrase, make) in a particular field. Although he cannot be enforced to
cultivate that field, yet he shall not actively interfere for the purpose
of defeating his gift or grant, by wantonly destroying the corn growing
there. But this, it is said, would be a wanton act, and one to
which self-interest does not prompt, as it does in the present case. (101)
True, but it is as equally inadmissible to pursue our own interest

at the expense of the rights of others as it is wantonly to destroy those
rights. The principle is that I may, by a rightful act, take care of
myself, although I may thereby injure another. ~All laws, human or
divine, allow this; but I cannot do this by a wrongful act. “But this, it is
said, is begging the question; and it is insisted that the division com-
plained of is not a wrongful act. - That act, however, cannot be rightful
which entirely destroys and renders of no effect a gift or transfer passing
property which, if permitted to operate in the usual and ordinary way,
would produce a probable benefit to the donee; and it is obvious that the
probable effect of the deed would be beneficial, as it required a combina-
tion to prevent its ordinary result.

As soon as this gift was made, if the deed was not a perfect nullity,
certain rights were created by it in the donees. It is true, they were
contingent, as to the particular subject upon which they would attach;
but it would be strange to allow the right and at the same time place 1t
out of the protectmn of the law.

Such is my view of the case. I have considered the deed as if fairly
obtained, and that there has been a fraudulent combination to obstruct
its fair and usual operation. But I must observe that I have had, and
still have, difficulty upon it. I am disposed to overrule the demurrer
-without prejudice and without costs.
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Harr, J. When it is said the deed in question is voluntary, that it
was given upon no consideration, it seems difficult to adduce reasons why
the Court should proceed in the case, and grant relief. The old beaten
ground, long since occupied by the courts of equity, not to aid voluntary
conveyances, seems to render any reasons that might be urged to show

that the bill should be dismissed as both trite and unnecessary.
(102)  But fraund in making a division of the negroes is alleged. The

deed ,of gift was certainly given upon a contingency. There was
something like a blank to a prize; something like an appeal to the doc-
trine of chances. If the division of the negroes is set aside for fraud,
and there is to be another drawing of the lottery, the managers or com-
migsioners must be instructed in the next division which they make, in
order to protect the interest of the plaintiffs, or fraud will be again
alleged. Indeed, to avoid fraud altogether, an equal division of the
negroes ought to be made between Mrs. Dawson and her sister; for if
we depart from the case as the parties have made it by deed, there is no
stopping place between that and allowing the plaintiff a full share of the
negroes in dispute. The parties themselves might have so inserted it
in the deed, but we see they have not done so. And by this mode of
proceeding the plaintiffs will be placed upon .much more favorable
ground than they stand on in the deed of gift made to them. They will,
in fact, be made to draw a prize, when they have not paid for a ticket.

Tavror, C. J., concurring in opinion with Hexpzrson, J., it was
ordered that the decree below be reversed and the demurre1 overruled,

without prejudice and ‘without costs.

Cited: Love v. Belk, 36 N. C., 173; Powell v. Morisey, 98 N. C., 429.

(103)

ROBERT DONALDSON v. THE PRESIDENT, DIRECTORS, AND COM-
PANY OF THE STATE BANK, R. STRANGE, €T AL.

1. A deed to a copartnership vests the property in the concern, not in the
individual members. Each takes an entirety, and, by his own deed, can
only convey his right to the residue after a settlement of the copartner-
ship accounts,

2. A creditor who takes an encumbrance to secure an antecedent debt, without
releasing .a surety, is not such a purchaser as is protected by want of
notice.

3. A mere creditor, who has not obtained a lien by judgment, has no right
to ask the aid of a court of equity to follow the property of his debtor.

68



N.C.] DECEMBER TERM, 1827.

DONALDSON v. BANK,

4, When lands conveyed to D. M. & Co., and also to M. in trust for D. M. &
Co., were conveyed by M., who died insolvent, indebted to the company,
and without personal representation, to secure his individual debt: It
was held, upon a bill filed by a creditor of the copartuership to subject
this property—first, that nothing passed by the deed, in the land conveyed
to D. M. & Co.

5. Secondly, that the creditor of M. was not a purchaser for value, within the
meaning of the rule which protects them when they are not affected with
notice.

6. Thirdly, that no decree could be made founded on the fact that M. was a
debtor to the copartnership, until his estate was represented.

7. Fourthly, that the plaintiff, not having established his demand, and having
no lien, had no right to ask a court of equity for assistance.

From Cuuserraxp. The bill alleged that Robert Donaldson, John
MecMillan, and James Thorburn, in 1803, entered into copartnership
under the name and style of Donaldson, MeMillan & Co.; that in the
course of théir business they acquired real estate, which was either pur-
chased upon speculation with the partnership funds or was taken as
security for debts due it; that, from accident or mistake, or because the
matter was not considered of importance, the assurances for the land
thus acquired were not always made to the copartnership by its
name, but were sometimes thus made, at others to Robert Donald- (104)
son and John MeMillan as tenants in common, and in some
* instances either to Donaldson or to MeMillan, in severalty, as the one
or the other happened to be the active agent in the purchase and assur-
ance; that the copartnership was dissolved in 1808 by the death of
Donaldson; that at the time of its dissolution it was insolvent, and was
indebted to one Samuel Donaldson, of London, in a very large sum;
that McMillan died in 1820, also insolvent, and indebted to the copart-
nership, and that he had no personal representative. The bill then
averred that the executors of Samuel Donaldson, who died in 1813, for a
valuable consideration had assigned to the plaintiff the debt due their
testator by Donaldson, MeMillan & Co.; that Thorburn, the surviving
partner, who was a defendant, had admitted this debt to be due, and in
part payment thereof had assigned to the plaintiff all the interest which
vested in him as surviving partner in the real estate in question. It was
then charged that MeMillan, before his death, had conveyed the land
thus acquired with the partnership funds to the defendant Strange and
one John Winslow, in trust to secure the payment of his individual debt
due the defendant the Bank of Cape Fear; and after discharging that,
then in trust for other creditors; that Winslow was dead, and that the
land remained in the hands of the defendant Strange, unsold. It was
insisted that MeMillan was a trustee, of the lands thus acquired, for the
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creditors of Donaldson, McMillan & Co., and that the defendants had
notice of that trust. The prayer was that the defendant Strange might
be compelled to convey to him all the estate he held under the deed from
MecMillan, and that all other parties having any interest in the land

might join in the conveyance.
(105)  The heirs of Donaldson and of McMillan, and also the persons

“beneficially interested in the declaration of trust made in the
deed to Strange and Winslow, were made defendants, and either filed
formal answer or disclaimers. The bill was taken pro confesso as to
Thorburn. The defendant the Bank of Cape Fear admitted in its
answer the conveyance of MeMillan to Strange and Winslow, and that it
was In trust to secure a debt due it; that some of the property thereby
conveyed was originally assured to Donaldson, MeMillan & Co.; but as
to the fact that any part of that assured to MeMillan was purchased with
the funds of the copartnership, they denied any knowledge thereof, and
- put the plaintiff to the proof of it; and they insisted that they were pur-
chasers for value and without notice. The defendant Strange, in his
answer, insisted upon the same facts, claimed no beneficial interest in the
property, and submitted to such a decree as should indemnify him,

Gaston and Hogg for plaintiff.
Badger for Bank of Cape Fear.

Hewpersow, J. This bill is filed by one who claims to be a ereditor
of the firm of Donaldson, McMillan & Co., and also the assignee of
Thorburn, the surviving partner of that firm. Tts object is to reach
certain real estates, mortgaged or conveyed in trust by McMillan, one
of the partners, to secure an individual debt, before that time owing by
him, to the defendant the Cape Fear Bank. It alleges, and it is admitted
in the answers, that some of the land was held by the copartnership
under legal titles vesting the estate in it. The bill also alleges that there
were other lands, the legal title whereof was in MeMillan, but that he
held them in trust for the firm, having purchased them with the copart-
nership funds and for its benefit. The defendants put the plaintiff
upon proof of this trust, and allege that if there was one, they are pur-

chasers for value and without notice.
(106)  As to that part of the property the legal title of which is in the
company, the defendant has not the shadow of a claim until the
debts of the firm are paid. Property thus situated is entirely unlike an
ordinary joint tenancy. The partners have no moieties; the property
resides in the company, not in the individual copartners. Each has only
a contingent right to a part after the debts are paid and the copartner-
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ship ended ; and therefore the transfer of one of the partners only passes
that contingent right. The copartnership takes the entirety. To pass
anything but the contingent right——that is, to pass the estate—the first
must convey, for that is the owner. It is something like an estate granted
to husbhand and wife; they take by entireties, and not by moieties. If
the husband grants one-half, or the whole, nothing passes but by estoppel ;
and if the wife survives him, she takes the whole, notwithstanding the
grant of the husband, for she is not bound by his estoppel. If, therefore,
MeceMillan is indebted to the firm to the value of this property, the de-
fendant can claim nothing until the debt is satisfied. If the land, the
legal title to which vested in McMillan, was not held in trust by him for
the copartnership, very clearly the plaintiff has no right. If it was so
held, the defendant took it subject to that trust, unless he discharges
himself from it. He says that he ic a purchaser for value without notice.
From the case as it appears at present I am inclined to think that the
defendant the Bank of Cape Fear is not a purchaser for value, but a
mere encumbrancer. For what value did the bank pay for the trust?
Nothing; it was to secure a debt contracted before the trust was con-
templated. As regards expenditure, the bank stood after as it did before
the deed. Had the bank purchased with an antecedent debt, and no
matter how old (I use the word purchased in its vulgar sense), the
extinguishment of the debt would have been value sufficient. Here the
debt remains as it was before the conveyance. Had the bank even
released endorsers, I presume it would have been sufficient.

But the Court cannot decree for the plaintiff as a creditor, (107)
because he had not obtained a judgment; he cannot pursue the
property in the hands of the bank without obtaining a lien upon it. He
appears as a mere creditor, and nothing is clearer than that a mere
creditor cannot pursue his debtor’s property in the hands of a third per-
son. Nor can he sustain his claim as assignee to MeMillan’s part of
the property, held by the copartnership, without showing that McMillan
was indebted to it. However strong the evidence of this fact may be,
unless the personal representatives of MeMillan are before the Court, we
cannot examine into it. His insolvency and intestacy will not do in a
case like this, for upon his indebtedness depends the plaintiff’s right.
Neither is the defendant prepared for a hearing. It is quite probable—
indeed, I am almost satisfied of the fact, from the uniform practice—that
the bank had endorsers for McMillan’s debt, who were discharged upon
taking the trust or mortgage. I am unwilling, therefore, in a case so
important as this finally to decide it, in its present state, but would
recommend that it be remanded for the pur pose of making amendments
and preparmg proofs. :
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Per Curiam. Let the cause be remanded to the court below, each
party paying their own costs in this Court.

Cited: Bethell v. Wilson, 21 N. C., 613; Holderby v. Blum, 22 N. C,,
525 Brittain v. Quiett, 34 N. C,, 330; Potts v. Blackwell, 56 N. C., 454;
McKoy v. Gilliam, 65 N. C., 133; Ross v. Henderson, 77 N. C., 173.

.(108) .

CHARLOTTE WARD, ExecuTtrix of JOHN D. WARD, v. JOHN COFFIELD.

1. A legacy which is equal to or larger in value than a debt due by the testator
to the legatee is primae facie a satisfaction of the debt.

2. Where A. devised all his North Carolina property to his son B., and all his
Tennessee property to his son D., a resident of Tennessee, and charged
all his debts due in North Carolina upon the devise to B., 2 debt due to
D. less than the legacy to him was held to be satisfied by it.

From Epercomsre. This bill was filed to obtain the advice of the
Court, and in order to expedite the cause, a case agreed was made up, of
which the following are the material facts:

The plaintiff’s testator formerly resided in the State of Tennessee,
where he married and had issue, David C. Ward. On the death of his
wife, he removed to this State, leaving his son David, and a considerable
property, in the State of Tennessee, where David has ever resided. In
this State he again marvied, and had issue, Joseph E. Ward, and died
considerably indebted here, and to his son David $250, which was the
only debt he owed out of this State. By his will he devised all his North
Carolina property to his son Joseph, and all that in Tennessee to David,
and authorized his executors to sell such of his property in this State as
they might deem necessary and sufficient for the payment of his “just
debts in this State.” ,

The question made by the case was whether the debt due David was a
proper charge upon the North Carolina estate, or not.

Gaston for plaintiff.
No counsel for defendant.

Tavror, C. J.” John D. Ward was indebted to his son David in the
principal sum of $250, and devised to him all his property in Tennes-
see, which consisting of real and personal estate together, is of much
greater value than the debt so owing from the testator to his son. In
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order to ascertain whether the legacy shall be construed a satis- (109)
faction of the debt, the general rule to govern us is that a legacy
which is.greater or as great as the debt shall be taken as a satisfaction;
and this rule is firmly established. Notwithstanding the late cases which
decide that there are circumstances, or presumptions, that the testator
did not intend it as a satisfaction, the Court will lean against the rule.
Where the circumstances do not exist, the rule will clearly operate,
although it has never been a favorite with the courts; it being thought
strange that if the estate is sufficient for both debt and bounty, the tes-
tator should not intend both. There is no eircumstance in this case to
repel the application of the rule; but there is, on the contrary, a clause in
the will from which an inference arises that the testator was aware of the
rule, and meant that it should operate. He makes a provision for the
payment of his debts in this State, and none for the only debt he owed
out of the State, viz., that to his son, from the belief, probably, that he
was paying that debt by the legacy. If, therefore, the rule were not
applied in this case, it must be disregarded in every other; but this a
court has no authority to do, independently of the evils which would
arise from a want of certainty in the law. I am consequently of opinion
that the debt of the testator to his son David is not a charo"e, either in
whole or in part, upon the property in this State.

Prr Curiam. Decree that the legacy to David C. Ward is a satisfac-
tion of the debt due him.

Qited: Vandiford v. Humphrey, 139 N. C., 64.

(110)

ROBERT PIKE v. STARKEY ARMSTEAD axp THOMAS TURNER.

1. A subsequent mortgagee, whose deed is duly registered, is bound by a prior
unregistered one of which he had notice.

2, If a mortgagee for the purpose of keeping up the mortgagors’ credit, suffers
his deed to remain unregistered, it seems not to be frandulent per se; but
its character depends upon the intent. Tt is not fraudulent as to one who
knows the whole transaetion,

|

From WasurNeToN. The papers in this cause were very voluminous;

an abstract of the whole of them is unnecessary, as it is thought that the

following statement is sufficient to place the points decided by the Court
before the profession.
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The plaintiff alleged that at the request of one Joel Thorp, he lent him
§700, to secure which he took a mortgage at six months upon sundry
negroes; that Thorp urged the plaintiff to keep the mortgage secret, and
not to have it registered within the six months for which the loan was
made, as he would certainly repay it within that time, and as its publicity
would injure his credit, and cause his creditors to press him immediately ;
that the plaintiff, believing Thorp to be solvent, as he was in possession
of a large visible property, and confiding in his promise of payment, had
not procured the mortgage deed to be registered; that the defendants had
direct notice of its existence, being conusant of the whole transaction;
notwithstanding which, they had procured a deed of trust for their
benefit from Thorp, in which the negroes mortgaged to the plaintiff were
included; that they had caused this deed to be registered before that to
the plaintiff, and had brought an action at law against the plaintiff for
the negroes mortgaged to him, which he had taken into possession soon
after the expiration of the six months for which the loan was made.
The prayer of the bill was for an injunction, and satisfaction of the
plaintiff’s mortgage from the property conveyed to secure the defend-

ants.
(111)  The defendants, in their answers, admitted express notice of

the plaintif’s mortgage; they denied that Thorp was generally
esteemed to be solvent at the time he gave the mortgage to the plaintiff,
but alleged that he was then, and before that time had been, greatly
discredited, and that many executions were hanging over him; that the
defendants, fearing they might sustain a.loss by him, had made up an
estimate of his debts and effects, the result of which being unfavorable,
the defendant Turner had waited upon him and communicated it to him,
and asked for and obtained a conveyance for their security. They
insisted that the plaintiff had fraudulently concealed his mortgage with
the view of giving Thorp a false credit, and enabling him to delay his
creditors in the collection of their debts, and that they had obtained a
fair priority over the plaintiff, which they submitted they were justified
in holding.

The cause was heard upon bill and answer, by Nasm, J., on the
Spring Circuit of 1826, who dissolved an injunction previously obtained,
and dismissed the bill, from which decree the plaintiff appealed.

Badger for plaintiff.
Gaston and Hogg for defendant.

Tavror, C. J. From the facts and admissions in this case, my opinion
is that the complainant is entitled to relief. The first question arises on
the act of 1715 (Rev., ch. 7), relative to mortgages. A mortgage between
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the parties is valid, although no registration be made, as well from the
* words of the act as the uniform construction of it. Its professed design
was to prevent frauds by double mortgages, which design is accomplished
by giving priority to a subsequent mortgage, if registered before a prior
one, unless the latter be registered within fifty days; so that a
person about to secure a debt or to loan money may, by inspecting (112)
the register’s books, ascertain whether there be a prior encum-
brance upon the property, aund if there be none, or none registered
within fifty days, he may proceed to act without fear of secret liens of
which he knows nothing. The law was designed to give notice to persons
so situated. But if it be clearly established in proof that a subsequent
mortgagee had notice of a prior mortgage, although not registered, he
shall in equity be bound by it, although he hath obtained a priority at
law; for having this notice, he may protect himself from harm by for-
bearing to proceed. The words of the English Registry Act are stronger
than those of the act of 1715, viz.,, “and that every such deed or con-
veyance that shall at any time after, ete., be made and executed shall be
adjudged fraudulent and void against any subsequent purchaser or mort-
gagee for a valuable consideration, unless such memorial thereof be regis-
tered,” ete. According to the preamble of that act, it was intended to
secure subsequent purchasers against prior secret conveyances and
fraudulent. encumbrances, corresponding in this respect to the act of
1715. The British act received a construction soon after its passage,
which has continued since, without any diversity of opinion, that where a
person had no notice of a prior conveyance, there the registering of the
subsequent conveyance shall make or prevail against the prior one; but
if ke had notice of the prior one, then it was not a secret conveyance by
which he could possibly be prejudiced. By this construction the deed is
made void against the subsequent purchaser or mortgagee, whereby they
gain the legal estate, but they are still left open to any equity which a
prior purchaser or encumbrancer may have against them. That the
- defendants had notice, before taking the deed of trust, is distinctly
admitted ; and the remaining question is whether the purpose for which
the mortgage to Pike was omitted to be registered is such a fraud
as to deprive him of his equitable right. It appears to me that (113)
the suspicion of fraud is repelled by the ignorance both of Thorp
and Pike that the former was insolvent. He was in possession ,of con-
~ siderable property, which appears to have been thought by the parties
equal to the payment of his debts; his eyes do not appear to have been
opened to his true situation until Turner waited upon him, after having
made an estimate of his debts and his property. Being engaged in trade,
it was of importance that his creditors should not come upon him all at
once, which they probably would have done when they saw he was mak-
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ing liens on his property. Whereas the maintenance of his credit for a
while might have enabled him to pay all his debts. Tt seems to me to be
a rigorous construction to impute fraud to the omission of an act which
the law did not require; but if it were so, it is void against those only
whom it was intended to deceive. It was impossible that the defendants
could be injured, since they were apprised of the transaction. I there-
fore think that this act for the prevention of fraud would have the effect
of promoting it, if the consciences of the defendants could not be affected
by the notice; or the object of the registry being to give notice, the
necessity of it is superseded as to those who have notice without.

Harr, J. The object of the law in requiring the registration of deeds
of trust and mortgage is to prevent fraund, by giving notice of such
deeds to subsequent purchasers and mortgagees; but when they have
notice of them in any other way, the object of the law is answered as
much as if they were registered, and they have no equitable ground to
complain for the want of registration. This is a plain principle of
equity, long acted upon and easily understood. The authorities on the
subject are collected together by Sugden on Vendors. (2 Am. Ed.),

511 n.
(114)  To apply this principle to the present case, it will follow that
the defendants, having notice of the plaintiff’s lien, have mno
equity to avail themselves of its want of reg1strat10n I therefore think
that the decree below should be reversed.

Per Curiam. Let the decree below be reversed, and decree for the
plaintiff, with costs both at law and in equity.

Cited: Leggett v. Bullock, 44 N. C., 285,

(115)

AZEL SHARP v. THOMAS BAGWELL.

Where the payee of a promissory note mutilated it by cutting off the name of
the attesting witness: It was held, that he was entitled to no relief in a
court of equity.

From Ireperr. The plaintiff in his bill alleged that the defendant
was indebted to him in a sum of money, secured by two notes, which
were attested by two witnesses; that from ignorance that the act would
affect the validity of the notes, he cut off the name of one of the sub-
seribing witnesses; that he had brought an action at law on the notes,
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in which he failed in consequence of this alteration; that nothing had
ever been paid by the defendant on account of the debt secured by the
notes, but that the whole thereof was still due. The prayer of the bill
was for payment of the debt due the plaintiff by the defendant.

The defendant in his answer admitted the execution of the notes as
charged in the bill, but averred that they were given upon an usurious
consideration, which he could only prove by the witness whose name had
been cut from them. He insisted that the plaintiff had mutilated the
notes with the view of depriving him of this testimony, and prayed all
the bénefit of legal defense arising either from the usurious nature of
the contract or from the mutilation set forth in the bill.

A replication to the answer was filed and proofs taken, but (116)
they are not necessary to the elucidation of the case.

Wilson for defendant.
No counsel for plaintiff.

Tavror, C. J. It is of great consequence to society that written con-
tracts should be preserved free from every circumstance of suspicion.
The old cases have laid down with much precision the law relative to
deeds, that any alteration by the obligee will avoid the deed, as well as
any alteration by a stranger in a material part; and modern cases have
extended the rule-to bills of exchange and promissory notes, in which
it is still more applicable, from the number of hands through which they
may pass. If the alteration might be made with impunity, with the
chance of gaining if successful, and not losing in the event of detection,
it is probable such attempts would be frequently made; and nothing is
more likely to check them than its being understood that by tampering
with a written instrument the creditor loses his debt. Courts of equity
have, from an early period, acted on the principle of presuming every-
thing in odium spoliatoris. In the time of Lord Ellesmere a decree was
made against a defendant for an estate, upon the ground that he was
vehemently suspected of having suppressed a deed. Lord Hansdon v.
Lady Arundell, Hob., 109. And many cases have since occurred in
chancery, and decided on the same ground. Sanson v. Nunnery, 2 Vern.,
561; Hampden v. Hampden, 1 Bro. P. C., 250; Dalton v. Coatsworth,
1P. W, 751.

The alteration of this note was in a most material point, tearing off
the name of that witness by whom alone the consideration of the con-
tract could be proved. If after a spoliation of this kind equity would
relieve the creditor, it would encourage others in like circumstances to
repeat the experiment,.
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(117) T remember a case, tried when I was at the bar, the ultimate
decision of which in the Superior Court was believed to be
entirely correct. The suit was instituted in the county court against
executors on the bond of their testator. Between him and the plaintiffs
there had been other dealings by open accounts, and some payments
made, which though directed to be applied to the credit of the bond, were
credited to the open account. The subscribing witness to the bond had
been called on to witness this direction, and the defendant’s attorney
having pleaded non est factum, required the presence of the witness.
But after the case was put to the jury, the plaintiff’s attorney tore off the
name of the witness, and the court allowed him to prove the obligor’s
handwriting. Upon appeal to the Superior Court, it was ruled without
“hesitation that the mutilation had destroyed the bond. The obligee
afterwards made an unsuccessful attempt to recover the money in equity.
I think the bill should be dismissed, with costs.

Harr, J. The complainant states that he had no bad motive in view
when he cut off the paper from the instrument on which the witness’s
name was written. This may be true; but as it is difficult to fathom
men’s motives, particularly when contradicted by their acts, and as
others may hereafter say their intentions were equally pure, when they
acted from the most selfish ones, and as a general rule of conduct must
be laid down for all, therefore, the law will not permit a man to explain
his motive when he does an act in which he is so much interested as the
plaintiff was in the present case. But it judges of his motive from the

act done. By cutting off the name of the witness, the instrument
(118) might have been proved by the other witness without running

any risk of bringing to h'ght the usurions consideration on which
the note is charged to Lhave been given.

T have no hesitation in saying the bill should be dlsmlssed with all
costs.

Prr CuriaM. Bill dismissed with costs.

Cited: Wicker v. Jones, 159 N, C., 109,
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In tHE MATTER OF JAMES DOZIER'S HEIRS, UroN THE PETITION OF
JAMES P. HUGHES aAxD WIFE. .

‘Where land is sold for the purpose of partition, the share of a feme covert in
the proceeds is considered as realty, and cannot be paid to her husband,
except she directs it upon a private examination.

From Currituck. From the petition and exhibits it appeared that
the lands of James Dozier had been ordered by the court of equity for
the county of Currituck to be sold for the purpose of partition; that one
Dennis Dozier, the husband of one of the persons entitled to the proceeds,
had purchased them, and that, upon the confirmation of the sale, the
master was directed to ecredit his bond, given to secure the purchase
mouney, with the amount of his wife’s share thereof. The petition then
stated that Dennis Dozier had died, and that the petitioner, James P.
Hughes, had intermarried with his widow, and it prayed that the share
of the wife might be paid to the present husband.

No counsel on either side.

Harr, J. No doubt, the money coming to the wife of Hughes is to
be considered as land. But her present husband has no better title to it
than her first had. To entitle him, it is indispensable that she should be
privately examined touching her assent that he should have it, or that
she be examined in some way such as the Court shall direct, equally
solemn as that prescribed upon a conveyance of her real property.

When this is done, I see no objection to granting the prayer of the (119)
petition.

Per Curiam. Let the cause be remanded, at the cost of the petitioner.

COited: Burgin v. Burgin, 82 N. C., 200,

JAMES ALLEN v. THE BUNCOMBE TURNPIKE COMPANY,

‘Where the Legislature authorized one to open a road and collect tolls on it,
a subsequent authority for a similar purpose to another is valid, although
it may diminish the profits of the first road.

From Buncomse. The case made by the bill was that the Legislature
in 1801 granted to Job Bernard and Philip Hoodenpile the right of
opening a turnpike from the house of William Hunter, in Buncombe
County, to the Tennessee line, and authorized them to erect gates on the
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road and collect toll from persons traveling on it; that the grantees, at
great labor and expense, had opened the road as they were thus au-
thorized, and had rendered it passable to travelers. The bill then set
forth a partition of the road between Hoodenpile and Bernard, and a
conveyance of the eastern half thereof to the plaintiff; that the Legis-
lature, by an act passed in 1819, had recognized the property of the
plaintiff in the road, and, in consideration of the great expense which
he had incurred upon it, had extended the term during which he was
authorized to collect tolls thereon until 1831, The plaintiff alleged that
he had faithfully performed his duty to the public by keeping his road
in repair, and that he had done nothing to forfeit his franchise; but that
the Legislature, in 1824, had incorporated several individuals by the

name and style of “The Buncombe Turnpike Company” (the
(120) defendant); had authorized them to survey and “open a road

from the Saluda Gap by the way of Smith’s, Murrayville, Ashe-
ville, and the Warm Springs, to the Tennessee line”; that the route
thus pointed out, within which the franchise of the defendant was to be
exercised, interfered with that of the plaintiff, and that the grant to the
latter being the oldest, the Legislature did not intend to affect it by the
grant to the defendant; that the Buncombe Turnpike Company had
recently surveyed and laid eut a road upon the route they were author-
ized by the act incorporating them to open, which, after following the
road of the plaintiff, left it about three miles from its commencement at
Hunter’s, and then diverged from it in such a manner as greatly to injure
the plaintiff in the profits of his franchise, by enabling travelers to pass
round his toll-gates. The plaintiff prayed that the defendant might
be enjoined from using any part of his road, and from entering thereon
with the view of opening a road which would divert travelers from his
gates.

A full answer was filed, but as the case was decided upon the allega-
tions of the bill alone, it is unnecessary to give an outline of it, or of the
mass of documents filed as exhibits.

The cause was heard upon bill and answer, by Norwoon, J., who dis-
. solved an injunction previously granted, and dismissed the bill without
costs, from which decree the plaintiff appealed.

(121) Gaston for plaintiff.
Wilson and Badger, contra.

Harr, J. The plaintiff does not charge in his bill that the defendants:
are about to divest him of a right acquired under the act of Assembly
to his turnpike road, or that the act of incorporation authorizes them
to do so; but that, jn all probability, the traveling custom will withdraw
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from his road and a preference be given to that opened by the company;
and that his road is to be traveled over about three miles before that of
the defendant’s commences.

With respect to the last objection, it may be answered that the defend-
ants by passing over his road do not divest his right; he can charge
them, or any other persons who travel it, pro rate for that distance, as
well as a full price for using the whole of it. ]

As to the first objection, that the profits of his road will be diminished
by the location of the Buncombe Turnpike road in his neighborhood, it
may be answered that it is the provinee of the Legislature to establish
roads wherever they think the population and convenience of the country
require it, and that private interest and individual convenience must
yield to the public good. It is not to be presumed on slight
grounds that the Legislature would incorporate a company to (122)
open a road for the purpose of oppressing an individual, or for
any other object except that of advancing the convenience of the com-
munity. Neither had the plaintiff a right to expect, when the grant was
made to him, that no other of a similar kind would ever be made to any
other person in the same section of the State.

Improvement is the result of experience and observation, and the
Legislature, collected from all parts of the State, have a constitutional
right to avail themselves of these means of knowledge. They have done
s0 in the present case, and their will must be the law by which it is to be
governed. If the profits alone of the plaintiff are to be consulted, prob-
ably they would be lessened if another road was opened anywhere within
a day’s ride of his. Surely this cannot be the rule by which the case is
to be decided. It is unmecessary to descend to the particular circum-
stances of this case as set forth in the bill, answer, and exhibits, T think
the general principles advanced sufficient to decide that the bill should
be dismissed.

Pyr Curiam., Affirm the decree below, except as to the costs, and
decree that the plaintiff pay the costs below and in this Court.

(123)

KEZANAH PICKET Anp OrHERS V. SUSANNAH JOHNS AND OTHERS.
SAME DEFENDANTS AS PLAINTIFFS V. SAME PLAINTIFFS AS DEFENDANTS.

1. Upon a bill filed in this State to execute a decree made in South Carolina:
It was held (TAYLOR, C. J., dissentiente), that the courts of this State have
a right to examine into the merits of the decree as upon a bill of review.

2, Where a resident of South Carolina, upon separating from his wife, gave
her a post-mortem bond for her own benefit and that of their children, and
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died in South Carolina, having voluntarily conveyed land in this State to
illegitimate children: It was held (Tayvror, C. J., dissenting), that a
decree of the chancery of South Carolina, declaring this conveyance to be
void against the wife and children, was a nullity, the subject-matter being
without its jurisdiction. Whether the land conveyed to the ijllegitimate
children is liable to be taken for the satisfaction of the bond, guere.

3. In such a case it seems that subsequent advancements, made by the father
to the children provided for by the bond, are considered as a satisfaction
of it pro tanto; and it is clear that land charged with the payment of his
debts is to be exhausted before a court of equity will subject property
conveyed or bequeathed to the illegitimate children.

From Rurmrrrorp. The bill was filed by Kezanah Picket and her
trustees. The plaintiffs alleged that one Micajah Picket, the husband of
the plaintiff Kezanah, after the marriage between them had subsisted for
many years, and after a number of children had been born to them,
commenced an adulterous intercourse with the defendant Susannah,
which extended so far that in 1800 he separated himself entirely from
his wife and family, and withdrew his support and protection from
them. That upon this event, Micajah agreed with the plaintiff Kezanah,
upon condition that she would not molest him with lawsuits, and would

during his life relinquish all claim to a support out of his estate,
(124) at his death to cause a sum of money, equal in value to the

property he took with him at the time of the separation, to be
paid to her for her own use and that of several of their children. That
in pursuance of this agreement, the plaintiff Kezanah, on 12 December,
1800, executed to her husband Micajah a bond with sureties, in the pen-
alty of $6,000, conditioned not to molest him with lawsnits or to claim
a support from his property during his life. At the same time both
Kezanah and Micajah executed a conveyance whereby certain slaves and
other property were settled upon six of their children, and on 10 January,
1805, Micajah having ascertained the value of the property he carried
off with him, executed to the plaintiff Kezanah his bond in the penalty
of $30,000, conditioned to be void upon the payment to her after his
death of the sum of $9,850, with interest, which sum of $9,850 was to be
divided between the plaintiff Kezanah and three of her children not
provided for by the deed of 12 December, 1800, in certain specified pro-
portions. The plaintiff Kezanah averred that she had strictly complied
with the conditions upon which this bond was executed, and had not
molested her husband with lawsuits or claimed a support from his prop-
erty; but that her husband had used every stratagem in his power to de-
prive her of the benefit of this settlement, and particularly that he had
conveyed to one James McKinney, who was defendant, and who had
married an illegitimate daughter of Micajah by the defendant Susannah,
a large proportion of his property, consisting of slaves and of a tract of
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land in Rutherford County, upon a pretended sale, but in fact upon a
secret trust to hold it with its increase and ‘accumulations for the benefit
of the defendant Susannah and her children by Micajah. That Micajah
Picket died in 1822, having by will devised the whole of his estate,
except some small legacies to his children by the plaintiff Kezanah, to the
defendant Susannah and her illegitimate children, and appointed
McKinney and one Hiram Whitehead his executors. It was then (125)
averred in the bill that the testator Micajah died at his usual
residence in the State of South Carolina, which was also the domicile
of the plaintiffs and one of the executors and most of the legatees, and
where the greater part of his property was situate; that the plaintiffs
had filed their bill in the court of chancery of that State against the
executors and legatees, who were all personally served with process and
contested the suit; that upon the hearing of the cause, the court decreed
that the bond delivered on 10 January, 1805, by Micajah Picket to the
plaintiff Kezanah was in equity binding upon volunteers, and that the
settlement made on 12 December, 1800, by Micajah and Kezanah Picket,
of slaves and other property upon six of their children was valid, so far
as respected volunteers claiming under Micajah. That the deeds made
by the testator Micajah to McKinney, of slaves and land in the county
of Rutherford, were fraudulent and void against the claim of the plain-
tiffs; and also that the plaintiffs should have satisfaction for the amount
due upon the bond delivered to the plaintiff Kezanah by the testator, out
of the property of which he died possessed, and out of that conveyed to
McKinney, so far as the same was within the reach of the process of the
court. It was then charged that a large sum remained due upon that
decree, after exhausting the property of the testator within the jurisdic-
tion of the courts of South Carolina; that the present defendants, who
were the executors and legatees of Micajah Picket, with a view of
evading that decree, had removed some of the personal property to this
State. The plaintiffs prayed a discovery and account of all the property
which the defendants had received from Micajah Picket, and that they
might have execution against the same, or any other property of the
testator within this State, to satisfy the balance due upon the decree of
the court of equity for the State of South Carolina.

- The defendants, who were the executors and legatees of Micajah (126)
Picket, in their answer admitted most of the material facts set

forth in the bill. They contended, however, that the decree which the
plaintiffs had obtained in South Carolina had been satisfied either from
sales made of the testator’s property in South Carolina or by advance-
ments made to the children of Kezanah, who were entitled to a part
thereof, by the testator, either in his lifetime or by his will; they insisted
that the bonds and deeds executed by the testator and the plaintiff
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Kezanah, and set forth in the bill, were intended for the adjustment of
family disputes, and should be considered as a family settlement. They,
therefore, insisted that all advancements made by the testator, either by
the will or otherwise, to any of his children by the plaintiff Kezanah,
should be considered as a satisfaction pro tanto thereof, and as equiva-
lent for the property settled upon his children by the deed of 12 Decem-
ber, 1800.

The defendant McKinney admitted the conveyance to him, by the
testator, of a tract of land in Rutherford County, and certain slaves; he
contended that he was a purchaser for value, as in consideration of the
conveyance he had agreed to attend to the estate for the term of ten years,
working thereon himself, together with the negroes conveyed to him and
one of his own, to keep an account of the profits of the plantation, and
at the end of the term to convey five-sevenths of the original value,
together with an increase and accumulation, to five children of the tes-
tator by the defendant Susannah. The other defendants, who were
children of Susannah, some of whom were infants, insisted that they
were creditors of the value of their labor, and claimed the possession of
their legacies until they were severally satisfied of the amount thereof.

The will of Micajah Picket, and a copy of the record of the suit in
South Carolina, were filed as exhibits. By the first it appeared that he

devised property of different kinds to the plaintiffs, who were his

(127) children, and charged his debts upon his lands in the county
of Buncombe. The contents of the latter have been anticipated in

giving a statement of the bill and answers. It appeared, however, that
several of the defendants were infants, and answered by their guardian;
. but no day was given them upon their full age to show cause against the
decree. ' )

The cross-bill prayed a discovery and an account of the advancements
made by Micajah Picket to any of his children.

Replications were taken and proofs filed. They principally related
to the amount of the advancements, which the defendants insisted should
be brought into account.

(128) Gaston and Badger for plaintiffs.
Wilson for defendants.

Harw, J. I am willing to give to this decree all the obligatory force
which is attached to it in South Carolina; and there it is binding upon
the parties while it remains in force; but it is not unalterable. I suppose
it may be reversed there, in whole or in part, by bill of review, either for
error in law or for matter of fact, properly brought before the court.
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Tt cannot be more obligatory here than it is there. If it could be reversed
there, and the cause of reversal is apparent to this Court, where the
execution is prayed for, that cause of reversal may be examined as if it
were reheard upon a bill of review. This Court has no other way of
coming at it. However, I give no opinion on this part of the case,
because I concur in the prineiples upon which the decree is based. I
think the contract between Micajah Picket and Kezanah his wife, in
1805, was founded on a good and meritorious consideration. That in
point of obligation it ig more than equal to settlements made after mar-
riage, because in this case a compensation for the injury he had done
her, the continnation of which was contemplated for the rest of his life,
viz., in withdrawing his protection from her and withholding from her
anything like a suitable support, formed a consideration in addition to
that upon which such settlements are supported. The settlement upon
the children was also founded on a meritorious consideration, and the
more to be enhanced, as it announced that a father’s care was about to
be withdrawn from them, also.

The decree in part has been executed in South Carolina, and it (130)
remains to be executed in this State; and the plaintiffs are
entitled to a decree for that purpose. But what property shall be liable
to that decree is made a question. It is admitted that the Buncombe
lands are liable, as well as other property which belonged to the testator
undisposed of at his death.

T think it equitable that any donations made by Picket to the plaintiffs
after the date of the contract should be brought into the account.

It is contended that the lands in Rutherford are not liable. These
lands were conveyed in 1817 to the illegitimate children of Micajah
Picket, but not upon a valuable consideration. The conveyance was
voluntary, and I am ineclined to think they are liable. It is held, in
Toylor v. Jones, 2 Atkyns, 600, that a settlement on a wife and children
after marriage is a valuable consideration as to the husband, and even
against a voluntary conveyance. If a voluntary convevance is made,
and there is a defect in it, so that it cannot operate at law, equity will
not decree an execution of it; but if it is intended as a provision for
younger children, the rule is different. Allen v. Arme, 1 Vent., 365;
Coleman v. Sarel, 1 Ves,, Jr., 843 ibid., 3 Bro., 14; Cases in Eqmty Ab.,
24; Bacon’s Abr. Agreement B, 2

From these authorities it Would seem that the lands in Rutherford
are liable to the complainants’ demand. But if the defendants have
enhanced their value by labor, that additional value should be brought
into the account. On these different points a reference should be made
to the master. :
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Henpersox, J. I mean not at present to express an opinion upon the
conclusiveness of the decree of the court of South Carolina upon matters
within its jurisdiction; but I am inclined to believe that it stands before

us as upon a bill of review, liable to be reversed for error in law
(181) apparent upon its face, or to be impugned by facts since dis-

covered. Greater sanctity cannot be claimed for it here than is
given it in the State where it was made, and there, T presume, it may
be reviewed and reversed for error. And if it eannot be resisted here,
when attempted to be enforced by bill, our courts would be open to
enforce the decrees of other states and shut to an examination of their
errors; for we cannot bring them before us by bill of review. This is in
accordance with the Constitution of the United States and the aet of
Congress; it is giving the decree the same faith and credit here that it
has in the state where it was made. Baker & Child, 2 Vern., 227; West
v. Skip, 1 Ves., 245. But whatever may be the effect of the decree or
judgment of a court, either of our own or another state, upon a matter
within its jurisdiction, it is clear that upon a matter without it, the
decree or judgment is a nullity everywhere; for all the faith attached
to them arises from the fact that the court is authorized and appointed
by law to act upon the subject.

I think that part of this decree was given upon a matter within the
jurisdiction of the court, and part upon a matter without it. It was
competent to the court to set up the contract between Picket and his wife,
to order its payment by the executor and legatees of Picket out of the
assets of the estate, wherever situated, and to remove every obstruction
to the process of the court issued for the satisfaction of the decree. These
defendants, as legatees of Picket, are affected by the decree, and it-is
evidence against them, so far as they claim anything under the will.
But as donees, or grantees of the Rutherford lands, I think that the
decree affects them not; for, with great respect and deference to the
distinguished gentleman who pronounced it, I think the court had no
jurisdiction. For although it admitted that the court, having the power

to make a decree, has, as incidental thereto, the power of making
(132) that decree effectual, and may, by virtue of that incidental power,

remove every obstruction to the process of the court in carrying
it into execution, yet this incidental power can be carried no higher
than the source from which it arises—the right to enforce the decree.
If, therefore, the obstruction did not in fact impede the process of the
court, the court had no right to interfere with it or pass upon it. It is
the fact of obstruction which gives rise to the power of removal. In this
~ case the obstruction arose from the locality of.the lands, and not from
the claim of the defendants. Therefore, all that was said or done in
regard to the defendants’ title, and everything else in relation to them, as’
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donees or grantees of these lands, is a perfect nullity. But to expedite
the business, the clerk and master will take an account of all payments,
advancements, or donations made by Picket to the complainants, or
either of them since the deeds of 1805. He will also take an account of
the value of the labor and. services of the defendants, the illegitimate
children, which came to the use of Picket, deductlng the expenses of
rearing them; for as they are deprived of the charities of children, they
are entitled to the rights of strangers. He will also take an account of
the consideration paid or given upon the deed of 1816, and report to next
court. The sheriff of Buncombe will sell the Buncombe lands, upon the
premises, upon a credit of one, two, or three years, giving forty-one
days notice at the courthouse and five other public places, and report to
next court.

Tavrozr, C. J., dissentiente: If the assigtance of this Court were
sought to effectuate a decree of a foreign court of chancery, the merits
of it would be open to examination, and we should be convineed of its
justice and propriety before we proceeded. Like a foreign judgment at
law, it would be but prima facie evidence of the justice of the demand.
But when the Constitution of the United States has declared that
“full faith and credit shall be given in each state to the public (133)
acts, records, and judicial proceedings of every other state; and
the Congress may by general laws prescribe the manner in which such
acts, records, and proceedings shall be proved, and the effect thereof”;
and further, where by the act of 1790, ch. 11, Congress did provide for
the mode of authenticating the records and judicial proceedings of the
State courts, and then declared that the “records and judicial proceed-
ings, authentlcated as aforesaid, shall have such faith and credit given
to them, in every court within the United States, as they have by law or
usage in the courts of the state from whence the said records are or shall
be taken”—I do not see how, in point of effect, a final decree can be
distinguished from a judgment at law, for the term “judicial proceed-
ings” includes both; and if this decree would in South Carolina be
deemed conclusive on the rights of the parties, it must be so here, so far
as the court of chancery in South Carolina had jurisdietion. -It has
been said by an eminent judge that as to foreign sentences or judgments,
there “is only one way in which they are examinable, and that is where
the party who claims the benefit of it applies to our court to enforee it.
When it is thus voluntarily submitted to our jurisdiction, we treat it,
not as obligatory to the extent to which it would be obligatory perhaps
in the country in which it was pronounced, nor as obligatory to the
extent which by our law sentences and judgments are obligatory; not as
conclusive, but as matter in pais; as a consideration prima facte to raise
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a promige, we examine it as we do all other considerations of promises,
and for that purpose we receive evidence of what the law of the foreign
state is, and whether the judgment is warranted by that law. In all
other cases we give entire faith and credit to the sentence of foreign
courts, and consider them as conclusive upon us.” Ld. Eyre, C. J., in
Phillips v. Hunter, 2 H. Bl 410.
(134)  In considering the effect of a judgment or decree pronounced
in another state and duly authenticated here, it appears to me
that the only question open for discussion is whether the court had
jurisdiction of the cause and the parties. So far as the court pro-
nouncing them had jurisdietion, they are entitled in this Court to “full
faith and credit.” The jurisdiction of the court only, and not the merits
of the judgment or decree, are inquirable into.

The defendants were made parties to the suit in chancery in South
Carolina, and so far as their rights were decided upon in that decree,
T hold it to be of the same conclusive character as if pronounced by a
chancery court in this State; and that we are not permitted, under the
Constitution, and the Act of Congress giving effect to it, to pronounce a
different decree upon any of the rights of the parties then brought into
contestation. That the infant defendants were not allowed a day, after
their attaining full age, to show cause against the decree may be, and I
think is, a cause for reversing it upon a review in South Carolina; but
when the decree comes before us unreversed, we cannot, on account of
that objection, withhold from it faith and credit, any more than in an
action of debt upon a judgment in another state we could refuse to
sanction it because there were errors on the face, unconnected with the
court’s jurisdiction. Though the decree of the court of South Carolina
could only operate ¢n personam as to the land lying in this State, yet
now that this Court is called upen to carry that decree into effect, they
ought to do so to the extent of jurisdiction possessed by the South Caro-
lina court. After a minute examination of all the cases on this subject,
the result is thus expressed by the Supreme Court of the United States:
that in a case of fraud, of trust, or of contract, the jurisdiction of a
court of chancery is sustainable wherever the person be found, although

lands not within the jurisdiction of that court may be affected

(185) by the decree. Massie v. Watts, 6 Cranch, 160. This is a case

_of the description and character on which that court had a right

to pronounce an opinion. But my brothers do not view the subject in

this light, and therefore the reference must be entered up as they have
directed. ' ‘
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EQUITY CASES

ARGUED AND DETERMINED
IN THE

SUPREME COURT

OF

NORTH CAROLINA

AT RALEIGH
JUNE TERM, 1828

ISAAC WILLIAMS, ADMINISTRATOR oF JOHN WILLIAMS, v. JOHN
WASHINGTON, DAVID THOMPSON, AND OTHERS.

1. Where there are two creditors, one of whom can obtain satisfaction only
from the visible property of the debtor, and the other can subject not only
that, but a special fund. created for his indemnity, although a court of
equity will compel the latter to resort to the special fun@, or will subro-
gate the first to his right to that fund, yet the first creditor must demand
this before the latter has received satisfaction from the visible property.
If he waits, he has no equity against a third creditor who obtains an
assignment of the special fund.

2. In equity, a surety, in respect of his liability, is regarded as a creditor, and
has a right to all the privileges of one.

From Jomnsrox. The bill alleged that the plaintiff’s intestate, John
Stevens, Robert H. Helme and Ray Helme entered into copartnership
in 1816; that upon the death of Stevens and the plaintiff’s intestate, the
copartnership was dissolved, and a bill was filed in the court of equity
for the county of Johnston for a settlement of the partnership accounts;
that the master reported in that suit that the copartnership was indebted
to R. H. Helme to the amount of $6,473.76, and that it was also indebted
to the State Bank of North Carolina to the amount of $10,189.25,
and to the Bank of New Bern in the sum of $9,000; that both (138)
of the debts due the banks were, at the time of making the decree
in that cause, in judgments, and that executions thereon were then levied
upon the separate property of the plaintiff’s intestate and of Robert H.
Helme, as the business of the copartnership had resulted in a heavy loss,
and Stevens and Ray Helme were unable to bear any part of that loss,
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It was then charged that in the progress of the above suit, the plaintiff
distrusting the solvency of R. H. Helme, an agreement had been made
between them whereby it was settled that the latter should take an assign-
ment of certain debts due to the copartnership in satisfaction of the
above sum of $6,473.76 due him, and among others, of a debt due the
copartnership by Stevens, one of the partners, amounting to $1,800;
that the amount of the property so assigned, and certain property of the
partnership, should be sequestered, and the amount of the debts when
collected, and the proceeds of the property when sold, should be paid into
the office of the master, “and by him immediately paid to the satisfaction
of said executions, as so much advanced and paid by the said Robert H.
Helme,” and that this agreement was incorporated into an interlocutory
order made in the cause. '

The bill then alleged that the plaintiff’s intestate was bound as surety
for R: . Helme to the State Bank, in an individual debt, for the sum
of $5,819, upon which there was also a judgment at the time of making
the above recited agreement, and execution was thereon levied upon the
real and personal property of R. H. Helme.

The bill then charged that the two banks had refused to receive satis-
faction of the above-mentioned debts, due them by the copartnership,
from the fund thus created, but had elected to enforce satisfaction out
of the separate and private property of R. H. Helme, and out of the

assets in the plaintiff’s hands; and that the amount thereof had
(139) been discharged by an execution sale of the assets in the hands

of the plaintiff, and of the visible property of R. H. Helme, in the
proportions for which they were respectively liable, viz., one-half by
each. But that in consequence of the satisfaction of R. H. Helme’s por-
tion of the copartnership debts, from his visible property, and from the
fact that the executions thereon had a priority over that upon the indi-
vidual debt of R. H. Helme for $5,819, above mentioned, the plaintiff
had been forced to pay, as surety for the last mentioned debt, the sum
of $4,877, and he insisted that had the banks elected to receive satisfae-
tion for the debts due by the copartnership, pro tanto, from the fund
created by the agreement and the decree above set forth, that the visible
property of R. H. Helme, aided by the fund thus created, would have
been amply sufficient to indemnify the plaintiff against loss by reason of
the above stated suretyship of his intestate.

The plaintiff insisted that he had a right to the use of the fund
created by his agreement with R. II. Helme to indemnify him against
the loss he had sustained as surety, and charged that Helme, instead of
assigning it to him, had assigned it to the defendants to secure a debt
which he owed them; and that the defendants had full notice of the
equity which the plaintiff had to the property thus assigned them.
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The prayer of the bill was that the defendants might be decreed to be
trustees of the property assigned them for the plaintiff, and directed
to account with him for the sum which they had received under their
assignment.

The State Bank and R. H. Helme were also made defendants; but no
decree was prayed against them, the plaintiff only praying permission to
use the name of the president and directors of the State Bank in collect-
ing the fund created by the decree.

A demurrer for want of equity was filed by Washington & (140)
Thompson. :

The cause was argued at June Term, 1827, and retained under advise-
ment until the present term.

Devereux for plaintiff.
Seawell and Gaston for defendants.

Hexperson, J. This certainly was once a case proper for a subro-
gation; two creditors, two funds—both funds accessible to the preferable
creditor, and one only accessible to the other. And had an application
been made at any time during this state of things, I think that there
cannot be a doubt but that the creditor disappointed of his only fund,
by the creditor who had the choice of two, might take the rejected fund
as his means of satisfaction in lieu of the one thus taken from him, upon
a principle of natural equity, that he who in the exercise of his own just
rights injures another is bound to make satisfaction, if he ean do it
without loss to himself. But the application should have been
made during the time that the power of the bank over the fund (149)
created by the decree existed, as all that the plaintiff can ask
for is to be subrogated to rights which they had when the bill was filed.
No principle of equity recognized in this Court was violated by the
bank in resorting to the fund most convenient, in their estimation, for
the satisfaction of their debt; and on this point they were the sole judges.
It is sufficient if the object was to secure themselves, and not to injure
another. This case is also somewhat weakéned from the circumstance
that the property was not withdrawn from the operation of the plaintiff’s
execution by means of the sequestration; but was, from its nature, never
subject to it, being debts and choses in action. There was nothing, there-
fore, personal in the equity which the plaintiff had; it consisted simply
in this, to have from the bank an assignment of this sequestered fund,
upon its being ascertained that the bank did not want it. But the bank
lost all its power over the fund when their debt was satisfied, and Helme
was then remitted to his original rights, and most certainly, I think,
had full power to transfer it to any one, bona fide. This it seems he has
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done to the defendants Washington and Thompson. If it is argued that
the bank could not know whether they would want the fund until it was
ascertained whether the other property of Helme would pay their debt,
and therefore such application to them would be premature, it is an-
swered that they might be required to make a provisional assignment.
As to the equity against the defendants Washington and Thompson, the
plaintiff has none. They are purchasers or encumbrancers for value,
and in that respect equal at least in equity to a creditor, and have by the
transfer acquired a specific equity to hold the property. As to the

ground of subrogation on the score of the plaintiff’s having paid
(150) the debt to the bank as the surety of Helme, he can on that ground

only obtain the securities and facilities which the bank had, in
securing and collecting the debt thus paid by the surety, and not those
which the bank had against the debtor or any other person or fund for
securing and paying another debt.

Harr, J. I am at a loss to perceive the equity that entitles the
plaintiff to a priority in interest over Washington and Thompson. His
intestate was surety for Robert H. Helme for a debt upon which there
was a judgment and execution against him, but there was no lien created
thereby on the fund in question, neither had the creditor a lien on that
fund. If they had, and could thereby have had their debts discharged,
but had elected to proceed against Helme’s property, which only was
liable for the plaintiff’s debt, and which would have been applied to the
plaintif’s debt had not the execution of the bank been the oldest, I think
in that case the plaintiff might claim to stand in the place of the bank
as to that fund. But it does not appear that the bank creditors had any
option. Neither they nor the plaintiff’s intestate had any lien upon it.
And if Washington and Thompson are bona fide creditors of Helme, and
have got a conveyance of it in discharge of their debt, I see no reason
why it should be wrested from them. For ought that appears, their
claim is as well founded as that of the plaintiff.

Per Curiam. Demurrer sustained and bill dismissed.
Cited: Pope v. Harris, 94 N. C., 64; Baker v. Brown 103 N. C., 80.

Dist.: Thompson v. Peebles, 83 N. C., 419.
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(151)

ISAAC WILLIAMS, ApMINISTRATOR OoF JOHN WILLIAMS, v. ROBERT H.
HELME, JOHN WASHINGTON, axp DAVID THOMPSON.

1. A surety has in respect of his liability the rights of a creditor, and upon
the insolvency of the principal debtor may retain any funds belonging to
him in his hands.

2. Therefore, where the surety owed the principal debtor, who became insol-
vent, and assigned for value the debt due by the surety: I¢ was held,
that the latter might retain the amount of his subsequent payment against
the assignee.

From Jomwston. The plaintiff in his bill alleged that before 27 May,
1826, his intestate was bound as surety for the defendant Helme to a
Iarge amount, and was also indebted to him on that day in the sum of
$1,491.33, for which suit had been brought by Helme, returnable to the
county court, which sat on the said 27 May, 1826 ; that Helme was very
anxious to collect the amount due on the debt of $1,491.33, and the
plaintiff to prevent him, as he wished to retain that sum as an indemnity
against the suretyship of his intestate for Helme; that it was agreed
between them that the plaintiff should confess a judgment for the debt,
with a stay of execution for three months, which was accordingly done;
that on 27 May above mentioned, after the confession of the judgment
by the plaintiff, Helme, whose circumstances had been doubtful, failed,
and proclaimed his insolvency; that between that time and the ensuing
August term of the county court executions issued against him and the
plaintiff on a judgment which had before that time been entered up
against them, whereon the plaintiff had paid the sum of $4,877.87, for
which his intestate was bound as surety for Helme.

The bill then charged that Helme, instead of satisfying the judgment
of $1,491.33, which the plaintiff had confessed, by applying the amount
of it to the sum thus paid as his surety, had assigned the judg-
ment to the defendants Washington and Thompson, who were (152)
copartners, in payment of a debt due them, and that they, in the
name of Helme, had issued an execution thereon, and were about to
raise its amount from the assets in the hands of the plaintiff.

The prayer of the bill was for an injunction and a discovery.

All the defendants answered, and proofs were taken, but the case made
by the will was not materially varied. It appeared from the answer of
the defendants Washington and Thompson that the assignment was
made by Helme to them on 2 June, 1826, which was before the payment
of the $4,877.87 by the plaintiff.

Badger & Devereux for plaintiff.
Seawell & Gaston for defendants Washington d?; Thompson.
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Hexperson, . The equity of the plaintiff arises from the insolvency
of Helme. The right of the latter to assign the judgment was lost when
‘he became unable to exonerate the plaintiff from the thraldom in which
he was placed on account of the suretyship—when Helme became unable
to reciprocate the act which he required Williams to perform. I do not
know a plainer equity; indeed, it was admitted in the argument that if
Williams had, before the assignment, actually suffered, he would be
entitled to the relief which he asks. Or if he had, before the assign-
ment, applied to this Court to restrain Helme from transferring, that

_then the assignment would not avail, as it would have been made in
violation of an order of the Court. Williams has other equities besides
those arising from actual sufferings. As a surety, he has a right to have
his fears and apprehensions quieted, to_be made safe from apprehended
harm. He need not wait till he has suffered, because his equity arises
before that time; and this seems to be admitted in that part of the argu-
ment which rather concedes that he might have obtained an order that
Helme should not assign. And as to the position that Williams should
have applied to a court of equity to restrain Helme from transferring,
I think that his equity is higher than any which could arise from the
violation of orders or rules of court. It is independent of them; it arises.
from the principle first mentioned, that Helme could neither by himself

nor by another require of Williams to do what he (Helme) was
(160) unable to do towards him, from the fact of his insolvency. Wil-

liams being indebted to him, was also bound for him in a very
large sum, from which he sustained a loss of double the amount of the
sum which Williams owed. The debt which the plaintiff owed should
have been left in his hands as an indemnity in part for his loss. It is
true that if the judgment had been of a negotiable character, it would
have been proper to have applied to a court to restrain its negotiation;
for had it been of that character, Williams might have had a legal
owner to contend with, one who stood upon his own right, instead of
those of another, and who would not, as these defendants, represent the
original creditor, and be bound by every obligation which was imposed
upon him.

The defendants say it might possibly be different if they were suitors
to the court; but they are not; they ask nothing of this Court. In this
they are mistaken; they are applicants for a favor, in the character of
defendants. The law gives them nothing; their rights are not known at
law. They would not be even heard to allege them. There, Helme is
still the owner of the judgment. Here, the defendants are made parties
by mere courtesy. The plaintiff might have left them to come into this
Court as petitioners, asking to be permitted to use the name of Helme.
They owe their existence as claimants to the principles of this Court, and
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they ask to do, in the mame of their assignor, what it would be the height
of iniquity to permit him to do, because they say that the latter sold to
them. But Helme had nothing that he could sell. I think, therefore,
that the injunction should be perpetuated. I have viewed the case as if
Helme intended no actual fraud when he assigned to the defendants.
He says so, and there is nothing to induce a belief that he did. DBut the
faet is that he was then insolvent, and therefore could pass nothing in
the judgment, as against the plaintiff.

Tavror, C. J. I am of opinion that the prayer of this bill (161)
could not be rejected without violating very clear prineciples of
natural justice and subverting that series of decisions by which this
Court has been constantly guided for the protection of sureties. It is
not controverted that the estate of the plaintiff’s intestate, who was
surety for Helme, became liable to pay a considerable sum for him a
very short time after the confession of judgment, and that this money
was subsequently paid out of the estate. It is very evident, that if Helme
had determined to enforee the judgment upon the expiration of the stay,
he would have been enjoined, unless he counter-secured the estate against
his own debts. When the debts of Helme were paid out of the estate, his
debt against it was extinguished, according to such plain principles of
justice that I imagine the law of every civilized nation has adopted
them. In the civil law it was called compensation, and is thus spoken of
by a writer on that law: “When it is said that compensation is made
1pso jure, it means that it is made by the mere operation of law, without
being pronounced by the judge or oppesed by the parties., As soon as
a person, who was creditor of another, becomes his debtor of a sum of
money, or other matter susceptible of compensation with that of which
he was a creditor, and, vice versa, as soon as a person who was debtor
to another becomes his creditor of a sum susceptible of compensation
with that of which he was a debtor, a compensation is made, and the
respective debts are from thenceforth extinguished, to the extent of their
coneurrence, by virtue of the law of compensation.” Pothier on Obliga-
tions, 599. As the civil law exists in Scotland, the prineciple is there
adopted without variation, and it is held that where the same person is
both debtor and creditor to another, the mutual obligations, if they are
for equal sums, are extinguished by compensations. Erskine’s Insti-
tutes, 325. :

Williams had a well ascertained equitable right against Helme, (162)
before payment of money for him, and might have called upon
him in this Court to relieve him from his liability by payment of the
debt, and would certainly have been allowed to set off the judgment
against it. The case of Lee v. Rock furnishes an instance where a man
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borrowed money on the mortgage of his estate fow another, of his being
allowed to go into equity to have his estate disencumbered by him, and
the covenant in the mortgage deed was held to bind the defendant,
though no party to it; but the money being borrowed for him, it was
his debt, and the surety was only a nominal person, Mosely, 319. And
he may not only come here to be relieved from his liability, but as soon as
he becomes liable to the creditor, or is endangered, though he hag not
paid the debt, he has a right to enforce mortgages or other counter
securities given to indemnify him. Anérobus v. Davidson, 3 Merivale,
5795 Tankersley v. Anderson, 4 Dessaus, 44.

This was the relation in which Williams stood to Helme immediately
after the confession of judgment, and when the true state of the latter’s
affairs were known. This equity was prior, then, to any which could
be acquired by the assignees of the judgment. But there was, in fact, no
equity to be acquired by them, for it would be against first principles
that the assignor should place the assignee in & better situation than he
stood himself. Policy has introduced an exception with respect to bills
of exchange and notes endorsed before they are due, but in all other
respects the rule and law of this Court are on that subject universal.
Coles v. Jones, 2 Vern., 692; Dawvis v. Austen, 1 Ves,, Jr., 247.

As many of our most valuable principles of equity, as well as law, are
derived from the civil law, it is not surprising to meet with almost the
very case before us, stated in a work of aunthority on that law as ad-

ministered in Scotland. “Thoéugh,” says the writer, “compensa-
(163) tion cannot be pleaded after the decree, either against the creditor

or his assignee, yet if the original creditor should become bank-
rupt, the debtor, even after decree, may retain against the assignee till
he give security for satisfying the debtor’s claim against the cedent.”
Ergkine’s Institutes, 328. '

Per Curiam. Let the judgment be made perpetual, with costs.

Cited: Battle v. Hart, 17 N. C., 32; Green v. Orockett, 22 N. C., 393;
Allen v. Wood, 38 N. C., 388; Long v. Barnett, ibid., 636; Mosteller v.
Bost, 42 N. C., 42; Walker v. Dicks, 80 N. C., 265; Scott v. Timberlake,
83 N. C., 384; Baker v. Brem, 103 N. C., 80.
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ROBERT H. WYNNE v. THOMAS ALSTON.

1. The vendor has a lien for the purchase money upon the land sold, against
volunteers and purchasers with notice.

2. It seems that a creditor who takes a lien for an antecedent debt is not
entitled to the privileges of a purchaser,

From Fraxxrin, The case made by the bill, answer, and the proofs
in this cause was that the plaintiff sold a tract of land to one Jeffreys,
and took his bonds for the purchase money; that Jeffreys never paid these
bonds, but conveyed the land to one Outerbridge, to secure a prior debt,
and that Outerbridge conveyed to the defendant. The defendant had
notice of the non-payment of the purchase money, and the only question
was whether the plaintiff had a lien upon the land for its security.

Gaston, Badger, and Seawell for plaintiff. (164)

Harr, J. Tt has been a long established principle in the English
courts of equity that the vendor of land sold has a lien upon the land for
the purchase money in the hands of the vendee, or in those of any person
claiming under him, with notice, although for a valuable consideration.
Sug. Vend., 386, and the authorities there cited.

I am not aware that the question has been stirred in our courts before
the present suit. It is therefore necessary to consider how far, on the
ground of expedience and fitness, the doctrine should be introduced into
our system of eqmtable Jurlsprudence

When land is sold by the vendor for a certain price, to be paid by the

vendee, in point of justice and equity the vendee does not become the
owner of the land until he has paid the price. Until the payment, the
title of the vendor should not, in this Court, be divested. At law, when
a legal title has been conveyed upon a nominal consideration, but the
real one is unpaid, the vendor is concluded and estopped from claiming
the land; but in courts of equity, where real facts appear and truth is
not disguised, although the vendor cannot claim the land, it is but just
and equitable that he should have a lien upon it for the money for which
it was sold. The equity of the rule is not altered when it is applied to a
purchaser from the vendee, although for full value, if he is affected with
notice, because, having notice, he knows he is purchasing that which
in justice and equity his Vendor had no right to sell. But, without such
knowledge, as he has the legal estate, a court of equity Wlll not intérfere,

T think the equity here insisted upon is an universal equity, applicable
to all societies that profess to be governed by principles of justice,
let the form of their government be what it may. Nor do I think

7—16 97



IN THE SUPREME COURT. [16

WYNNE 9. ALSTON.

(165) it is varied by the circumstance that in England lands cannot be

sold under a fi. fa., but are only subject to the elegit. This case
is not one of a contest between the vendor and a creditor of the vendee,
where the vendor, having a legal title and possession, might have been
trusted on that account. But it is that of a purchaser from the vendee
with notice, who, at the time of the purchase, paid nothing for it, but
who took it as an additional security for a prior debt.

This equity is not founded on any rule of policy which gives a prefer-
ence to one creditor over another, but upon principles of natural justice,
which prescribe that when a person sells an estate in lands he is not
considered as parting with it until the stipulated price is paid or until
surety is given for the payment of it in some other way.

It is said that landed and personal estate are equally the subjects of
traflic in this country, and that the lien in question is equally applicable
to both, or, in other words, appliecable to neither. It may be observed
that titles to personal estate, in times past, have been evidenced by pos-
session, and passed from one person to another with more facility than
titles to real estate, which are always of record; and that equities con-
nected with the latter, as in the prescnt case, can only be enforced against
those who were conusant of them. The science of law is, however, pro-
gressive; whether it will ever fix a lien upon personal estate on behalf
of the vendor in the hands of the purchaser to the amount of the pur-
chase money is not for me to predict. But with respect to real estate in
England, from whence we have derived our notions of jurisprudence, 1
may be permitted to say sic est lex, and that the principle is worthy of
adoption in this country.

Hexpersox, J., concurred in opinion with Hazz, J.

(166)  Tavror, C. J., dissentiente: This case presents for the first

. time the naked question whether a vendor, making a deed and
delivering possession to the vendee, retains a lien on the land for the
purchase money. It may now be considered as the established law of a
court of equity in England that when the vendor conveys his estate to the
vendee without receiving all or any part of the purchase money, he has,
as against the vendee and his heir, and all claiming as volunteers, or
purchasers for a valuable consideration with notice, a lien upon the
estate for the whole or such part of the purchase money as was not paid;
and this, although the consideration is on the face of the instrument
expressed to be paid, and a receipt endorsed. Upon this general rule
there is a concurrence among the authorities, though upon many points
arising from the complicated system of equity which has been built upon
it, there is a considerable diversity of opinion among the most eminent
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judges; as, for example, what kind of security received in payment
amounts to a waiver of the lien. Nairn v. Prowse, 6 Vesey, 752 Mac-
reath v. Simmons, 15 Vesey, 341.

It is not easy to ascertain gt what period the doctrine was incorporated
into the law; but the first reported case to be found in the books can
scarcely be called ancient. It is certain that the refinement and intri-
cate deductions from the rule have arisen since our revolution. - The
-existence of the lien, as a general question, was argued so lately, and
though the chancellor gave a strong opinion in favor of it, yet he would
not decide it, in consequence of one of his predecessors having given
an opinion that the vendors taking a bond discharged the lien. Black-
burn v. Gregson, Bro. Ch. Rep., 420. It was again declared in 1802,
whether a vendor, who had taken the bond or note of the vendee for the
purchase money, retained his lien on the land. The guestion arose .
between a ereditor who claimed under an equitable mortgage created by
the deposit of a deed and the vendor who had taken a deposit of
stock to secure the payment of the purchase money. The Court (167)
determined that by taking the deposit of stock he had waived his
lien; and the question between the creditor and vendor was not decided.
Nairn v. Prowse. Upon the whole, I think it may be satisfactorily
" - gathered from the books that the system was not so firmly established
at the period of our revelution as to require us to consider it as part of
the equity jurisprudence then in force in this State, and to render obliga-
tory upon us the subsequent adjudications which have arisen upon it.

Tt is said there is a natural equity that the vendor of land should
- retain a lien for the price of it; and there is some foundation for this
equity where the lands cannot be sold for the debts of the purchaser.
But where land is liable to be sold on execution, to the same extent with
chattels, where it is the subject of daily transfer and traffic, conveying
a fee-simple estate in allodial right (a thing of rare oceurrence in Eng-
land), the equity is not stronger as to land than as to chattels. Nor is it
probable that this doctrine would have been introduced in England if
the tenures there, and the process of execution, had been equally simple
with those in this State. It is the policy of our law, and in harmony
with our political institutions, that the right of aliening land should be
enjoyed by the owner with unrestricted freedom, and that any person
may safely give him credit on the faith of an undisputed possession, and
of a right attested and authenticated by the public registry. The facility
and security given to creditors is perhaps more remarkably eharacteristic
of the law of this State than any other feature it possesses, All con-
veyances not recorded, and all secret trusts, are made void against them
as well as against subsequent purchasers without notice. But.the security
held out to creditors would be hollow and unsound if these latent trusts
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were permitted to rise up against them and defeat a title honestly
acquired from the apparent owner. The sound and wholesome

(168) doctrine is, if the vendor sells without receiving the price, and

cannot trust to the solidity of the vendee, let him create a lien
upon the land by taking a mortgage, and register it within the time now
required by law. If it is understood that a purchaser, after searching
the the clerk’s office for judgments and executions, and the register’s
office for encumbrances, and finding all clear there, must still take the
title at the risk of some unrecorded equity—some inserutable lien—a
very serious obstacle will be opposed to the alienation of real estate.

- T believe there are but few states in the Union which have retained
the British law as to executions against land. I know of but one, Vir-
ginia, though there may be others. There the principle prevails that
the vendor has a lien upon the land for the purchase money; and where
the writ of fier: facias cannot reach land, there is a semblance of justice
in the adoption of the principle.. It also prevails in New York, where
the fieri facias does reach land ; but in some of the states, under the like
circumstances, the doctrine is partially and in others entirely rejected.
In Pennsylvania the vendor parting with the legal estate retains no
equitable lien for the unpaid purchase money; but he does retain it if
he parts only with the equitable title. 1 Yates, 393. ’

The question was brought before the court of chancery in South Caro-
lina so lately as 1808, when it was distinetly adjudged by the Court,
consisting of three chancellors, that a vendor selling lands and conveying
them in fee, and taking a bond for the purchase money, without taking

a mortgage, has no implied lien on the land so as to give him any pref-
erence over the creditors of the purchaser. Wragg v. Comptroller

General, 2 Dessaus., 509.
(169)  For these reasons I should have been of opinion that the bill be
dismissed ; but as the question had not been before brought into
discussion, I think it should be without costs. But as my brothers are
of a different opinion, there must be a decree for complainants.

Per Curram. Direct an account to be taken of the purchase money
unpaid.

Doubted: . Johnston v. Cawthorn, 21 N. C., 33.

Overruled: Womble v. Battle, 38 N. C., 184, 192; Helms v. Helms,
135 N. C., 174. .
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JAMES MARTIN, ADMINISTRATOR 0F RANDOLPH MABERRY, v. LUCY
MABERRY, ABRAHAM MABERRY, anp OTHERS.

1. A bill of interpleader can only be filed by one in possession. Therefore,
where an administrator never had reduced the assets into possession, but
they were in that of some of the distributees, who claimed adversely to
him, a bill by him against the distributees, praying that they might inter-
plead, is improper.

2. But the defendant to such bill, who claimed adversely, having answered,
filed a cross-bill, submitted to an account, etc., he was enjoined from
computing the time spent in this litigation in bar of an action at law to
be brought by the administrator.

From Ireperr. The bill alleged that letters of administration upon
the estate of Randolph Maberry, issued in May, 1824, to the plaintiff;
that under them he took possession of part of the personal estate of his
intestate, but that a number of negroes belonging to the plaintiff’s intes-
tate were, at his death, in the possession of the defendant Abraham,
who claimed them for one year, under a contract of hire from the
intestate; that other slaves of which the intestate died possessed were
detained from the plaintiff by the defendant Lucy, who was the widow
of the intestate, and who claimed the last-mentioned slaves under the
will of a former husband ; that the defendant Lucy, and the other defend-
ants, the children of the intestate by a former marriage. were his dis-
tributees; that the children contended that the negroes of which
the defendant Lucy had possessed herself had by her inter- (170)
marriage with the intestate vested in him, and formed a part of
his personal estate, and insisted that the plaintiff should make distribu-
tion of them, and also of those in the possession of the defendant
Abraham.

The bill then averred that both the defendant Lucy and the defendant
Abraham had refused to deliver to the plaintiff the negroes of which
they were respectively in possession.

The prayer was that the several defendants might interplead and have
their rights adjusted, so that the plaintiff might be indemnified in
making distribution.

From the transeript of the record of the court below it appeared that
the bill was filed in 1824. Soon after the defendant Lucy filed a cross-
bill. The defendants answered. Proofs were taken, an acdount directed,
a report made, the causes set for hearing, and removed to this Court.

Walson for plaintiff.
Badger for defendant Lucy Maberry, moved to dismiss the bill,
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Henpersorx, J. We cannot sustain this as a bill of interpleader, for
in such bills the equity of the plaintiffs is to be indemnified in the
delivery of property of which he is in possession and to which he claims
no right. The plaintiff, not having the possession, is unable to do the
only act for which an indemnity is given. But I think that he has an
equity growing out of the motion to dismiss the bill at this late period,
after the defendant has submitted to the jurisdiction of the Court. The
defendant should be restrained from computing the time which has
elapsed during this litigation, in support of the plea of the statute of
limitations, in any suits which might be brought at law by the plaintiff
for this property. There would be no doubt of this equity if the subject-
matter of this suit was of equitable cognizance; and in principle, under
the circumstances of the case, I think there is no difference.

From the commencement of this suit the defendant either believed
that this Court had not jurisdiction or that it had. If he believed the
former, and had the present motion in view, he has been guilty of a gross
fraud in every step taken in this cause from which the plaintiff might
infer that he intended to try the question here. His opposition to the
application for an injunction against computing the time spent in this
Court is strong evidence that his object was to deceive the plaintiff, If
he did not know from the first that this bill was improperly framed, but
has lately been apprised of it, he wants the common feelings of humanity

in wishing to visit the plaintiff with the most disastrous conse-
(172) quences for the crime of ignorance, in which he himself so fully

participated. I think that the equity of the plaintiff is much
heightened by the circumstance that it is not the loss of property to
which he is to be subjected, if barred by the statute, which many can
bear with equanimity, but he is to be overwhelmed with a large debt,
which few can endure in the like manner.

This case is also of a nature well calculated to mislead upon the ques-
tion of jurisdietion. The property in contest is claimed from the same
person; the right of the parties depend upon the construction of the
same instrument; the plaintiff is an administrator, and not personally
interested—he is a bare trustee; the property was in the possession of
some of the next of kin, and of persons claiming under them and holding
adversely to the claim of others also next of kin. It was thesefore more
convenient to go into a court of equity, as one suit would settle the whole
controversy. And no doubt it was thought that the want of possession
was a mere matter of form, as the persons who had it were brought
before the court, and that, upon a final adjustment, possession could as
well be delivered by them as by the plaintiff, TUnder this impression,
the bill and a cross-bill were filed, answers made, depositions taken, an
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account ordered, the cause set for hearing, removed to this Court, and
all necessary interlocutory orders made. And after all this time spent
and costs incurred, when the cause is ready for trial this motion to
dismiss is made for want of jurisdiction in the Court, in which the
defendant has been an actor himself. Justice and equity require that
as the defendant now declines to submit the trial of his case to this
Court, that the time which has been spent in this litigation (honestly
on the part of plaintiff) shall not be computed in support of a bar for
the defendant, under the statute of limitations, should suit be brought at
law. The advantage was either fraudulently acquired or obtained
through the ignorance of both parties. One should not be so
highly benefited and the other so severely punished. But the (173)
plaintiff must pay the costs of the suit.

Prr Curianm. Retain the bill, and direct that if the plalntlﬁ sues at
law, the time during which th1s bill has pended shall not be computed
upon the plea of the statute of Iimitations,

Cited.: Lipsitz v. Smath, 178 N. C., 100.

JAMES H. SMITH, ADMINISTRATOR OF EDWIN SMITH, v. BRYAN SMITH.

1. The order in which partieg to a security are liable at law is the order in
which, independently of contract, they will be held bound in equity.

2. In equity, however, by contract the endorser may be made accountable to
the maker and the acceptor to the drawer, ete. ’

8. Where A., as surety, signed the note of B., payable to C., and it was endorsed
by C. at the request and for the accommodation of B., there being no
contract between A. and C. whereby they agree to become cosureties of B.:
It was held, that A, had no right to contribution from C.

From Jomxstow. The bill charged that the plaintiff’s intestate in
. March, 1825, signed a note with one Robert H. Helme, payable to the
defendant, for $8,911; that after signing the note, it was delivered to
Helme, who procured the defendant to endorse it; that the signature of
the plaintiff’s intestate and the endorsement of the defendant were both
voluntary and for the accommodation of Helme, who procured the note
to be discounted at the State Bank solely for his own benefit; that Helme
became insolvent, and the plaintiff’s intestate had paid the whole amount
of the debt, It was insisted that the defendant was a cosurety with the
plaintiff’s intestate and liable to contribution, which was the prayer of

the bill.
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(174)  The defendant in his answer admitted that he endorsed the note

at the request of Helme; he averred that at the time of his en-
dorsement he had no knowledge that the plaintiff’s intestate was a surety,
but that he then believed the plaintiff’s intestate had a joint interest with
Helme in having the note discounted. He denied that he would have
endorsed the note for the accommodation of Helme, had he known that
the latter was solely interested in the discount, and stated that when the
note was handed to him, and his endorsement asked for, he hesitated, as
the amount was large, but that Helme removed those doubts by inform-
ing him that he, the defendant, could not suffer until the plaintiff’s
intestate and himself had both failed; and upon this assurance, having
confidence in the solvency of the former, he endorsed the note and handed
it back to Helme. ‘ .

The deposition of Helme was read upon the hearing. He swore that
at the time when the defendant endorsed the note no communication was
made to the defendant of the relation in which the plaintifi’s intestate
stood to the note; that he had stated to the defendant that the plaintiff’s
intestate was bound to indemnify him in case he, Helme, failed ; but that
this was given as the witness’s opinion upon the point of law, not as a
fact touching the plaintiff’s intestate’s conmection with the note, He
further proved that the plaintifi’s intestate had no interest in the note,
except as a surety, and that in his opinion the defendant would not have
lent his name -unless that of the plaintiff’s intestate, or some other as
good, had been upon the face of the note. ‘

Badger and Devereux for plaintiff.

Henpersox, J.  Love v. Wall, 8 N. C,, 313, and Cragthorn v. Swin-
burn; 14 Ves,, 160, decide not only that the order of liability arising
upon the face of the transaction is the rule of this Court, as well as at
law, in fixing the relation of principal and surety and that of cosurety
and supplemental surety, but that this relation may be varied by con-
tract, whatever may be the form of the security, for that is made diverso
intusto,; and that the payer of the note may be the surety of the maker,
the endorsee of the endorser, drawer or acceptor. But until this rela-
tionship is varied by evidence of such contract, the order of liability is
the same here as at law, that is, such as it appears to be upon the face
of the security. This seems to be admitted in argument by the counsel
for the plaintiff; but it is insisted that the very circumstance of its being
known to the defendant that the plaintiff’s intestate, one of the makers,

was not a principal in the note, but only a surety for Helme,
(179) created of itself this agreement of mutual liability between
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the maker and endorser, without any actual communication between
them, and, in faet, that this was so strongly the case that no under-
standing of the defendant to the contrary, in the absence of the plain-
tif’s intestate, and without his knowledge, could control or vary it.
This is certainly extending the -doctrine farther than the principle will
warrant. It is binding a person not only without his consent, but in
opposition to it, and where no fraud is imputed to him; it is placing
him in a grade and order of liability which is in accordance with neither
his act nor his intent, and this without the least imputation of fraud.
This case certainly is distingnishable from Craythorn v. Swinburn.
There the surety became bound, or was willing to become bound, with
his principal. He did not and could not understand that any other
person was to be bound as cosurety with him. In this case it is probable
that Smith, the maker, might have understood and believed that the
defendant would be equally bound with him, as the note could not be
discounted without his agency; but if he did, this could not create an
obligation on the endorser without his assent, and without fraud. His
(the intestate’s) understanding alone would not change the operation of
law upon the transaction. It required also the assent of the endorser,
or that he should be guilty of some fraud, to subject him. To do so in
this case would be to subject him in opposition to the manner in which
he bound himself, viz., the form of the security, and also in opposition
to what he intended to do, according to his declarations at the time of
endorsing,

Prr CUrraM. " Dismiss the bill with costs.

Cited: Richards v. Simms, 18 N. C., 49; Dawson v. Petlaway, 20
N. C., 399; Bank v. Burch, 145 N. C,, 318 Edwards v. Ins. Co., 173

NO 617

(180)
LEWIS ELLIS v. WILLIAM ELLIS.

1. The act of 1819 (Rev., ch. 1016), respecting parol contracts for the sale of
lands and slaves, and the statute of frauds (29 Charles II. ), were made to
effect the same object, and should receive the same construction.

2. Therefore, where the whole purchase money was paid and possession deliv-
ered according to the contract, although no note in writing was made of
it, a specific execution was decreed.

105



IN THE SUPREME COURT. [16

Ervis ». Erris.

From Epercompr. The plaintiff alleged that in 1821 he purchased
of the defendant a tract of land, at a stipulated price, which was agreed
to be paid in a bond of one W. J. Stanton and J. 8. Peel, payable to one
R. Peel, as a guardian to the wife of the plaintiff, and her brothers and
gisters; that the bond exceeded the amount which the plaintiff in right
of his wife was entitled to receive from the guardian, and to obviate this,
it was agreed that the plaintiff should give his bond to the guardian for
the balance, after deducting the sum which was due him in right of his
wife, and that the defendant was to become surety for him; that to
indemnify the defendant in this suretyship, a mortgage on the bargained
premises was to be given him; that according to this contract, the bond
of Stanton and Peel was assigned to the defendant, a bond given by the
plaintiff and defendant to the guardian, and the plaintiff put in posses-
sion of the land; that from ignorance of the manner in which the deed
of bargain and sale and the mortgage should be drawn, they never had
been executed.

The Dbill then charged that the defendant, pretending the plaintiff was
bound to him as a guarantor of the bond of Stanton and Peel, who had
proved insolvent, had refused to convey the land sold, and had com-
menced an action of ejectment against the plaintiff to turn him out of
possession. '

The prayer of the bill was for an injunction and a specific perform-

ance of the contract of sale.
(181)  The defendant in his answer relied upon the act of 1819 (Rev.,
ch. 1016). He also denied the equity of the plaintiff’s bill; but
it 18 not necessary for the.purpose of this report to give his views of the
contract of sale.

The injunction had been dissolved, and it appeared from a copy of the:
record of the action of ejectment, which was filed as an exhibit, that
the plaintiff had been turned out of possession; and that the defendant.
had recovered for the mesne profits. .

Hogg for plaintiff.
Gaston, contra.

Tavror, C. J. I think there can be no reasonable doubt that the act
of 1819 was made to effect the same object with the statute of frauds.
and perjuries, so far as it respected parol contracts of sales of land.
The mischief here was of the same character with that sought to be
remedied in England, and the full extent of it had recently been brought
into view by a decision of this Court decreeing the specific execution of
a parol contract where there was no part performance.
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There is some difference in the phraseology of the two statutes, but
none I think in their substantial meaning, Our act makes all contracts
to sell or convey any lands void and of no effect unless they be put
in writing. The statute of 29 Charles IL. prohibits the bringing (184)
of any action upon any contract or sale of lands, or any interest in
or concerning them, unless the agreement on which such an action shall
be brought, or some memorandum or note thereof, shall be in writing,
ete. As this would extend to prevent the institution of a suit in equity as
well as at law, it is equally operative with our act, since depriving the
party of all remedy on a contract is equivalent to annulling it. In this
view, I think, the expositions of the statute of frauds are applicable to
ours, and that after a system has been built up by the judgments of a
succession of able men, it would be unwise and unsafe to depart there-
from.

In the present case the purchase of the land was made by the plaintifi,
and he let into possession thereof with the defendant’s consent. Now,
if the purchase money was paid according to contract, or there was no
agreement to guarantee the note of Stanton and Peel (which is a subject
of future inquiry), it is equitable that the plaintiff should be quieted in
his purchase; and, indeed, it would be flagrant injustice to allow the
defendant, after receiving the price and giving up the possession, to
commit a fraud under the sanction of a statute made for the prevention
of fraud. If this agreement should not be performed, the plaintiff, by
being put into possession, has had a fraud practiced upon him, and made
a trespasser, and liable to account for the rents and profits. To show
that he entered by agreement, and thus defend himself from the charge
of being a trespasser, it is allowable to prove the parol agreement and.
the delivery of possession; and being allowed for that purpose, it is
equally reasonable that it shall be allowed throughout. This principle
is illustrated and explained in a satisfactory manner in Clenan v. Cooke.

Nor does it seem that any mischief can arise under this construction,
guarded and limited as it 1s to those cases where the acts done are
of such a nature that they could not possibly be executed with (185)
any other view than to perform the agreement; for if they are
equivocal, or might have been done with other views, the agreement will
not be taken out of the statute. Ambler, 586. A plainer case, with
respect to the design of delivering possession, cannot well exist than this,
Tt was the clear intention of both parties that it should be in execution of
the agreement; and if the defendant has, in fact, been paid according to
contract, he ought to be enjoined perpetually, and decreed to execute a

deed.
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Prr Curiam. Direct an account to be taken by the master of the
purchase money, and let him report upon the nature of the guaranty
which the defendant elaims the plaintiff to have given of Stanton’s and
Peel’s bond. : :

Cited: Love v. Atkinson, 131 N. C., 347, and other citations to same
case post, 343 and 403.

FRANCES LILES v. ROBERT FLEMING, Executor oFr JACOB LILES,
AND OTHERS.

1. A post-nuptial agreement, made upon sufficient consideration, between
husband and wife, will be enforced in equity.

2. Where there was an agreement to settle property upon the wife, and the
husband, by will, bequeathed that property to a stranger: I{ was held,
the wife having dissented from the will, that her right to a child’s part
of the personalty could be defeated only by a satisfaction in express words,
or one resulting from a necessary implication, and there being neither,
that she was entitled both to the settled property and to her child’s part.

From Wake. The plaintiff in her bill alleged that upon a treaty of
marriage between her and the defendant’s. testator it was agreed by the
latter that in case there should be a child of the marriage, all the prop-
erty to which the plaintiff was entitled, either in possession or in action,

should be settled upon her; that the marriage took place, and
-(186) upon the birth of a son, who was named Richard Liles, the de-
fendant’s testator executed the following instrument:

“Be it known to all whom it may concern, that I, Jacob Liles, of, ete.,
having intermarried with Frances Holland, widow, etc., and by her
having had one son, called Richard Liles, T do hereby certify that all
the property which came by my said wife, of every description, I give
to her and her heirs forever. In witness, etc.”

The bill then charged that the defendant’s testator had taken into his
possession sundry slaves, and some bonds and money, which belonged
to the plaintiff before her marriage with him; that by his will he had
bequeathed several of those slaves to his children by a former marriage,
and in it had made a very small provision for the plaintiff, who had
regularly entered her dissent from it.

The prayer was to have the defective instrument set up, and also for a

* distribution of the assets of the testator.
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The defendants in their answers put the plaintiff to the proof of the
antenuptial agreement, and insisted, if it was made, that the plaintiff
should be put to her election, contending that she could not claim under
the agreement and also her share of the testator’s assets.

The facts set forth in the bill were fully established by the testimony
of the plaintift’s mother and sister, whose depositions were read.

Devereux for plainiiff,
W. H. Haywood, contra.

Tayror, C. J. This bill is brought for the twofold purpose of setting

up a contract, made by the testator of the defendant with the plaintiff,
his then wife, whereby he gave her all the property which he had
acquired by his marriage with her, and to obtain, likewise, a (187)
distributive share of the personal estate of her said late husband.
The contract made after marriage is stated to have been in execution of
a parol treaty, made before the marriage, whereby the husband agreed
to settle upon her, in the event of her having a child by him, all the
property she then possessed or was entitled to. The writing does accord-
ingly admit that she has a son, named Richard Liles; and there is proof,
by two witnesses, the mother and sister of the plaintiff, that Jacob Liles
had declared in his lifetime that he had executed the paper in pursuance
of his engagement entered into before marriage. The contract of mar-
riage is a valuable consideration, and a settlement made by the husband
after marriage is binding upon him and all persons claiming as volun-
teers from or through him. How far the peculiar circumstances of this
contract would render it valid against ereditors or subsequent purchasers
is not made a question in the case. The intervention of a trustee is
indispensable at law to enable the husband to convey property to his
wife; but there are several cases in this Court where the husband’s gifts
to the wife, directly made, will be supported, although no property in
the things given passed to the wife at law by the delivery. The follow-
ing cases extend fully to the establishment of this principle: Lucas
v. Lucas, 1 Atk., 2705 Stanning v. Style, 3 P. Wms., 338; Bledsoe v.
Sawyer, 1 Vern., 244; Bunbury, 205. ‘

The law proceeds strictly upon the notion of union of person in hus-
band and wife, and it is only in some extreme and excepted cases that
the wife can implead or be impleaded without her husband; but in
equity she may be a plaintiff or defendant without the coneurrence of
her husband, as in cases where she prays relief against him. Terry o.
Terry, Pres. Ch., 275; Lambert v. Lambert, 1 Ves.,, Jr., 21. And she
may defend a suit separately, when her interest in the subject
of litigation is contradictory to her husband’s claim, and in (188)
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other instances. White v. Thornborough, Pres. Ch., 429; Ex parte
Halsam, 2 Atk., 50. Equity, it is said, regards not the outward form,
but the inward substance and essence of the matter, which is the agree-
ment of the parties, upon a good and valuable consideration; so that
although a covenant be extinguished at law by the marriage of the par-
ties, this Court will establish it. Cannel v. Buckel, 2 P. Wms., 243;
1 Fonbl, 39. -

Asg to the remaining question, whether the plaintiff is to be put to her
election, it is believed that the law has left no discretion on the subject;
for however desirable it might be that in so small an estate the testator’s
children should exclusively enjoy the benefit of it, yet the widow’s claim
to distribution is founded on a clear legal right. The principle to be
extracted from all the cases is that an intention to exclude that right
must be shown, either by express words or a manifest implication; but
there is here nothing from which such an intent can be inferred.

Prr Curiam. Declare that the defendant’s testator made the agree-
ment in the bill mentioned, and direct an account of the property of the
plaintiff at the time of her marriage, and also of the assets in the defend-
ant’s hands. ‘

Cited: Taylor v. Eatman, 92 N. C., 605; Walton v. Parish, 95
N. C., 263. '

(189)

JAMES MoCABE AxD WIrg AND OTHERS v. BENJAMIN SPRUIL AND OTHERS,
-ExecuTors oF CHARLES SPRUIL.

A testator directed his lands to be sold and the proceeds divided among his
“heirs not heretofore mentioned”: Held, (1) That the land should be
considered as money, and that the word ‘“heirs” meant those who were
entitled under the statute of distributions. (2) That the words “not
heretofore mentioned” applied only to those taking beneficially under the
will, and not to a legatee in trust.

From Tyrrerr. This cause was heard in the court below, Martin, J.,
on the Fall Circuit of 1827, when the facts were that Charles Spruil
duly made his will and appointed the defendant Benjamin, his brother,
one of his executors. After several pecuniary legacies to his relations,
and among them one to the defendant Benjamin in trust for a sister of
his and the testator, he devised as follows: ’
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“My will and desire is that all my other estate, both real and personal,
be sold at the discretion of my executors, and the money arising there-
from to be equally divided amongst my other heirs, not heretofore
mentioned.”

Two questions were submitted to his Honor, viz.:

1. Whether the fund created by the sale of the land belonging to the
testator should be divided among his personal or real representatives,
who were parties to the suit.

2. Whether the mention made of the defendant Benjamin, in the first
part of the will, appointing him a trustee for his sister, prevented him
from claiming any parteof the residuum.

His Honor decreed that the proceeds of the land should be divided
according to the statute of distributions, and that the defendant Benja-
min was not entitled to any part of the residue.

From this decree the defendant Benjamin appealed to this (190)
Court. "

Hogg for appellant.
Gaston and Badger, contra.

Tavror, C. J. Tt it a well known rule of equity that land directed
to be sold and turned into money shall be considered as money unless
there is some plain intention to the contrary, and whether the direction
is given. by will or any other instrument makes no difference.

‘What description of persons is to be understood by the word heirs, as
applied to personal property, has not been positively settled by any
adjudication, though strong opinions have at times been expressed upon
it.  Thus in Holloway v. Holloway it is said that though the word heirs
has a definite sense as applied to real estate, yet as to personal estate it
must mean such persons as the law points out to succeed to personal
property. If personal property were given to a man and his heirs, it
would go to his executors. And this is the only construction we can give
to it in this will, which will therefore confine the bequest to such as are
entitled under the statute of distributions,

I do not think there is any sufficient reason for excluding Benjamin
Spruil from this distribution. By excluding those who had been men-
tioned in the will, the testator must have meant those for whom some
provision had been made; but none was made for Benjamin, who seems,
. besides, to have heen an object of the testator’s confidence, since
he had appointed him executor, and trustee for his sister. In this (191)
respect only the decree appealed from is incorrect. ’
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Per Curiam.  Let the decree below be affirmed ag to so much of it by
which the mode of distribution is pointed out, and reversed as to the
exclusion of Benjamin. Let the costs of the court below be paid out of
the fund, and the costs of this Court by the plaintiffs.

Cited: Hackney v. Griffin, 39 N. C., 884; Everett v. Gmﬁ‘in 174
N C., 108,

a

- WILLIAM PETTY anp LAVINIA, His Wirg, v. HEZEKIAH HARMAN,

1. Satisfaction of an open trust is not presumed from lapse of time, but a
settlement between the trustee and cestui que trust changes the character
of the trust, and subjects it to the presumption of satisfaction. = There-
fore, where a settlement was made between an administrafor and an
infant distributee nearly of age, and not afterwards disaffirmed by the
infant: I? was held, that the lapse of twenty- two years raised the pre-
sumption of satisfaction.

2, Per HENDERSON, J., the case of Fails v. Torrance was decided upon the
ground that the trust was an open one, and never had been closed.

From Cuatmam. The plaintiffs in their bill, which was filed in 1824,
alleged that William Dilliard died in 1781, leaving the plaintiff Lavinia,
his only child, an infant of only three weeks; that administration upon
his estate was committed to Keziah, his widow, who afterwards-inter-
married with the defendant; that Dilliard at his death was possessed of
a female slave, and of other personal estate; that the defendant, in right
of his wife, administered his estate, sold the property except the slave,
which he converted to his own use, and collected the debts, particularly
a large one due from one Thomas.

It was. then averred that before the plaintiff Lavinia arrived at full
age, viz., in 1801, the defendant Harman and one William Petty, Sr.,

the grandfather of the plaintiff Lavinia, with a view of making
(192) her half brothers and sisters, also grandchildren of W. P., Sr.,

equal in point of property with the plaintiff, fraudulently pro-
cured her to accept of two negroes and give a release of all her claims
upon the estate of her father; that Keziah, the widow of Dilliard and
the wife of the defendant, was dead, and that the female slave had many
children, who were still in the possession of the defendant. \

The blll then set forth the intermarriage of the plaintiffs, and prayed
a discovery of the number and names of the descendants of the slave of
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which Dilliard died poSsessed; that the release given in 1801 might be
déclared void, and for an acéouiit and distribuition of the petsonal estate
of the mtestate

The defendant in his answer alleged that Dilliard never owned the
slave mentioned in the bill, and insisted that she was only lent him by
William Petty, Sr., the father of his wife. He denied that he had ever
received anything from the estate of Dilliard, and that he never knew,
until within a shott time, that Keziah; his Wlfe, tiad administered; and
averred that he had always thougtit admmmtratmn had been commltted ,
to her father, Williain Petty, Sr. He stated that after his intermarriage
with the w1dow of Dilliard, her fathet had told him thiere was some
property of his (Dilliard’s) to which defendant and the plaintiff Lavinia
were entitled ; that it consisted of money and a debt due by one Thomas;
and that as he, the father, was old and infirm, he suggested that the
defendant should take control of the debt, Whlch was ih amount about
equal to the share of the estates to which the defendant, in right of his
wife, was entitled; that the defendant acquiesced in the proposal, and
the more readily as he did not know that his wife, indeépendently of her
father, was entitled to anything; that understanding Thomas to be
insolvent, he bad, for a trifling consideration in goods, assigned the debt
to a merchant in the neighborhood.

Tt was admitted that the defendant had possession of the slave (193)
mentioned in the bill, and of her increase, but insisted that he
claitned them under an advancement made Keziah, after her intermar-
riage with the defendant, by her father, William Petty, the elder.

As to the release, it was alleged that the defendant, feeling uneasy at
some reports in the neighborhood respecting a gift of the slave by Wil-
liam Petty, Sr., to Dilliard, had as he then believed, oh the day when the
plaintiff Lavinia came of age, but as it afterwards appeared on the day
when she was 20 years old, caused a meeting to be had at W. P.’s, Sr,,
where the plaintiff Lavinia then lived, at which were present the most
respectable people in the neighborhood, where the whole matter wag dis-
cussed, and when the defendant and William Pétty, Sr., conveyed to the
plamtlff two negroes by way of advancement and for the purpose of
settling her claims to her father’s estate. The defendant insisted that
these two negroes were much greater in value than the share of the plain-
tiff Lavinia in the estate of her father, and that the settlement was
liberal, from the natural affection of the grandfather and from the
regard which the defendant had to the plaintiff Lavinia, who had been
nurtured by him from her infancy. All fraud and concealment was
denied and the transaction insisted to have been fair. The answer
averred that the defendant’s wife had died in 1820, and William Petty,
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Sr., in 1822; that the plaintiff Lavinia came of age in 1802 and married
in 1806, and lived in the neighborhood of the defendant until 1811,
during which time no complaint had ever been made of the settlement;
and’the defendant prayed the benefit of any presumption which could
arigse from this lapse of time. - The defendant also alleged that he had
been'in possession of the slave mentioned in the bill, and her increase,
from 1784 up to the time of filing this bill, claiming them as his
(194) own, and insisted upon any benefit he might derive under the
statute of limitations. The allegations of the answer were fully
-supported, in the opinion of the Court, by the testimony. It particularly
appeared from the copy of the record of a suit against Thomas that the
execution against his bail was under the control of the merchant to
whom in his answer the defendant averred he had assigned the debt.

W. H. Haywood for plaintiffs.
Manly for defendant,

HexpersoN, J. It has been very impressively urged upon us, in a
short and pithy argument, that this claim is not barred by lapse of
time; and Falls v. Torrance, 9 N. C., 490, and 11 N. G, 412, is cited
as in point. In that case we considered the trust, as to the negroes, an
open one; for it was very clearly shown, by documentary evidence, that
they never were brought into account, because of an unfounded claim of
the widow. Frequent recognitions of these facts were made during the
whole of the period relied on, as furnishing evidence of a satisfaction.
In this case, however, it does not appear that any part of the father’s
estate was not brought into account. As to the interest, that was neces-
sarily passed on when the principal was; and although the plaintiff,
being an infant, was not bound by the settlement made by her grand-
father, yet she was of mature years, and knew that it had been made,
was able to understand it, and communicate to her hushand what had
been done. Now, after waiting more than twenty-two years since she
came of age (and she was twenty-four or five when she married), and
after the death of her grandfather, who had a principal share in the
settlement, nay, almost the sole management of it, this claim is pre-

ferred. ‘
(195)  There is one circumstance which is strong in support of the
deféndants’ answer; it is Thomas’s debt. He swears it was con-
sidered to be worth but little, Thomas being insolvent, and that he took
it as such, and sold it for a small sum. The record filed as an exhibit
confirms him in this, for it appears that the judgment was collected
from the bail. I think this is not an open trust, but that it was closed
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in 1801-—at least, that it then lost that character, notwithstanding the

infancy of the plaintiff. Her infancy, it is true, protected her from

being bound by the settlement; but it did not prevent the charaeter of '
the trust from- bemg changed

’ . Per Curiam. ‘ Let the bill Be. dismissed, ‘WitH costs.

' Cited: Villines v. Norfleet, 17 N. C 173, Shearin v. Eaton, 37 N, C
985; Tate v. Dalton, 41 N. C., 565; Gmnt v. Hughes, 94 N. C,, 237.

JESSE KIRBY Executor oF SAMUEL KIRBY, v. SALLY DALTON
AND OTHEBS.

Where the vendee of lands received no title, but only a bond to mak_e one
upon the payment of the purchase money, the dower of his wife in the
land is not protected against the debt due the vendor for the purchase
money. Is the wife entitled to dower at all? Quere.

From Rowaxn. The plaintiff in his bill alleged that his testator in his
lifetime sold a valuable tract of land to one Jonathan Dalton for the
sum of $6,000; that no title was given to Dalton, but the testator executed
a bond to convey upon the payment of the purchase money, and Dalton
had sundry payments on account of the purchase money, and that a
balance thereof was still due. The bill then stated that Dalton was
dead, and his estate insolvent; that the plaintiff could not recover the
balance of the purchase money without a sale of the land; and the
prayer was that the lands might be sold and the proceeds applied to the
satisfaction of the debt due the plaintiff.

The heirs of Dalton, who were made parties, in their answer (196)
insisted that their ancestor had been ousted of part of the land by
older and better title, and claimed a reduction of the price on account
thereof.

The defendant Sally, the widow of the vendee, in her answer averred
that dower in the premises had been assigned to her, and insisted that so
much thereof as was covered by it was not liable to the debts of her
husband.

The allegations above mentioned were all supported by the proofs.

Nash for plaintiff.
Devereux for defendants.
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Hefpirsor, J. T cannot perceive upon what grounds this bill dan be
Fesistéd. The vendor retainéd thé title for the purpose of secuting the
payment of the purchasé money, and hé has a right in this Court %o
have his contract specifically executed, which is the object of thi¢ bill.
As to the claim which the widow sets, of having her dower protected
from this deémand, it is equally unfounded. The dower protected by
the law against the debts of the husband is dower in the lands of the
hushand. This never was the land of the husband; or, if it was, while
in his hands it was at all times subject to this debt. Thls claim is there-
fore above the husband’s interest. The lands came to his hands, if they
came at all, subject to it. There can be no pretense for exemption.

I have considered this case as if the widow was entitled to dower in
her husbhand’s equities, which this Court has more than once decided
against. But if she was, she would take subject to a superior equity;

ahd this 15 certainly one of that description.
(197)  As to that part of the answer which claims a deduction from
the stipulated price because the vendee was evicted from a part
of the land by a superior title, it is certainly good, and the extent of the
Toss taust be ingnired into.

Prr Curiam. Direct an account to be taken of the purchase money
unpaid, and let the master ascértain the value of the land from which
the vendee has been evieted, in relation to the price given for the whole
tract. Let him also ascertain the value at the time of the eévietion, com-
puting the interest on both valuations.

Cited: Love v. McClure, 99 N. C., 294.

BURWELL SIMMS v. NATHANIEL THOMPSON AND WINIFRED
His WIrFE. )

1. For the recovery of legacies, filial portions, and distributing shares, the
county courts are courts of eqmty, and have all the powers of such courts.
Upon proper cases, they may review or rehear their own decrees. But
where a decree was made which disposed of the cause, it was held to be

. equivalent to an enrollment, and that they had no power at a subsequent
term to rehear that cause. )

2. A review cannot be had for mistakes in a deeree which might have been
rectified by proper attention.

From Waxkgr. The petition, which was filed in the county court at
February Term, 1824, set forth that the defendant Winifred, with sev-
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eral others, who Were distributees of William Simms, filed their petition
at November Term, 1820, against the plaintiff, as administrator of said
William, for dlstnbutlon of his estate; that at February Term 1821,
of the said court the clerk was ordered to take an account of the
administration of the plaintiff; that according to this order the parties
appeared before the clerk, when the account was taken, which wag in
every respect satisfactory to the plaintiff; that after the settlement the
clerk handed to the plaintiff some memoranda, as guides to him in his
payment to the distributees; that the plaintiff then supposed these
memoranda were incorporated in the account, and that the decree

would be entered accordingly, but that he had learned only within (198)
a few days that the decree had been entered up for the whole
distributive share of the defendant Winifred, omitting sundry payments
made her on account of it, and that she having intermarried with the
other defendant, he had sued out a scire facias and was pressing an
execution for the whole amount of the decree. The plaintiff prayed that
the original decree might be reviewed and corrected, and also for a
rehearing.

The defendants in their answer denied the existence of the errors
alleged in the petition, and insisted that if they existed, the plaintiff was
without remedy, the decree in the original cause being final, as it dis-
posed of the cause, and even of the costs.

The priginal decree was filed with the answer, as an exhibit. It was
entered at August Session, 1822. By it the shares due the several dis-
tributees were settled, the costs disposed of, and an execution awarded.

At February Term, 1824, of the county court the clerk was directed
to take anew the accounts between the parties. By his report it appeared
that the errors of which the plaintiff complained existed, and the county
court made a decree for the plaintiff, correcting the former decree, from
which the defendants appealed.

Dawizr, J., on the Fall Circuit of 1827, dismissed the petition, bemg
of opinipn that the county court had full power to rehear or review a
decree, upon petition on a proper case, but that there had been a final
decree in this cause, and that, in sub_stan,ce, the petition sought for a
rehearing of it. Whereupon, the plaintiff appealed.

Deverevx for plaintiff.
W. H. Haywood for defendant.

Tayror, C. J. The expense and delay incident to an application to
chancery for legacies or distribution was too obvious a misghief not to
call for a remedy, more especially when there was but one court of that
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description existing in the then colony, and a great proportion of the
rights sought for were comparatively of small amount. This remedy is
applied by the act of 1762, and the mode of it is by investing the
Superior and county courts with equity jurisdiction on these subjects.
To insure a speedy trial of such causes, certain rules were prescribed by
the Legislature, and these must undoubtedly be observed, as far as they
extend ; but where a case arises that is not provided for by these rules,
Tecourse must be necessarily had to the practice of a court of chancery,

The jurisdictions are concurrent on the subjects contemplated, but in
the inferior courts means are adopted to accelerate the trial of causes.
To construe the powers conferred on these courts as an exclusion- of
others would be to deny the right of awarding a new trial or of granting
an appeal, neither of which are provided for by the laws, though they
have been constantly exercised, as well as many others appertaining to
the equity jurisdiction. Nor can any reason be imagined which-justifies
the propriety of refusing to rehear or review a decree in the county
court, whilst a decree made in the Superior Court is subject to this
revision. It never could have been the intent of the Legislature that an

imperfect degree of justice should be administered when the
(203)" decree was rendered in the county court, when they are cautious
to secure a full measure of it in the Superior Court, by guarding

against any construction which may tend to abridge the powers of the
latter in expressly providing that the powers of the court of chancery
shall not be limited as to such subjects. The whole spirit and object of
the act require a construction which shall put those courts fully into
possession of the means of doing justice when they are applied to; other-
wise, they will cease to answer the purposes of their establishment, for
they cannot “proceed to hear and determine the same according as the
matter in equity and law shall appear to them, without regard to form,”
unless they can also rehear and review the same upon a proper case
being made.

Having no doubt as to the authority of the court to rehear and review,
it is necessary to inquire whether this forms a proper case for either.

The only two grounds upon which a bill of review can be maintained
are, first, for error apparent on the face of the decree; second, for new
matter discovered since. The subject of complaint made in this petition
is that the clerk showed the petitioner a statement, according to which
he understood the account was to be settled; but no error appears on
the face of the decree, and the ground of complaint was known to the
petitioner before the decree was entered. He alleges that when the
decree was made he thought the account was settled in the manner the
clerk told him it would be; but an ordinary degree of vigilance would
have saved him from this mistake.
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It is clear that after the enrollment of a decree the cause cannot be
reheard, and although we have no regular enrollment in this State,
according to the practice in chancery, yet it has been uniformly con-
sidered that after the term at which the decree was heard, if it was final
and the parties out of eourt, such was equivalent to enrollment. Nor
does any difference exist between decrees on accounts and others;

‘for the cases only show that decrees to acecount are not enrolled, (204)
not that the decree made after the account comes in is not
enrolled. This is plain, from the reason given in the book: the first
decree is not enrolled because it ties up the hands of the court from
relieving if there should have been any defect in the directions of the
decree. But after the account is returned by the master, and the parties-
have an opportunity of excepting, there can be no reason why the final
decree should not be enrolled; more especially as according to Lord .
Bacon’s second ordinance an error in calculation (miscasting) may be
rectified without a bill of review.

Prr Curiam. The decree dismissing the petition is affirmed.

Cited: Bible Soc. v. Hollister, 54 N. O., 14; Flemming v. Roberts, 84
N. C, 5405 Forrar v. Staton, 101 N. C,, 84; Hunter v. Nelson, 151
N. C., 186.

(205)
AARON L. GOMEZ v. AARON LAZARUS AND OTHERS.

A bill was accepted for the accommodation of the drawer, and this fact was
known to the endorser, who, when his endorsement was made, received
from the drawer a bond and mortgage, conditioned to be void if he should
be indemnified against that and any subsequent endorsement, The drawer
then conveyed the mortgaged premises in trust to secure all his debts, with
instruetions in the deed, to his trustee, to pay such debts first “as may be
endorsed by the said” endorser. After this conveyance, the bill being
protested, was taken up by giving the holder the note of the drawer, with
the accepfor and endorser as sureties, which was paid by the acceptor, who
procured an assignment of all the securities in the hands of the endorser
and the holder: If was held.

1. That there being no contract whereby the endorser and acceptor agreed to
become cosureties, the latter had no right to contribution from the former.

2. That the endorser being liable only upon the default of the acceptor, the -

latter could not be subrogated to the rights which the holder had against
the former, : .
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3. That the mortgage being made for the personal indemnity of the endorser
only, and not for the security of the debt, the acceptor had no right to
pursue the fund ; and that the endorser being indemnified by the acceptor’s
payment, the mortgage was functus officio.

4. That a mortgage to secure subsequent endorsements rested merely in

contract, and was available for those only which were made while the

property remained under the control of the mortgagor.

From Cumeerranp. The pleadings and proofs in this cause were
exceedingly voluminous. It is believed that the following is a correct
statement of the facts, which were either admitted or proved:

Jacob Levy, a resident of Fayetteville, in this State, in April, 1819,
procured the plaintiff, a commission merchant in New York, with whom
he was in habits of business, to accept his bill of exchange for $5,000,
payable to one Clark, whose endorsement, as well as the plaintiff’s accept-

ance, was for the accommodation of Levy. There was no com-
(206) munication between the plaintiff and' Clark respecting their

liabilities for Levy. Olark knew that the plaintifi’s acceptance
was for Levy’s accommodation; and Levy informed him that he should
consign to the plaintiff produce to meet the bill. The bill was dis-
counted at the Bank of Cape Fear, for the accommodation of Levy.
When it was drawn, Levy executed a bond to Clark in the penalty of
$15,000, with a condition to be void in case Levy should indemnify him
against loss by means of any endorsements or suretyships. To secure
this bond, Levy, on the same day, executed a mortgage upon his property
in the town of Fayetteville, which deed was not recorded until August,
1822, ‘ :
In July, 1819, another bill was drawn, similar to the first, and in
renewal of it, when Levy executed another bond to Clark, with a condi-
tion to be void in case Levy should indemnify him against all liabilities
which Clark had then or might thereafter incur for his accommodation.
To secure this bond, Levy executed, on the same day, a mortgage on his
property in Wilmington, which mortgage never has been recorded.

In November, 1819, Levy being largely indebted to the Bank of Cape
Fear, the State Bank and the Bank of the United States, by promissory
notes, to which the defendant Lazarus, Clark, and several others, were
sureties, made a general assignment of his estate, including the property
mortgaged to Clark by the two deeds of April and July of that year to
Lazarus and one McRae, for the indemnity of his endorsers and sureties,
pari passu. Lazarus and McRae, at the time of the assignment, had
notice of the two mortgages to Clark, and the last clause of the assign-
ment was as follows: “And whereas J ohn Clark, Esq., hath a lien upon
" part of the property herein conveyed, for his endorsement made for the
said Jacob Levy, it is further understood, agreed, covenanted, and
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granted, and the trustees aforementioned are hereby directed, (207)
in order to extinguish said claim, first fully to pay and satisfy,

out of the proceeds of the sale or sales aforesaid, so much of the debt
of the said Jacob Levy, in the banks aforesaid, as may be endorsed by
the said John Clark.”

The acceptance by the plaintiff of Levy’s draft in favor of Clark was
renewed by redrawings until February, 1820, when it was protested,
and the holder, the Bank of Cape Fear, then received from Levy, the
plaintiff, and Clark their joint and several promissory notes for $5,200,
to secure the principal, and damages on it. Levy and Clark becoming
insolvent, suit was brought upon this note against the plaintiff, in New
York, where it was finally recovered of him, under 5 decree of the court
of chancery, by which the holders were dlrected to assign to the plaintiff
all the interest which they had in the trust fund created by the deed of
November, 1819, to Lazarus and McRae, so far as it extended to the note
of $5,200. An ass1gnment was executed accordmg to this decree by the
Bank of Cape Fear, in June, 1824; and in January, 1825, Clark also
assigned to the plamtlﬂ all the rlght which he had to the two mortgages
made to him by Levy, and also all his right under the assignment made
to Lazarus and McRae, so far as the latter extended to indemnify him
against his endorsement of the bill upon the plaintiff or his suretyship
for the note of $5,200.

‘The Bank of the United States, the State Bank, and the Bank of Cape
Fear, together with Levy, Clark, Lazarus, McRae, and all the sureties of
Levy interested in the assignment, were made defendants

The plaintiff insisted that he was, both by the rules of a court of
‘equity and by the assignments of the Bank of Cape Fear and of Clark,
entitled to the benefit of the two mortgages made to Clark; that it was
the object and intention of Levy, in his assignment of November, 1819,
to preserve this right to the plaintiff as well as to Clark, and that:
if it was not preserved and secured by the assignment, it was by (208)
reason of a mistake. The bill prayed that any mistakes or omis-
sions might be corrected; that the plaintiff might be decreed to stand
in the place of Clark and the Bank of Cape Fear in respect to their
claim upon the trust fund, on account of the debt which he had paid,
and for the aceount of that fund and payment of the money he had paid
as surety for Levy.

The cause was argued at the last term, and held by the Court under
advisement until the present.

Gaston for plaintiff.
Hogyg for defendants.
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Hexperson, J. Levy and Clark stand bound in equal degree to the
bank, that Gomez should accept and pay the bill of the former. The
discount, being solely for the benefit of Levy, as between him and Clark,
he was the principal debtor. Gomez, by his acceptance, became a prin-
cipal debtor as to Clark and the bank; but his acceptance being for the
accommodation of Levy, as between Levy and himself he was only a
surety. These facts were all known to Clark at the time of his endorse-
ment, with the further information that Gomez accepted, or would aceept,
in confidence that Levy would eonsign property to him before the matur-
ity of the bill, to meet the acceptance; and that he, Gomez, transacted
business as a commission merchant in New York, to whom Levy was in
the habit of making large consignments. By a bond and mortgage, a fund
is provided for the indemnity of Clark, at the time of his endorsement.
The whole of Levy’s property is afterwards bona fide, and upon full
consideration, conveyed to Lazarus and McRae, with notice of the mort-
gage to Clark. The mortgage has not been registered. In the deed to
Lazarus and McRae there is this clause: “And whereas John Clark

hath a lien on part of the property herein conveyed, for his
(218) endorsement made for the said Jacob Levy, it is further under-

stood, agreed, covenanted, and granted, and the said trustees are
hereby directed, in order to extinguish said claim, first fully to pay
and satisfy, out of the proceeds of the sale or sales aforesaid, so much
of the debt of the said Jacob with the banks aforesaid (meaning, among
others, the Bank of Cape Fear) as may be endorsed by the said John
Clark.” After one or more redrawings by Levy on Gomez, endorsed by
Clark, and after the execution of the deed from Levy to Lazarus and
McRae, Levy, with Gomez and Clark as his sureties, gave a joint note
to the Bank of Cape Fear, the holder of the bill, or, which ig the same
thing, a similar one drawn in renewal of it, including interest and
damages. Levy and Clark being insolvent, Gomez has paid the whole
of this note. In the mortgage to Clark the mortgaged property is
declared to be liable to any future or other endorsement which Clark
may make for Levy, and for any endorsement which he may make for
their renewals, according to the practice of banks. Gomez, by this bill,
seeks the benefit of the fund created for Clark’s indemnity, and has
obtained an assignment from him, and also one from the Bank of Cape
Fear, of all their interest in the trust premises for and on account of the
bill or note above mentioned.
"~ There is no agreement made between Clark and Gomez to change the
order of their liability, appearing upon the face of the transaction.
Upon it Gomez stands prior in obligation to Clark, for Clark’s liability
was to arise only upon his default. Standing in this relation, he cannot
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call upon Clark to contribute as a cosurety. In order the better to
understand the claim of Gomez to the fund provided for the indemnity
of Clark, we will consider it as created by a stranger, and not by Levy,
the principal debtor. Gomez could not reach it on the ground of
equality between Clark and himself, for he stands, as we have

seen, prior in obligation to Clark. Neither can he claim this (219)
fund upon being subrogated to the rights of the creditor, the Bank

of Cape Fear; for the bank, upon receiving payment from him, is bound
to assign all its obligations and facilities for enforcing payment from
those who stand prior and equal in obligation to him, not from those
who' stand posterior to him; and, I would say, not from those who stand
in equal or prior degree, unless the fund came from the prineipal debtor;
for I think, in that case, it is purely personal, and cannot be communi-
cated. But as this fund came from Levy, the principal debtor, it is very
justly thought to be more accessible to his sureties, and if it still re-
mained the property of the principal debtor, this Court would lend its
aid to reach it, and would remove all obstructions out of the way, and
place it within the power of the suffering surety. I am almost prepared
to say that where the principal debtor creates a fund for the indemnity
of a primary surety, one not a bare certificator, as he is called in the
eivil law (such I think Clark to be), any surety who stands in equal
or posterior degree may pursue the fund in the hands of any person who
© comes to it with notice; for the principal debtor is bound to provide
equally for all his sureties—with him there is no prior or posterior; and
when he communicates a benefit to one, his relationship makes it common
to all standing in equal degree. Commune periculum, una salus.

The cosurety who attempts, at the time or after the obligation is
created, privately to provide for himself from the funds of the common
principal, acts contrary to good faith, as he thereby diminishes the funds
on which they all rely for their common safety. And, besides, it would
tend to weaken his exertions to the end in which all have an interest.
But to extend this to a prior against a posterior surety is connecting
together those whose situations are different, and inferring similar rights
from dissimilar obligations. It is restricting too much that right
of self-preference or self-security which all human laws permit, if (220)
we do not infringe upon those of others; and it is not considered
an infringement of them to procure for ourselves a satisfaction or
security for our debts, although we may leave our debtor without the
means of satisfying his other creditors, whose debts may be as merito-
rious as our own. Subjecting this fund (I speak of it as provided for
Clark’s indemnity, and not for the payment of the debt, which I shall
notice presently) to the claim of Gomez would be saying, in effect, that

123



IN THE SUPREME COURT. _ f16

the bare act of becoming surety creates a lien in behalf of the surety,
upon the property of the principal debtor. It cannot be reached through
the medium of Clark, for it was to be used by him only in the reverse
of the facts which have happened, to wit, the failure of Gomez to pay,
whereby Clark’s guarantee to the bank would be violated. Nor can it
be reached through the medium of the bank, for similar reasons. The
bank could not call on Clark, and consequently could not call for the
fund provided for him, but in the like event, the failure of Gomez. The
fund, therefore, remained the property of Levy, and subject to be trans-
ferred to any person—Iliable, however, in the hands of an assignee, to
indemnify Clark, or any person who had recourse against him, for any
damage which they might sustain from the default of Gomez. I have
viewed this case as it stood to the fund when the trust deed was executed
to Lazarus and McRae. After which Levy’s dominion over the property
entirely ceased, and with it the efficacy of that part of the original mort-
gage to Clark to secure him against future endorsements; for it rested
in agreement, and grew out of his dominion over his property. The loss
of dominion did not affect endorsements made afterwards, for prior
debts, Considering this, therefore, as a fund set apaxt for the indemnity

of Clark, Gomez can have no claim to it.
(221)  But it is said that it is set apart not only for the indemnity of

Clark, but that it is specifically. appropriated to the payment of
this debt. TIf so, most certainly he who pays the debt has, in this Court,
a right to be reimbursed out of the fund; for the principal debtor sub-
stituted it for himself, and he who ean claim remuneration from him can
claim it from the fund. They are, as it were, identified. But after
much reflection, and some doubts upon the subject, I think that the fund
was provided and set apart for the indemnity of Clark only, and not
for the payment of the debt, otherwise than as a means of saving Clark
harmless from his endorsement, because from the recitals in the deed
providing it, it appears that it is substituted for the unregistered mort-
gage and bond to Clark, which provided for his personal indemnity only,
and not for the payment of the debt. And the words “extinguish such
¢laim,” and “fully to pay so much of the debt of said Jacob Levy with
said banks as may be endorsed by the said Clark,” must be understood
as directed in reference to that object, to wit, the payment of that debt,
* -should Clark be compelled to pay it, and not simply the payment of the
debt, without regard to that object. This construction is much strength-
ened from the faet that personal indemnity, and not the payment of the
debts generally of Levy, was the pbject of the deed. From the operation
of it, it 1s therefore fair to strike out (or rather not to include within it)
such debts as the person intended to he secured should not be compelled

124



N. 0] JUNE TERM, 1898.

Q}bmﬁz . L}m&ws

to pay. As to the ground that it whs in"tenéled to protect Gomiez 43 well
as Clark, and that it was left out of the déed by inadvertence of mistake,
the évni’ence does mot support theé charge. It does nét appear that the
parties intended anythiig but what they have dowe.

Havrr, J.  If Gomez and Clark had agreed to become sureties of Levy,
and w1th that view Clark had endorsed and Gomez had aceepted the bill
of exchange, wheén they aftéerwards gave the note on which a
recovery was had against Gomez in New York, I think they (222)
- whould Be ‘considered as sureties for the debt Whlch that note was
given to discharge, and éonsequently that any indemnity which had been
taken by Clark to secure him against loss should extend to Gomez.

But if Gomez, without any agreement or understanding with Clark
to become Levy’s surety, accepted the bill of exchange, he thereby became
debtor to the bank, and Clark was only bound as endorser. It followed
that if Gomez had paid the debt, Clark was discharged, for he was only
bound to pay if Gomez did not.

Afterwards, when Clark and Gomez signed the note of Levy as sureties,
Gomez was thereby released from his liability as acceptor, and stood as a
cosurety with Clark; and as the latter had secured himself against loss
by the mortgage which Levy had made to him, Gomez had a right to be
indemnified from the sarme security. This would be the case if the
rights of other persons did not interfere.

When Olark stood as endorser on the last bill of exchange, the deed
of trust was exécuted to McRae and Lazarus for the same property which
Levy had mortgaged to Clark; so that Clark could only expect to be
indémnifiéd for such endoTsendehts 48 he had made for Levy, but not for
any liabilities which he might incar after that time. I have no idea
that it was intended, nor do I think that the terms of the deed justify
the behe'f that the parties to it intended, to secure the payment of the
debt due upon the bill of exchange on Whmh Clark was endorser, but
only intended to secure Clark against his endorsement. If there had
been a new bill of exchange drawn, perhaps the liability of the parties
would not be altered. But when the note was given, they were so far
altered that Clark became a principal to the bank with Gomez, and
the liability of Gomez as acceptor was discharged. In this respect
Clark acted upon his own responsibility, and of course could not
expect to be remunerated from Levy’s mortgage to him, in case (223)
he had been compelled to discharge that note. His lien upon that
mortgage for future endorsements was terminated by Levy’s deed to
McRae and Lazarus. Of course, he could not, by his assignment of the
mortgage to Gomez, convey any rlght which he himself did not possess.
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I think, as it does not appear that Clark and Gomez, by any agree-
ment or understanding between them, stood as cosureties for Levy on the
bills. of exchange; that although the mortgage from Levy to Clark
secured the latter on any endorsements he had made or liabilities he had
incurred for Levy before the date of the deed of trust to McRae and
Lazarus, it became inoperative, after the creation of that trust, as to any
endorsements made by Clark after its date. This deed was executed
with Clark’s knowledge; it was after its existence that he executed the
note with Gomez as cosurety for Levy. For so doing he cannot be
indemnified by the mortgage, and of course can communicate to Gomez
no right arising from the same instrument. For these reasons, I think
the bill should be dismissed.

Per Curiam. _— ‘_ Bill dismissed, with costs.
Cited: Richardsv. Stmms, 18 N. O;, 49 ; Dawson v. Pettway, 20 N. C.,

5355 Mendenhall v. Davis, 72 N. C., 154; Sykes v. Everett, 167 N. C.,
605.

(225)

CHRISTIAN L. BENZEIN Er AL, v. WILLIAM LENOIR ET AL

1. A trust being an incident of the legal estate in the land, is of necessity
destroyed or suspended by whatever destroys or suspends the legal estate.
Therefore, the lord by escheat the abator, intruder, disseizor, etc are
not subject to a trust.

2. Where a grant is obtained, with knowlédge of the fact that the land has
been before granted, such grant is void, and will be vacated in equity.
Where this state of facts appears, the Court will act, although the party
entitled to relief is made defendant with the fraudulent grantee—espe-
cially where the bill was filed many years ago, when our equity system
was imperfect and the practice little understood,

3. Where such fraudulent grant has been recently obtained, the Court will
entertain a bill to vacate, upon the ground of quie timet; a fortiori, where
possession has been had under it so as to bar or cloud the title at law, and
will not only vacate the grant, but direct a reconveyance.

4, It is no defense that the fraud was not intended for the person upon whom
it has taken effect; for if fraud exists, the party practicing it shall not
be protected against any who are injured.

5. An equity of redemption is not a trust, but is a right inherent in the land,
and charges all who take the land, although coming in in the post, and by
title paramount.

6. The doctrine laid down in Campbell v. McArthW 4 N. C., 552, recognized
as law.
1126
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Ta1s eause, which has in its various stages been frequently before the
. Qourt, 1 N. C,, 417, and 4 N. C, 117, was argued at last term, upon
the order for rehearing, made by Baperr, J., on the Autumn Circuit of
1824.. 11 N. C., 403.

The bill was ﬁled before 1800, and subsequently amended; from the
length of time which has elapsed since the commencement of the suit,
many changes have taken place in the parties, which it is unnecessary to
notice, as the causé turned solely upon the questions presented by the
original and amended bill. It was filed by the plaintiffs, styling them-
selves “members of the Undtas Fratrum, on. behalf of themselves
and all the -other members of the said Undtas Fratrum.” They (226)
averred that on 12 November, 1754, Earl Granville, granted to
Henry Cossart, agent of and trustee for the Unstas Fratrum; two tracts
of land in Wilkes County; that Henry Cossart died before 4 July, 1778,
leaving Christian Frederick Cossart, of the Kingdom of Great Britain,
his heir at law; that Christian F. Cossart, with a view to a sale of the
said land, in 1772 appointed one Frederick William Marshall his attor-
ney, with a power of substitution; that Frederick W.. Marshall, in pur-
suance of this power, .appointed John Michael Graff his substitute, who
on 22 July, 1778, sold the said lands to one Hugh Montgomery, now
deceased, for $6,250; that Montgomery paid $2,500 of the purchase
money, and on the next day, 23 July, for the purpose of securing the
balance, demised the lands to Graff for the term of five hundred years,
with a proviso for redemption; that Graff, the mortgagee, held the legal
title of the term in trust for Undtas Fratrum, and upon his death it
vested in Fragott Bagge, his administrator, who, well knowing the trusts
upon which his intestate held the same, assigned it to Frederick William
Marshall, the agent of and trustee for the Undtas Fratrum, who by his
will, dated December, 1801, devised it to the plaintiff Benzein, who was
also one of his executors, by whom the will was proved in this State;
that in all the above recited transactions Henry Cossart, Christian F.
Cossart, Frederick W. Marshall, and John M. Graff admitted them-
selves to be trustees for the Unitas Fratrum, an ancient Episcopal
Chureh, recognized as such by an act of Parliament, 22 Geo. IT., and
that the name of Henry Cossart was used for no other reason but because
the legal title to the land was supposed to be vested in him, and that
Montgomery in his will recognized the balance of the purchase money
for the said land as a debt due by him to the Unitas Fratrum,
and charged his residuary estate with the payment of it; that (227)
Montgomery in his lifetime conveyed the said lands to several
persons, of whom John Brown was the only survivor, in trust for his
two infant children; that he appointed the same persons executors of
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his will, and that he in  his lifetime, and his executors and trustees since
his death had held possession of a part of the said land. The bill then
averved that the defendant Leénoir, and othér peérsons claimiiig undet
him, who were also defendants, pretendmg that the land was subject to
entry, had obtained grants for part of it.

The plamtiffs insisted that the grants, if any had been obtaiied,
issued since 1777, and were not warranted by any law for opening the
land office; that 1f the land had been entered as cohfiseatéd, the grants
were void and inoperative, and if they were not void, that the State held
the land if it had been eonfiscated, as a trust to secure the debt due to the
Unitas Fratrum, and that it was still subject to this trust in the hands
of the defendants, who: they averred had notice of it at the time they
obtained their grants. The plalnmﬁ's denied that the land was within
the several confiscation acts, and in support of this position relied upon
the act of 1782, entitled “An act to vest in Frederick William Matshall,
Esq., of Salem in Surry County, the lands of the Unitas Fratrum i in
this State, for the use of the said Unitas Fratrum and other putposes.”
The bill also alleged that there were defects in some of the instruments
of transfer from Cossart to Montgomery, and sought to Liave the same
“corrected.

The executors and trustees under Montgomery’s will, as well as the
persons who claimed under grants from the State, were made defendants.
The plaintiffs prayed a discovery of the title claimed by the defendants
who were grantees, and that they might be decreed to be trustees for the
infant children of Montgoméry, and compelled to convey their titles
_ and deliver up possession to his surviving trustee, and that the
(228) plaintiffs might have satisfaction of the debt due to the Unitas

Fratrum.

John Brown, the surviving executor and trustee of Montgomery, in
his answer admitted all the allegations of the bill; stated that he had
brought an action at law to recover possession of the land, in which he
failed. He denied his obligation to pay interest on the mortgage debt,
because he had never been put in possession, and submitted to pay the
balance whenever this was done.

The defendant Lenoir, in his answer, admitted that he had on 22 May,
1779, 24 September of the same year, and on 1 March, 1780, obtained
four grants for land which was within the boundaries of the land men-
tioned in the bill; that these grants were founded on several occupancies,
some of them as old as 1765. e averred that he had been in actual
possession and oceupation of all the lands included within his grants
ever since their date, claiming the same adversely to the title of any
person whatsoever; and prayed the benefit of the act of 1715, entitled
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“An act concerning old titles of land, and for limitation of action, and
for avoiding suits in law.” He denied that Henry Cossart held the land
mentioned in the bill in trust for the Undtas Fratrum, and insisted that
he held it for himself. He denied having any notice, before the date of
his grants, of the title of Cossart, or of the trust claimed by the plaintiffs
to exist for the Unitas Fratrum, but admitted that before that time “he
had heard that the Moravians set up some claim to two tracts of land,
which were supposed to include the four ‘several tracts herein mentioned
as claimed by him, but it was nothing more than a vague report, often
contradicted by persons who said they had asked the Moravians about
it, and that they disclaimed having any title to them, but that he never
had any information in the premises to induce him to believe that

the Unitas Fratrum had any just claims to the land mentioned in (229)
the bill.” '

There were twenty other defendants. The titles of those who did not
disclaim were in all important particulars similar to that of Lenoir.
The grants they had obtained were all dated since 1754, and they
admitted the same notice, and relied upon the same defense.

The deeds of Lord Granville to Henry Cossart, the power from
Christian F. Cossart to Frederick W. Marshall, the deed of substitution
from Marshall to Graff, the conveyance by Graff to Montgomery, and
the mortgage made by the latter, the assignment by Bagge to Marshall,
as well as hig will and that of Montgomery, and a great variety of other
documents, were filed as exhibits to the bill. An abstract of those above
mentioned only is thought to be material.

The deeds of the Earl of Granville to Henry Cossart, dated 12 Novem-
ber, 1754, were indentures “made between the Right Honorable John
Earl of Granville, ete., and Henry Cossart de St. Aubin, agent of the
Unitas Fratrum.” The limitation was “to the said Henry Cossart, his
heirs and assigns forever.” The covenants for the payment of the quit-
rents were that “The said Henry Cossart de St. Aubin, his heirs and
assigns, shall,” etc. There was no declaration of trust for the Unitas
Fratrum, neither was their name mentioned in the deeds, except in the
manner above set forth. The return of the surveys, however, stated
them to have been made “for the Lord Advocate, the Chancellor and
agent of the Unitas Fratrum.” The power of attorney from Christian
F. Cossart to Frederick W. Marshall recited that “for the end, intent,
and purpose that all and singular the fee simple, inheritance, and full
property .of all my messuages, plantations, and hereditaments now be-
longing to me, the said C. F. Cossart, situate, lying, and being in the

. Province of North Carolina, may be sold, ete., the said ¥. W. Mar-
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(230) shall, of Salem, in Wacovia (the name of the Moravian set-

tlement), in the said Province of North Carolina,” was author-
ized to sell and dispose of the same, and he was directed “to remit and
consign the proceeds to me, the said C. F. Cossart, or otherwise to my
executors, administrators or assigns,” No mention whatever was made
in it of the Unitas Fratrum.

The substitution of Grafl for Marshall followed the words of the
original power, and in no way upon its face did it appear that Graff
was the agent or trustee of the Unitas Frairum, whose name was not
inserted in the deed. The same was the case with respect to the deed
made under this power by Graff to Montgomery, and of the reconveyance
to Graff in mortgage, and the articles in execution of which the deed was
delivered recited that the land was the property of C. F. Cossart.

The assignment by Bragge to Marshall recited the power from C. F.
Cossart to Marshall, the substitution of Graff, the sale to Montgomery,
‘and the mortgage by the latter to Graff, but contained no allusion to the
interest of the Undtas Fratrum.

F. W. Marshall, by his will, recited that “Whereas it is incumbent on
me to see that sacred trust 1mp0sed in me by the people known by the
name of the Unitas Fratrum, with respect to all the land which T have
and hold for them in the State of North Carolina, settled and estab-
lished,” ete. The will then recited the conveyance by Earl Granville, on
7 August 1758, of 98,985 acres of land, known as Wacovia, to James
Hutton, secretary of the Unitas F'ra,tfrum and a declaration of the same
date by Hutton that he held the whole of the 98,985 acres of lan